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Date: Thu, 9 Feb 2023 6:26:07 PM -0500

Sent: Thu, 9 Feb 2023 6:25:53 PM -0500
Subject: RE: Follow up from our call
From: "Keusch, Gerald T'| (b)(6) |
To: Hotez, Peter Jay | (b)6) |
Roberts, Rich | (b)(6) |>1 (0)(6) | Peter Daszak
CE: (b)(6) [>; David Morens | (b)(6) [>; Aleksei Chmura
(b)(6) |>;

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg

I'm not a virologist but I would be happy to join you in a call with{ (0)(6) fand colleagues, if none of
our other outstanding members are able to do it. David Morens would be ideal in my view if you are
ableto do it.

Jerry

From: Hotez, Peter Jay | (b)(8) |

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 5:50 PM

To: Keusch, Gerald T| (b)(6) |

Cc: Roberts, Rich| (b)(6) Il (b)(6) |Peter Daszak

| (b)(6) | David Morens | (b)(6) |>; Aleksei Chmura (b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)
>

Subject: Re: Follow up from our call

So far| (b)(6) from ASV seems on board we can start with her? And the two names she suggested?
Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, DSc (hon), FASTMH, FAAP

Texas Children’s Hospital : Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics | Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital
Center for Vaccine Development | Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine Development

Baylor College of Medicine: Dean, National Schoo! of Tropical Medicine | Professor, Departments of
Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology | Health Policy Scholar

Baylor University , University Professor

Rice University , Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty

Texas A&M University , Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study & Scowcroft Institute of Intl
Affairs

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skypg (b)(6)

Amazon Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support: | (0)(6)

(b)(6) | | Phone: [__bit6) 1| Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

(0)(6)
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President and my boss.

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, DSc (hon), FASTMH, FAAP

Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine

Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Health Palicy Scholar

Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development

University Professor, Baylor University

Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study

Senior Fellow, Scowcernft Institute of International Affairs

Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering,
Rice University

Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health

Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine Development

E-mail| (b)6) |
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype[_Gxe

Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/BO01HPIC48
Daily Beast Contributor https:/www.thedailybeast.com/author/peter- j-hotez

Like us on Facebook

https://www.facebook.com/BCMNational SchoolOf TropicalMedicine/

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: | (b)(8)
| (0)6) |

Phone: [_(b¥6) |

Fax: 713-798-2299

iPhone

On May 11, 2022, at 6:39 PM, David Morens (®) 6)(b) (6)b) (6)b) (6)Xb) (6)  wrote:

*#*CAUTION:*** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only dick links or open
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Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel:

Fax: (978) 4129910
email] (b)(6) |

Executive Assistant: Erin Varney
Tel:

Fax:(978) 4129910

emailf (b)(6) |

From: Peter Daszalol (b)(6) l
Sent: Friday, January 27,2023 3:30 PM
To: Roberts, Rich| (b)(6) |Keusch, Gerald | (b)(6) | Hotez, Peter Jay <
| (0)e) |

Cc: David Morens| b)(6) }; Jettrey Sturchio] (b)(6) Pleksei
Chmura | DIE) |
Subject: RE: Finally - virologists fightback!

1 forgot about that Rich. But I’'m assuming it wasn’t you that came up with somewhat colonial

In all seriousness, while it’s good for virologists to push back against calls to block scientific
research, I don’t think a campaign to support gain of function work that’s designed to see what
would happen if youmake a lethal pathogen more transmissible is anything any of us particularly
want to get behind right now!

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel:[ oye) 1]

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote
conservation

From: Roberts, Rich (b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)

MORENS_SUBPOENA_016967
MORENS_NIH_035151

NIH 60267 - 002207 REL0000480490



NIH 60467 - 002303



NIH 60467 - 002389



NIH 60467 - 002360



NIH 60467 - 00236%



NIH 60467 - 002368



NIH 60467 - 002363



NIH 60467 - 002368



NIH 60467 - 002369



NIH 60467 - 002356



NIH 60467 - 002357



NIH 60467 - 002358



NIH 60467 - 002359



NIH 60467 - 002369



NIH 60467 - 002363



NIH 60467 - 002368



NIH 60467 - 002363



NIH 60467 - 002368



NIH 60467 - 002369



NIH 60467 - 002326



NIH 60467 - 002387



NIH 60467 - 002388



NIH 60467 - 002329



NIH 60467 - 002329



NIH 60467 - 00232%



NIH 60467 - 002328



NIH 60467 - 002323



NIH 60467 - 002328



NIH 60467 - 002329



NIH 60467 - 002336



NIH 60467 - 002337



NIH 60467 - 002338



NIH 60467 - 002339



NIH 60467 - 002380



NIH 60467 - 00238%



On 20 Sep 2021, at 10:52 am, Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
<j.gale@bloomberg.net > wrote:

I did this podcast episode on bats and zoonoses at the start of 2020

with the help of Hume Field, Trevor Drew, Mark Schipp and Linfa. Still

seems relevant today.

https://podcasts.apple.com/nz/podcast/how- it-all-started-rebroadcast/id1440051086?i=1000504072911

From: { (0)(6) | At:09/20/21 10:17:32 UTC+10:00

To: Jason Gale
(b) (6)(b) (6) J (b)(6)

I (b)(®) [ 5)(6) |

(b))

Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubei

100% agree.

PROFESSOR EDWARD C.HOLMES FAA FRS
ARC Australian Laureate Fellow

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Marie Bashir Institute for Infectious Diseases & Biosecurity,

School of Life & Environmental Sciences and School of Medical Sciences,
The University of Sydney | Sydney | NSW | 2006 | Australia

T
E (b)(6)

On 20 Sep 2021, at 10:16 am, Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
<j.gale@bloomberg.net > wrote:

Suspect geopolitics is the biggest impediment to finding an animal
source in China, and the best remedy for this is to rebuild/strengthen
r'ships with scientists in China.

From:| (b)(6) | At:09/20/21 10:12:48 UTC+10:00
To:| (b)(6)
Cc: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ), | (b)(8) |
(b)(6) [ (b)(6) [ (b)(6) I
(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubei
Just need to keep sampling, but that sampling ought to be broader.

We need something >99% similar across the whole genome.

PROFESSOR EDWARD C. HOLMES FAA FRS
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
Health Policy Scholar

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

Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International Affairs

Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health

Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine Development

E-mail; | (b)(6) |
Twitter:
Skype: |__(b)(6)

Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center: https:/www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/BO0O1HPIC48
Daily Beast Contributor https:/www.thedailybeast.com/author/peter- j-hotez
Like us on Facebook htips:// www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOf TropicaiMedicine/

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: Douglas Soriano

I (b)(6) |
Phone: L__(BI6]__]
Fax: 713-798-2299

iPhone

On May 5, 2022, at9:15 AM, Roberts, Rich (b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6) > wrote:

*xkCAUTION:*** This email is not froma BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are safe.

Peter:

A good article, but hard to know how effective it might be.
[tdoes continue to raise the need for scientists to fight back.

Rich

Richard J. Roberts
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Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2021 12:49:35 PM -0500

Sent: Mon, 4 Jan 2021 12:50:30 PM -0500

Subiject: RE: Pandemic news David Rehman

From: Peter Daszak ! b6 i

To: Keusch, Geral}:l Ti b6 i David Morens b6

Attachments: image001.gif; image002.jpg

Thanks for the update. David Relman’s comments were once again quoted by the NY Post and the Daily Mail yesterday in
inflammatory garbage pieces designed to undermine the WHO team’s efforts. Just unfortunate but completely predictable — he
sought to write an opinion piece with the sole purpose of putting himself in the front of this BS controversy..I believe so he can
‘heroically” ‘help’ to fix it down the line.

In the meantime I’m packing for my trip to Singapore tonight, then Wuhan tomorrow. Will send you both postcards...

1f you’d like me to bring you back something, let me know. I’ll be visiting a certain seafood market and can bring back some
dried jellyfish if you like?

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: ;L b6 j

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: (@PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Morens, David (NTH/NIAID) [E] b6

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Peter Daszak i b6 ,, Keusch, Gerald T4 b6
Subject: FW: Pandemic news David Rehman

)ﬁu?&{

David M. Morens, M.D.
CAPT, United States Public Health Service
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Senior Advisor to the Director

Office of the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

®: assistant: Whitney Robinson)
o: b6

® b6

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exdusive use of the recipient{s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, andior CONFIDENTIAL, and
itshould not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All itive doc nust be properly labeled before di ination viaemail.

If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication inerror, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Morens, DaVId{NIHKNIAID) [E] < b6 :
Subject: FW: Pandemic news David Rehman

fyi

From: Aileen Marty ! bé
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 at 10:57 AM ; .
To: Robert McCreight 4 b6 5, Elin Gursky 4 b6 i, Gerald Parker <

b6 syra Madad < ] =--» Don Donahue <
i b6 STEVE CUNNION } b6 i> Jim Terbush <
be i Andrew Ambler < b6 K

b6 | Peter Biggins € ororuprmsmeBueimmen 0 BRI R e TS
o b6 i Kavita Berger | b6 i Diane DlEl.llllS' bé r, Kip
Thomas! b6 iDenise Baken i bé i>, Stephen Goidsmith <

: b6 iStiefel, David - OHS, Washington, DC" { b6

"Ce: Nicholas Eftimiades i b6 "+, Rob Spalding | b6 uEneuda Roldan <

: b6 !"Taubcnberger Jeffrey (NIH/NIAID) [E" {7777 b6 : >, Mary Jo
T'r'ép]la b6 >, "Lednicky,John { b6

Subject: RE: Pandemic iews David Rehman

Thanks, Bob. Iam disappointed in David Rehman’s opinion piece.

At no point does David mention the SARS coronavirus’s genome in Malayan pangolins (Manis javanica) at the
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Guangdong wildlife rescue centre. That SARS virus not only has a relatively high similarity with the
COVID-19 CoV Wuhan-Hu-1 sequence (Xiao et al., 2020) but the RBD is only one amino acid different from
the SARS-CoV2 reported in Wuhan. While the data do not support the pangolin as a reservoir, these illegally
trafficked illegal animals interact with poachers, and that opportunity for recombination and spillover cannot
be excluded.

He also fails to mention the recently described Rc-0319 SARS coronavirus in Japanese Rhinolophus cornutus
bats. The Japanese Rc-0319 SARS coronavirus, while more distant than RaTG13 SARS virus of Rhinolophus
affinis provides another intriguing clue. Similarly, he does not mention the SARS coronavirus recently
extracted from Rhinolophus shameli bats in Cambodia.

Further, he fails to mention the > 500 animal species that the FAO has shown to be susceptible to SARS-CoV2.
The truth is spillovers are a normal part of life. Pandemics are recurring themes in natural history.

After recognising SARS in 2003, many of us have done extensive research on various coronavirus. This work
led to discovering thousands of new coronaviruses, including two seasonal, human, ‘community-acquired’
coronaviruses NL63 and HKUL. In fact, by 2007 coronavirus researchers noting the enormous reservoir of
SARS-CoV viruses in horseshoe bats, the ease that coronavirus undergo genetic recombination, and the easy
spillover to wild animals and at times to humans, hauntingly predicted that SARS viruses were a ticking
time-bomb ready to cause a much worse pandemic (Cheng VCC, Lau SKP, et al., 2007)

The Wuhan market was likely not the original site for the spillover; it was merely an amplifying location that
helped reveal this deadly virus’s existence. Similar to the event that happened in June with the Beijing market.

This nasty pandemic was a natural event. It was predicted to happen. Folks like Gerry Paker (who you CC’d),
Jeff Taubenberger, myself, and many others have predicted and warned about this for decades.

We should indeed seek out the source(s) of the current outbreak, but we should not fan the flames of conspiracy
theory.

We in the USA could have done better with this pandemic. Instead, we botched the job. Science, public health,
and common sense took a back-seat to ignorance, popularism, greed, and stupidity. Let’s do better in 2021.
Happy New Year, Aileen

Sincerely

Aileen M Marty MD, FCAP

Distinguished University Professor, Infectious Diseases, Dept of Translational Medicine, Herbert Wertheim College of
Medicine

Laboratory Director and Clinical Consultant for the FIU-Health Auxiliary, High Complexity CLIA laboratory for COVID-19;
Director, FIU Health Travel Medicine Program and Vaccine Clinic Commander, Emergency Response Team Development
Professor, Voting Member, Board for the International Federation for Tropical Medicine;

11200 SW 8th St, AHC2 675; Miami, Florida, 33199

WHO Advisory Group on Mass Gatherings; (Risk Assessments, Command & Control, EID, Global Health Security)

b6 USA Office: {

From: Robert McCreight i L i
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:01 AM .
To: Elin Gursky! b6 “Gerald Parker <gparker( b6 i Syra Madad P sy}
Don Donahué b6 i>; STEVE CUNNION | bé i, Jim Terbush <
{ b6 ¥; Andrew Ambler | b = b6 i Aileen Marty <
i b6 “-~-Peter Biggins | b6 k >; Laura H. Kaniry ; Kavita Berger <

b6 i Diane DiEuliis { b6 i>; Kip Thoma b6 Denise Baken <

dbaken@shieldanalysis.com >; Stephen Goldsmith <swgoldsmith@(bi.gov>; Stiefel; David=UHS; Washington, DC <
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; b6 i
Cc: Nicholas Eftimiades; b6 »; Rob Spa]ding*; b6 :

Subject: Re: Pandemic néws so0177

Note: This message originated from outside the FIU Faculty/Staff email system.

Would commend your review of the OpEd by Dr David Relman of Stanford who has distinct views
about the need to determine the actual origins of the COVID virus. [see attachment]

Robert McCreight
Adjunct Professor

George Mason University
Lecturer

National Defense University

“Those who expect to reap the blessings of freedom...must undergo the fatigue of supporting it.” Thomas Paine

"It is not the size of the dog in the fight, but the size of the fight in the dog that matters.." Mark Twain

On Sun, Jan 3, 2021 at 7:46 PM b6 wrote:

In the year long struggle to confirm and clarify the true origins of the pandemic we have discovered varied theories about its
beginnings. China has been less than helpful in this regard and there is plenty of news reporting that alleges a food market or a
randomized bat virus with SARS properties is responsible As such theories circulate professionals and experts find a variety
of ideas contending for respect adoption and promotion as the triggering event for COVID

There is even the linguistic labeling of the virus conspicuously away from the “Wuhan virus’ terminology months ago to
something very clinical neutral and detached like COVId 19. WHO and CDC seem equally mystified and consensus among
experts about the pathogen remains elusive and contradictory in some cases. Ask experts if China has been honest and
transparent about the genomic code of the virus Many will say yes— others will say no. This isa complex dilemma

We are left wondering after 10 months of panic which is more important to onward public health — is it devising a vaccine? is
It a therapeutic drug? A reliable genomic map of the virus ? Or is itenough to have an accurate comprehensive and truthful
description and biclogical verification of its molecular signature? How important is to enjoy 98% certainty that we know the
authentic origins of the virus? No ambiguity. No hidden facts— full transparency ?

Now just days away from today we may find an answer to that question. How likely is it the answer is one we expect and need?
The ability to blame or even suspect China for deliberate malevolent action regarding the virus rests on proof. How much and
what kind of proof is enough? If China is guilty of releasing the pandemic on a unprepared world how would that be
demonstrated? What would be required? Can this be shown? What kind of evidence is needed?

Do we have that overwhelming proof?

Opinion divided between engineered bio weapon or benign but nasty zoonotic leap from bats to humans. There is also the oft

discredited market disease proximity theory Then there is the GOF theory wrapped around secretive Wuhan lab research

where attenuated bio material was deliberately or carelessly allowed to migrate outside the confines of Wuhan. What notion
seems most beneficial to Beijing? Of course we seek a medical and scientific answer. Not a political one carefully framed
So we wait
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In time we will know much more and the USA will carry the burden of convincing its own people and the world what specific
theory appears to have the weight of evidence behind it Tragically this affirms the shortfalls we still have to overcome in
mounting a robust bio forensic system to identify and validate future disease threats

Doubtful and derogatory media and rival nations will poke holes and seek to nullify findings. We will face disease threats
again and we will urgently need the highest level of scientific confidence that a complex bio forensic architecture and system
affords

For protective surveillance and bio defense reliable forensics systems are essential May the next several days enable a better
and convincing verification of the pandemic’s origins. Those seeking answers will demand to know more One day soon that
may happen. Hopefully the wait is soon over

Sent from my iPhone
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Date: Wed, 16 Jun 2021 7:10:29 AM -0400

Sent: Wed, 16 Jun 2021 7:10:20 AM -0400

Subiject: Re: EcoHealth's scapegoating

From: "Hotez, Peter Jay TR T

To: Peter Daszak ¢ bé i

cc: IDavid Mohr;ensi : b6 ‘Roberts, Rich{ b6 iKeusch, Gerald T

Attachments |mage0011pg nmage002 Jpy; |mage0{)3 JpY; |mage004 jpg ;mage005 Jpg

Yesteniay [ had to debunk Jon Stewart’s recent lab leak claims comments, on TMZ of all p]aces and condemn
Marjorie Taylor Greene yet again for her attacks on CNN Don Lemon. These are terrible attacks, really on not
only EcoHealth but all US biomedical science. The NIH and all govt science agencies needs to understand that
all of us are under threat. I will keep pushing.

Warmest Peter

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP

Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine

Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine

Health Policy Scholar

Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development
University Professor

Department of Biology, Baylor University

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

Foundmg Editor-in-Chief, PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail: § b6
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype: [ b5 ]

Lmkcdin Peter Hotez
Amazon Author Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/B001HPIC48
Like us on Facebook htips://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano
I b6 i
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2021, at 12:29 AM, Peter Daszak b6 wrote:

##*CAUTION: *** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are safe.

Please read the email from Research! America below, and my response. Rich kindly put me in touch with them to see if
they can help EcoHealth right now with NIH. I'm extremely grateful for your help Rich, and for Ellie Dehoney contacting
NIH, but the response is not good. 1 feel real jeopardy right now with Dr. Fauci & Francis Collins under attack, and people
focusing on the idea that our public comments that a lab leak is extremely unlikely (which itis) have made us a target.
What's made us a target is Trump canceling our grant, followed by a relentless 1.5 year attack by politically motivated
actors and organizations. I’'m worried that they’ve effectively won at this point. I can’t speak out publicly, no one within
the Federal Govt seems willing to defend us, and our funders are being pressured and will begin to withdraw.

Add to this today’s news that the HHS Inspector General will be looking into the grant to see if it was managed correctly
(it was), and further political action from Rep. Ernst, who's latching onto the idea that an organization with a suspended
grant should be defunded of all federal funding and has a bill ready that will close us down -
hitps:/www.ernst.senate.gov/public/index.c{m/2021/6/emst- pushes-lo-cul-off-u-s-taxpayer-funding-of-urganizations-
like-a-wuhan-lab-linked-nonprofit-that-disregard-federal-law,

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA
Teliite e
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak | b6 i
Sent: Wednesday, June 16,2021 1:18 AM
To: 'Ellie Dehoney' 4 b6 :; 'Roberts, Rich' b6
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Cc: Jessica Scott' b6 i 'Jacqueline Lagoy' <ji b6 P>
Subject: EcoHealth's scapegoating
Importance: High

Thanks for trying Ellie. We cut back on press interviews a couple of months ago, and haven’t spoken to a major outletin a
few weeks. However, there are dozens of quotes from me over the past year and a half where I gave my opinion, based on
deep knowledge of the facts, on the likely pathways of COVID’s emergence. Unfortunately, we were the only US
organization working in China to investigate coronavirus risk continually for the last 17 years, so the press came to us for
answers. Add to that my misfortune on being asked by the WHO to help them on their COVID origins mission. I agreed,
despite significant hardship, and now am being pilloried for reporting what we found. Our task on the WHO mission was
to ascertain how likely each different pathway was, and that’s where the quote probably comes from — we found it
‘extremely unlikely’ that it came from a lab, and published that in our report. Any good scientist worth their salt would
have come to the same conclusion, and Dr. Fauci stated he believes it came from nature recently in Congress. The
rationale is simple - there remains no evidence whatsoever for a lab leak, but substantial evidence for emergence via
human-wildlife interactions. To be now effectively canceled, simply because logic doesn’t fit people’s politics is just
cruel and the essence of an anti-science agenda.

I’m frankly devastated at the thought of our organization being made a scapegoat by the federal govt and its agencies. ['ve
spent my whole career working on the origins of pandemics — it’s our organization’s mission. As you rightly stated, we
raised the flag over and over again about the risk of these viruses emerging, as did our collaborators in China. We spoke to
the White House, to the PPFST, to agencies like USAID, NIH, CDC, and to the WHO. Some listened, some funded usto
do this work. Others did not. It seems that right now, our future is in the hands of NIH to defend us, and from what I'm
seeing and hearing, they’re protecting themselves at our expense. That’s plain wrong. Someone needs to call this out, and
help us, and right now I'm at a loss where to go.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: {8 i
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Ellie Dehoney | b8 i>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15,2021 9:47 PM

To: Peter Daszak i b6 i Roberts, Rich: b6 ;

Cc: Alison Andre! : B +; Jessica Scmté ' bé 3 Jacqueline Lagoy <
H b6 i>

'Subject: RE: Peter Daszak

Hi Peter and Rich, I heard back from Mike Lauer and Larry Tabak; they have asked
me/Research! America to please stay out of this. I don’t know, but believe they feel as trapped as you
feel, Peter, and that we can only make things worse.
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I read the recent NYT article in which you were quoted saying that it is unlikely COVID-19 originated at
the lab. Several comments questioned why you were asked, which is a reasonable criticism of the NYT.
The paper should not have asked you, or anyone who has a relationship with the lab, whether the lab
could have been involved in any way. The NYT set you up. What choice did you have? Had you refused
to comment, the NYT could well have noted your refusal in the article and that would have fed the beast;
had you answered in any other way that you did, you would have been going against your own views, and
you have too much integrity to do that).

Take or leave this advice, but in my opinion, should anyone ask you again to comment on anything
having to do with the Wuhan Lab, you should say that you are not the judge or jury of an investigation
that has nothing to do with EcoHealth’s work with the Wuhan lab or any facet of your work. Your lab
tries to stop the transmission of coronaviruses by researching animal to human transmission. You raised
alarms bells about this type of transmission more than a decade ago, and your commitment to preventing
pandemics has never wavered. As a matter of fact, that would be a good theme of an op ed. One thing
the group of Nobel laureates could do is write an op ed that focuses on the costs of making a scapegoat of
the very institute that sounded the alarm on the possibility of a global coronavirus pandemic. It’s easy to
demonize people and institutions; it’s hard to fight global health threats. The federal government reports
to the American public. The American public should demand that the federal government empower
EcoHealth to prevent the next pandemic, not buy into any action by the federal government or the media
to make a scapegoat of it.

Eleanor (Ellie) Dehoney

Vice President of Policy and Advocacy
Research! America
edehonev@researchamerica.org

www.researchameric a.0'g
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From: Ellie Dehoney
Sent: Monday, June 14,2021 2:35 PM

To: 'Peter Daszak'{ b6 © >: Roberts, Rich 4 b6
Cc: Alison Andrei b6 i Jessica Scott | b6 i Jacqueline Lagoy <
i b6 > L :

iSubject: RE: Peter Daszak !
Very helpful! I am on the case. I have no idea what NIH will say, but I am going to make an ask.

Eleanor (Ellie) Dehoney

Vice President of Policy and Advocacy
Research! America
edehonev@researchamerica.org

www.researchamerica.org
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From: Peter Daszak [mailtod b6

Sent: Monday, June 14,2021 2:16 PM

To: Ellie Dehoney i b6 i- Roberts, Rich 4 b6 §

Cc: Alison Andre { b6 ¥; Jessica Scott < b6 ; Jacqueline Lagoy <
i b6
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Subject: RE: Peter Daszak
Importance: High

Auached is some background information that [ hope’s useful.

1) A document that  update regularly to track all actions related to this issue. Please note this is highly
confidential because it includes statements and details that have not been released publicly and that are the focus
of an ongoing GAQ investigation into political interference in agencies by the Trump administration, and may
end up being part of a legal case oraction.

The NIH grant that Trump terminated

Political activity of direct relevance to EHA’s work

Successful applications of the work we’ve done in China (e.g. Remdesivir, other therapeutics/vaccines)

2) A URL of the video from a 2004 60 minutes piece where I raise the concern about potential future emergence
of a SARS-related virus that spreads rapidly and causing widespread mortality in the process. It’s why we were
doing this work in China, and it’s why itscored so highly in our renewal application — critical to our nation’s
health and national security. The comment begins at roughly the 12 mins 30 second mark.
https:/www.youtube.con/watch?v=1079¢2bwC8s

[looked again at that most recent E&C committee letter. None of the issues that they raise are of any real legal value, and
we have arguments lined up for all of them that clearly show that what we did with our funding was legal, and of such
value that we were strongly encouraged to renew, and received a top 3% score. It’s really awful they’re trying to muddy
our name with this sort of innuendo.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: oo e T
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Ellie Dehoney + b6 i
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:29 PM

To: Roberts, Rich ] .
Cc: Peter Daszak < be ; Alison Andrel b6 #: Jessica Scott <
b6 >; Jacqueline Lagoy i b6 i>

i Subject: RE: Peter Daszak

Terrific! Peter, it’s nice to meet you, albeit virtually. [ am adding my assistant, Jacqueline, to this email
to help find 20 minutes for us to connect via zoom, if that works for you. I’ve also cc’d Jessica Scott to
join the meeting.
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Eleanor (Ellie) Dehoney
Vice President of Policy and Advocacy
Research! America

<1mage001 Jpg> <1mage002 Jpg> <image003.jpg > <image004.jpg > <image005.jpg>

From: Roberts, Rich [} b6 i

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 1:57 PM

To: Ellie Dehoney b6 >

Cc: Peter Daszak < Alison Andre b6 i

Subject: Peter Daszak
Importance: High

Ellie:
Here is Peter’s contact information. He would be happy to speak with you.
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel: I 107 Th8

Fax: (978) 4129910

email:! b6 !

From: Peter Daszak < b6 i
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Roberts, Rich 4 b6

Cc: Alison Andre <

Subject: RE: Research! America
Importance: High

Thanks very much Rich, I'd be delighted to reach out to her. I have time to talk today, and any day next week.

Please send her my email address & contact number — just forward this email if you like. I’ve also copied my assistant
Alison Andre on the phone and she will maintain the utmost discretion.

Peter Daszak
Email: ¢ b6 ;
Cellphone: -7 L i

Home:! b ;
Assistant (Alison Andre) b6
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

From: Roberts, Rich ' b6 !
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 9:54 AM
To: Peter Daszak <t L :

Subject: Research! America
Peter:

I'spoke this morning with Ellie Dehoney from Research! America. I had contacted them because I thought they might be
able to help get your NIH grant restored and also to seek their advice about how to try and combat the rhetoric
surrounding the lab-leak hypothesis and its consequences for you. They have very good ties and insight into the politics in
Washington and she would be very interested in helping. Would you have some time to speak with her? She would like to
get educated on EcoHealth and the research you have done in the past and would plan on doing if the grant can be restored.
She was also curious if you had reached out to your Senators, because she though they might be able to help. She
apparently has good contacts with them.

Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA
Tel:{ - -
Fax: (978) 4129910
email:j. b6 :

Disclaimer

Fhemformation contatned in this commanication from the sender s confidential, It isintended solely foruse by the recipient and others anthorized to receive it. 1 you are
4 - i

not the recipient, you are herebynotified that any disclosure, copying, distribution ortaking action inrelation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may

beunlawful.

Fhis email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyberresilience. Mimecast

integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast velps protect large and

NIH 60467 - 002924

MORENS_SUBPOENA_016652

MORENS_NIH_034796
RELO000481076



small organizations from malicious activity, human errorandtecanology failure; and o lead the movemnent toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit

our website,

Disclaimer

Theinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It isintended solely for use by the recipient and athers authorized to receive it I you are
not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actioninrelation of the contentsof this information is strictly prohibited and may

be unlaw ful.

This email bas been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyberresilience. Mimecast
integrates emaildefenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and
small orgamzations from malicious activity, human errorand technology failure; andto lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To findout more, visit

our website,

Disclaimer

Theinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It isintended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If vou are
not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actioa in relation of the contentsof this information is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyberresilience. Mimecast
integrates emaildefenses with brand protection, security awareness training, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast aelps protect large and
small organizations from malicious activity, human errorand technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To [ind out more, visit
ourwebsite.
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Date: Tue, 50ct 2021 9:23:37 PM -0400

Sent: Tue, 50c¢t 2021 9:21:54 PM -0400

Subiject: The'offending email' FW: Wuhan novel coronavirus - NIAID's role in bat-origin CoVs

From: Peter Daszak 4 b6 4

To: David Morens < b6 ¢ Aleksei Chmura'i bé %

Attachments: image001.gif; image002.jpg

It’s below.

I’ll start sending you others later on.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA
Teli i o
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Morens, David (NTH/NIAID) [E] 4 b6 !.

Sent: Monday, January 27,2020 4:54 PM

To: Peter Daszak b6 i>

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] € b6 b Alison Andre! B8 g >

Subject: RE: Wuhan novel coronavirus - NIAID's role in bat-origin CoVs

Great info, thanks. Tony doesn’t maintain awareness of these things and doesn’t know unless
program officers tell him, which they rarely do, since they are across town and may not see him
more than once a year, or less....

In reflecting on this, and in part from your work, many people have been saying since the beginning
of MERS that these coronaviruses are just going to keep on emerging, and for reasons your whole
group have been highlighting for years, the human animal interface, etc..... Assuming this current
thing turns out well, this has to be a serious wake up call that we have to do much more

I WILL pass this on to Tony. He is overwhelmed with press calls and pressure from the Dept of
HHS. I have never seen him so frazzled. Saturday night he sent me a one line email. “I am brain
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dead”. (Not for attribution or repeating!).

Interested in your feeling about where this is going. The experts buzzing around us are all over the
map, between doomsday and not that big a deal, with everything in between.

_)/LM?J{

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

B¢} (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or CONFIDENTIAL, and
itshould not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. Allsensitive documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email.

Ifyou are not the intended recipient, any di ination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication inerror, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Peter Daszak { b6 o>

Sent: Monday, January 27,2020 1:36 PM

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] { b6 i

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) |E] § b6 { Alison Andre § bg

Subject: Wuhan novel coronavirus - NIAID's role in bat-origin CoV's
Importance: High

Hi David - Happy to have a phone call re. the Wuhan CoV, but just wanted to mentioned a few things for your information and
hopefully to pass on to Tony Fauci for when he’s being interviewed re. the new CoV:

NIAID has been funding coronavirus work in China for the past 5 years through an RO1 to me (1R01AI1110964: “Understanding
the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence”). That’s now been renewed, with a specific focus that we identify cohorts of people
highly exposed to bats in China, and work out if they're getting sick from CoVs. Erik Stemmy is the Program Officer (cc’d here).
Collaborators include Wuhan Institute of Virology (currently working on the nCoV), and Ralph Baric. The results of our work
to date include:

e Sampled 10,074 bats and ~2,000 other mammals at 47 sites across S. China
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e Discovered 172 novel f-CoVs (52 novel SARSr-CoVs), >350 novel «-CoVs

e Discovered closest relative to Wuhan nCoV (92% homology)

e Discovered Swine Acute Diarrheal Syndrome Virus (SADS-CoV) killing >25,000 pigs in Guangdong Province

(Published in Nature)

e Found SARS-related CoVs that can bind to human cells (Published in Nature), and that cause SARS-like disease in

humanized mouse models.

¢ Found that clinical signs of bat SARSr-CoVs in mice were not prevented with a vaccine candidate against SARS-CoV,

and were not treatable with most monoclonal therapies being developed

¢ Found serological evidence that 3% of people living at the wildlife-human interface in rural China are being exposed to

these bat SARS-related coronaviruses

Also~FY]I, prior to the RO1, we worked under an RO1 with Eun-Chung Park as Program Officer on viral discovery in bats, where

originally identified SARS-CoV as having a likely origin in bats (published in Science)

As I mentioned, I'm now part of a group that’s meeting by phone weekly with CEIRS to discuss the nCoV and Erik’s part of that.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance h
460 West 34" Street — 17" Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel. +1 {7277k 77070

Wehsite: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and delicate
ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]} bé
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 1:36 PM
To: Peter Daszak; lan Lipkin | b6 HJon Epstein

Subject: RE: Wuhan virus

Thanks, the excitement never ends, right?

}A/M?d

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

NIH 60467 - 002928
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( assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, andior CONFIDENTIAL, and
itshould not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documents must be properly labeled before di ination via email.

et S,

If you are not the intended recipient, any di ination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication inerror, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Peter Daszak b6 !
Sent: Thursday, Janlary-o;zozu s ¥wr

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]: b6 P; lan Lipkin | b6 K
b6 ¢ Jon Epstein] b6 i

- Subject: RE: Wuhan virus '
Importance: High

Yes — lots of information and I spoke with Erik Stemmy and Alan Embry yesterday before the news was released. Erik is my
program officer on our coronavirus grant specifically focused on China.

I’'ve been talking with reporters today and happy to fill you in on any further information...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 341 Sreet — 171 Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel. #1877 77be "7

Website: www.ccohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and delicate
ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote conservation.
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From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]{ b6 H
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:50 PM

To: W. Ian Lipkin ¢ b6 i Peter Daszak; Jon Epstein
Subject: Wuhan virus

Hi guys, do any of you have any inside info on this new coronavirus that isn’t yet in the public
domain? Or any thoughts?

TY,

)ﬁu }'5{

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

@ b6 i(assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
e b6

L J b6

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exdusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, andior CONFIDENTIAL, and
itshould not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documents must be properly labeled before di ination viaemail.

If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. I you have received this communication inerror, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

Disclaimer

Theinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the ecipient and others authori
ient, youare bereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or tal

ttoreceiveit. If you are not the
1 actioninrelation of the contents of this information is stric rohibited and mav beunlawful,

I'his email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integr,
emaildefens ith brand protection, sec raware: ining, websecurity, compliance and otaer essential st helps protect large and small organizations
[rom malicious activity, human errorand technology failure; and tolead the movement toward building a more resilientworld. To find out more, visit our website.
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Date: Mon, 28 Jun 2021 5:40:39 PM -0400
Sent: Mon, 28 Jun 2021 5:40:29 PM -0400
Subject: FW: Tony Fauci's comment

From: Peter Daszak! b6 i
To: David Morens i bé

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: {77770 i
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: | () < bé

Sent: Saturday, April 18,2020 9:25 PM

To: Erik Stemmy [E] 4 b6 i: Emily Erbelding [E] b6
Cc: Aleksei Chmur b6 !

Subject: Tony Fauci’s comment

We’re all very delighted to see that Tony Fauci came out publicly with a comment that dispels the lab origin
theory for COVID-19:

https://www.google.com/amp/s/www.businessinsider.com/fauci- throws-cold-water-conspiracy-theory-
coronavirus-escaped-chinese-lab-2020-4%3famp

And here

https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2020/04/18/us- expert-says-coronavirus-not-developed-chinese-lab/

If you speak to him about this please pass on my personal thanks - it’s extremely comforting to know that he’s
brave enough to stand up for the truth at this time.
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
(Sent from my iPhone)

President
EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street, New York, NY 10001, USA

www.EcoHealthAlliance.org

Disclaimer

I'heinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. 1tis intended solely foruse by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the
recipient, you are herehy notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actionin relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

‘This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and mav have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness raining, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and tolead the movement toward building a more resilientworld. To find out more, visit our website.
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Date: Sun, 27 Jun 2021 2:41:04 PM -0400
Sent: Sun, 27 Jun 2021 2:40:51 PM -0400
Subject: Jeff Sachs.

From:  Peter Daszak L il
To: Keusch, Gerald T b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay { b6 ;
; David Morens b6 i Rich Roberts | b6 i RobertKessler
CC: , - P 1
i b6 &; Jeffrey Sturchio bé :

bt i

Please see his email to me below, just now.

He’s proposing | step off asa commissioner, recuse myself from the origins work and then am put on the one health part of the
taskforce. He will also bring on biosafety people.

This would be seen widely as a further step down for me and is not acceptable in my opinion.
He’s trying to bully me into a quick response.

I think he’s trying to line this up as a done deal before his Wednesday morning call with the rest of the Commissioners.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: {To e T
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Jeffrey Sachs 4 b6 i

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Peter Daszak | b6 i

Cc: Ozge Karadag <i bE . i> Bagenal, Jessamy (ELS-LOW b6 >; Yanis Ben
Amor ! b8 ]

Subject: Continued work on the task force
Dear Peter,

I would like to pursue a way forward in which you would continue as a member of the task force to provide expertise and inputs
on the One Health approach to pandemics, while you would step away from being a commissioner and would recuse yourself
from the task force’s work on the question of origins of SARS-CoV-2. Hume similarly would recuse himself from any work on
the origins question. [ will appoint a new acting chair or co-chairs of the task force following consultations with the task force.
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I am proposing this two-track approach so that the controversies and issues surrounding your work do not envelope the
Commission’s work and its final report, while at the same time enabling you to contribute your considerable expertise and
experience to the important issues of One Health and the ecology of emerging infectious diseases.

I hope that you find this approach to be satisfactorv and reasonable under the circumstances. Itis my deeply considered view on
how to achieve several important objectives going forward.

1 will move forward expeditiously on these issues one way or another, so I would deeply appreciate your timely response.
With best wishes,

Jeff

Disclaimer

Theinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. [tis intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receiveit. If vou are not the
recipient, vou are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actionin relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may beunlawful.

This email has been scanned for viuses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security 55 training, websecurity, compliance and otheressential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and tolead the movement toward building a more resilientworld. To find out more, visit our website,
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Date: Fri, 28 May 2021 6:33:51 PM -0400
RE: FW: OGC has placed a temporary hold on all releases having to do with EcoHealth Alliance/Wuhan

Subjgct: Institute of Virology

From: Peter Daszak < b6 i

To: Morens, David (NIHIN IAID) [E] b6 ikeusch, Jerry | b6 i Roberts, Rich
2 ] b6 !

Attachments |mageOOl gif; |mage{)02 ipy; |mag9003 png

Sounds like good news to me. On a cynical note, I'suspect HHS is doing this because they feel that Tony Fauci & Francis Collins
are under pressure, and they don’t want more mud to be slung around, even if it’s mis-quoted, out-of-context garbage from our
grants etc.

Frankly, I think it was prob a mistake to allow anything of EHAs to be FolA’d in the first place, given that these conspiracy folks
are just pulling things completely out of context and feeding them to people like Rand Paul and other nut-jobs. Again, it’s a case
of HHS, NIH not stepping up in anyway at all to defend an organization they fund that was already under attack thanks to their
actions.

The US Right to Know chief was bragging on Twitter last week that they’d filed 70!! FolA requests related to Wuhan,
EcoHealth, NIH etc.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www.ecche ailhdl,mm& .org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]i b6 i>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:55 PM
To: Peter Daszak | b6 ?: keusch, Jerry b6 i Roberts, Rich 4 bé !

Subject: Fwd: FW: OGC has placed a temporary hold on all releases having to do with EcoHealth Alliance/Wuhan Institute r)f
Virology

From our FOIA office. Not clear whatit means.....d

--—----- Forwarded Message --------
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Subject: FW: OGC has placed a temporary hold on all releases having to do with EcoHealth Alliance/Wuhan Institute of
Virology
Date: Fri, 28 May 2021 18:52:24 +0000
From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] 4 b6 [
To: David Morens b6 i) b6 i

_)A/M?d

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
" be__tassistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the excdlusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information thatis PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, andior CONFIDENTIAL, and
itshould not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email.

If vou are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication inerror, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Folkers, Greg (NITH/NIAID) [E] b6
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:39 AM
To: NTAID OD AM <NTAIDODAM@niaid.nih.gov >

Subject: FW: OGC has placed a temporary hold on all releases having to do with EcoHealth Alliance/Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Importance: High
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From: Moore, Marg (NIH/NIAID) [E}§ b6
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:38 AM * '
To: NIAID COGCORE <COGCORE@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: FW: OGC has placed a temporary hold on all releases having to do with EcoHealth Alliance/Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Importance: High

FYI

From: Lampe, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]' b6

Sent: Friday, May 28,2021 10:33 AN~

To: NIH FOIA( [ 'Manheun Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E]i b6 hofield,
Robin (NIH/NIAID) [E];—* : Moore, Marg (NITH/NIAID) TET 3 iy hetoac) » Milliard,
Suzanne (NIH/NCI) [E] b6 eterson, Trevor (NIH/NEI) [E] 4 v >; Blansfield,
Earl (NIH/NICHD) [E] < Webb, Ginger (NIH/NIDCD) [E b6 v >; Stabile,
Regina (NIH/NIEHS) [E Alberts, Lisa (NIH/NIMH) [E}_ > Glasford-
Clarke, Margaret (NIH/OD) [E] h& 'Woodson Holly (NIH)ODKORS) [E] bé
Thomas, Gina (NIH/OD) |E| < b6 e

Cc: Garcia-Malene, (Jorka (NIH/OD) [Ei b6 & Bartok, Lauren (NIH/NIAID) [E] <
i b6 i Yan, Hawyee (NIH/OD) [E]: b6 i

Subject: OGC has placed a temporary hold on all releases having to do with EcoHealth Alliance/Wuhan Institute of Virology
Importance: High

Good morning all,

We have justreceived word from HHS Oversight via OGC that we should not release anything having to do with EcoHealth
Alliance/WIV. We don’t have any more information at the moment but hope to know more by Tuesday. Let me know if you
have any questions.

Thanks,

Karen E. R. Lampe, Ph.D.
Freedom of Information Office
National Institutes of Health

b6

LG0T MY

&_ COVID=13 VAGCINE
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Date: Thu, 29 Feb 2024 10:08:53 AM -0500

Subject: Fwd: WSJ/Nicolas Wade: Where Did Covid Come From?

From: David Morens b6 I
Peter Daszaki b6 > Keusch, Gerald T b6 i peter hotez

To: : b6 i Roberts, Rich! b6 i Jeffrey Sturchio i b6 i Aleksei
Chmura | b6 B

Attachments: image001.jpg; image001.jpg

This stuff never freaking 'ends. dmm
From the cell phone of David Morensl

-------- Forwarded message -------—

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [C] 1 b6 ;
Date; Thu, Feb 29, 2024, 09:57 '
Subject: WSJ/Nicolas Wade: Where Did Covid Come From?
To:

Where Did Covid Come From?

New documents bolster the theory that it not only escaped from a

laboratory but was developed in one.

By Nicholas Wade

Feb. 28, 2024 12:47 pm ET

NIH 57707 - 007738
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[Hustration: Martin Kozlowski

In the four years since the SARS-CoV- 2 virus was unleashed on the world, data have steadily accumulated
supporting the hypothesis that it emerged from a laboratory. The latest information, released last month, makes
a formidable case that the virus is the product of laboratory synthesis, not of nature.

This startling fact will probably take some time to sink into the national consciousness, given the mainstream
media’s sustained inability to report the issue objectively. Editors have failed to think beyond the extreme
politicization that requires liberals to oppose the lab-leak hypothesis. Science journalists are too beholden to
their sources to suspect that virologists would lie to them about the extent of their profession’s responsibility for
a catastrophic pandemic.

Here are some salient facts that haven’t been clearly reported to readers of the mainstream press:

In March 2018 a team of American and Chinese virologists applied to the Pentagon’s Defense Advanced
Research Projects Agency, known as Darpa, seeking a $14 million grant to manipulate viruses related to
SARS-CoV- 1, the bat virus that caused a minor epidemic in 2002. Their goal was (o identify bat viruses in Asia
with the highest potential for jumping to people and to immunize bats so they wouldn’t infect soldiers in the
region.

The proposal for Project DEFUSE specified that the viruses’ infectivity would be enhanced by inserting into
them a genetic element known as a furin cleavage site. Depending on the starting viruses, this protocol could
have produced SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes Covid-19, which has a distinctive furin cleavage site.
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In 2022 three biologists, Valentin Bruttel, Alex Washburne and Antonius VanDongen, guessed that if SARS-
CoV-2 had been generated in a lab by a standard method, it would have been assembled from six sections of
lab-synthesized DNA with the help of a biological agent called BsmBI. On analyzing the virus’s structure, they
found evidence for the seams between sections and other distinctive marks of the assembly process.

Their paper was derided as “kindergarten molecular biology” by the virologists who are favorites of the
mainstream press for their opposition to the lab-leak hypothesis. But a batch of documents reveal new details
about the DEFUSE proposal and confirm that the three authors were on target. Emily Kopp of U.S. Right to
Know obtained the documents through a Freedom of Information Act request from the Interior Department,
having noticed that a researcher at the U.S. Geological Survey was a member of the DEFUSE team.

The new documents, which are background planning papers and drafts for the DEFUSE proposal, call for
assembling SARS-like viruses from six sections of DNA, and include a cost estimate for purchase of the
BsmBI restriction enzyme—exactly as the three authors had inferred. This clearly strengthens, perhaps
conclusively, their contention that the virus is synthetic. Richard H. Ebright, a molecular biologist at Rutgers
University, says it raises “to the level of a smoking gun” the genetic evidence that the virus was manufactured.

Other strong indicators of the virus’s laboratory birth include the furin cleavage site, possessed by none of the
other more than 1,500 members of its viral family with which in nature it might swap genetic material. The
codons—“words” used by the genetic code to specify the units of proteins—that define the cleavage site are
those preferred by humans, not coronaviruses, pointing to their likely origin in a lab kit. And whereas most
viruses require repeated tries to switch from an animal host to people, SARS-CoV-2 infected humans out of the
box, as if it had been preadapted while growing in the humanized mice called for in the DEFUSE protocol.

The authors of the proposal were a team led by Peter Daszak of the EcoHealth Alliance of New York, Shi
Zhengli of the Wuhan Institute of Virology and Ralph Baric of the University of North Carolina. Although Mr.
Baric is the leading expert on the technology, Mr. Daszak intended for much or most of the work to be done in
Ms. Shi’s laboratory, despite giving a different impression to Darpa. He writes in the recently discovered
documents that “I do want to stress the US side of this proposal so that DARPA are comfortable with our team.
Once we get the funds, we can then allocate who does what exact work, and I believe that a lot of these assays
can be done in Wuhan.”

Ms. Shi did most of her work with SARS-type viruses in the minimal-containment condition known as BSL2,
whereas Mr. Baric, who regarded the viruses as seriously dangerous, worked in a more secure lab known as
BSL3. Mr. Daszak noted that the lower-security labs would save money: “The BSL-2 nature of work on
SARSr-CoVs makes our system highly cost-effective relative to other bat-virus systems.” Mr. Baric replied to
this comment that the viruses might be grown under BSL2 safety conditions in China, but “US researchers will
likely freak out.”

Mr. Daszak’s EcoHealth Alliance last year asserted that the DEFUSE project was never implemented: “The
proposal was not funded and the work was never done, therefore it cannot have played a role in the origin of
COVID-19.” But science is a competitive business. After Darpa turned down the DEFUSE proposal in
February 2019, the researchers in Wuhan might have secured Chinese government funding and gone ahead by
themselves. Viruses made according to the DEFUSE protocal could have been available by the time Covid-19
broke out, sometime between August and November 2019. This would account for the otherwise unexplained
timing of the pandemic along with its place of origin. (Mr. Daszak, Mr. Baric and Ms. Shi didn’t respond to
emails seeking comment. Chinese officials have demanded that the U.S. “stop defaming China” by raising the
possibility of a lab leak.)

One piece is missing from the puzzle—the identity of the parent viruses from which SARS-CoV- 2 was derived.
The Chinese authorities have rigorously suppressed all information about the viruses being kept in the Wuhan
Institute of Virology. But the documentary and scientific evidence already assembled seems sufficient to
understand the genesis of the pandemic that killed millions.
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Mr. Wade is a former science editor of the New York Times.
You may also like

Wonder Land: Covid-19 disrupted people’s private lives. Biden addressed concerns with a $6 trillion spending
spree that's had little effect on them. Images: SMG/Zuma Press/AFP/Getty Images Composite: Mark Kelly

Copyright ©2024 Dow Jones & Company, Inc
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Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2024 12:58:15 PM -0400
Sent: Wed, 20 Mar 2024 12:56:37 PM-0400
Subject: Rand Paul at Senate Homeland Security and Govt Affairs Committee Hearing on FolAs today

From: Peter Daszak 4 b6 b
To: Roberts, Rich b6 i Jeffrey Sturchio b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay

: i b6 i Aleksei Chmura i b6 i>, Keusch, Gerald Tt b6 i
CcC: b6 i Keith Martin' b6 H

There’s a hearing today on “Govt. Records”, but it’s basically about FolA, COVID origins and Fauci. Rand Paul’s the ranking
member driving this, but for some reason the Dems are letting him get his way. There are two witnesses, and one of them is Gary
Ruskin from US Right to Know, who focused his opening remarks on COVID origins.

David — I expect you to be mentioned, as I do EcoHealth and myself.

Here’s the video if you can stomach it... https:/www.hsgac.senate.gov/hearings/reforming- federal-records-management-to-
improve-transparencv-and-accountability/

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @ PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

¥

From: Roberts, Rich ! b6 P

Sent: Wednesday, March 20,2024 11:29 AM

To: Jeffrey Sturchio} b6 i>; Hotez, Peter Jay { b6 b; Peter Daszak < e
pre > Aleksei Chmura { b6 biKeusch, Gerald T{ b6 1>

; >; Keith Martin{ b6 ;
Subject: FW: Your article about the Covid-19 lab leak theory

FYI
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Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

..........................

...............................

Fax: (978) 4129910
emaif b6

From: Hiltzik, Michael { b8 i>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Roberts, Rich 4 b6 }

Subject: Re: Your article about the Covid-19 lab leak theory

e e e e e ]

Rich,

Thanks for the good word. I think I wrote about Sachs at some point in the past, but his aggressive ignorance on
this topic continues to amaze, so maybe I should revisit the subject...

MH
Michael Hiltzik

Business Columnist
Los Angeles Times

b6 ]

@hiltzikm

Author: “Iron Empires: Railroads, Robber Barons, and the Making of Modern America”
Coming Soon: “Golden State,” my new history of California

On Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 8:01 AM Roberts, Richi b6 &> wrote:
Dear Mr. Hilizik:

Your article in today’s LA Times is extremely thoughtful and absolutely on target. You are to be commended forsaying itas it
is. You might also have included Jeff Sachs, who is equally to blame for promoting a theory about the lab leak that has zero
credible evidence.

Thanks for your efforts!

Rich Roberts
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Sir Richard J. Roberts Ph.D. F.R.S.

1993 Nobel Laureate in Physiology or Medicine
Chief Scientific Officer

New England Biolabs

240 County Road

Ipswich, MA 01938-2723 USA

Lt M -

Fax: (978) 4129910
emaili b6

Tel: {56 186

Fax: (978) 4129910
email: | b6
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Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2023 1:24:34 PM-0400

Sent: Fri, 21 Jul 2023 1:23:52 PM -0400

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Angela Rasmussen says it all
From: David Morens bé H

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] i b6

David M. Morens, MD

b6

b6_i (cell)

IMPORTANT: My gmail frequently sends incoming messages to Trash, which
is apparently not correctable. If you don't hear from me in a
reasonable time, please try again, call, or use my NIH email address

IMPORTANT: For US Government-related email, please also reply to my
NIAID address

-------- Forwarded message -------—

From: Hotez, Peter Jay ! b6 >
Date: Tue, Aug 2, 2022 at 8:40 AM
Subject: Angela Rasmussen says it all

To: Peter Daszak: bé i>
Cc: David Morens i b6 i> Keusch, Gerald T
i b6 i> Roberts, Rich b6 i>, Jeff Sturchio
b6 i>, Aleksei Chmura | b6 P>

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fangie_rasmussen%2Fstatus%2F

8
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042{9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C

&sdata=QkxBHT%2FxziZuZB5eYnbj7JOtHCvI2P1LDxKgh9Wkqw8%3D &reserved=0
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

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of
Bioengineering, Rice University

Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health

Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine Development

E-mail: § b6
Twitter: @peterhotez

Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center:
https://gcc02.satelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amazon.com%2FPeter- J.-
Hotez%2Fe%2FB001HPIC48
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=Wi8Wijr%2FfVzGrBwB4G%2Btflic6h12%2BJGEOVu0JK2ZikrA%3D &reserved=0

Daily Beast Contributor
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thedailybeast.com%?2Fauthor%2Fpeter-
j-hotez
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=GKVF%2B86XBoyZJAoUcEKXS1N20A%2B382PmG%2FINp70PUnA%3D  &reserved=0

Like us on Facebook
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A %2 F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBCMNational School Of

&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=awx%2FHgjxSTASRjmlY5W4zIvsHHU87Bpg%2BvDCUQYL7Qc%3D &reserved=0

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: Douglas Soriano
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Fax: 713-798-2299

iPhone

On Aug 1, 2022, at 2:31 PM, Peter Daszak | b6 i > wrote:

Peter Hotez just posted this article from The Hill.

Finally, a response from one Academic Society — Georges Benjamin from
APHA, but again, it’s not strong enough, not loud enough, and not
enough people are listening I suspect. As Peter pointed out — where

are the societies and the academies?

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A %2F%2Fthehill.com%2F policy%2Fhealthcare%2F35712
gop-plots-fauci-probe-after-midterms%?2F
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08dbBa0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=kmtAc%2BIbReZeQHBmMFA 1%2BcdKhiPYjsuSgS XkHOL XvMo04%3D &reserved=0

HEALTHCARE

GOP plots Fauci probe after midterms

BY NATHANIEL WEIXEL - 07/25/22 5:25 AM ET
SHARETWEET

Congressional Republicans are eagerly floating investigations into
Anthony Fauci and the Biden administration’s response to the
coronavirus pandemic if they win back control of the House or Senate
in the midterm elections.

“One way or another, if we are in the majority, we will subpoena his
records and he will testify in the Senate under oath,” said Sen. Rand

Paul (R-Ky.), who is in line to become the chairman of the Senate

Health, Education, Labor and Pensions Committee if Republicans win the
majority with the panel’s current ranking member, Sen. Richard Burr
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(R-N.C.), retiring.

Republicans have not been shy about launching probes into the U.S.
response to the coronavirus pandemic, focusing on the origins of the
virus and whether the federal government — and by extension, Fauci —
helped fund controversial research that might have played a role in

its creation.

While Republicans have been in the minority, those investigations have
not gained much momentum. But with the majority, the GOP would have
the authority to lob subpoenas at the administration to force it to

hand over documents.

“If we win in November, if I'm chairman of a committee, if I have
subpoena power, we’ll go after every one of [Fauci’s] records,” Paul
said earlier this year.

Public health experts said a hard look needs to be taken at the
totality of the U.S. response to the pandemic across both the Trump
and Biden administrations, but without getting into partisan
finger-pointing.

“If you want to have a hearing, you need it to be a credible one. And

that has to have a purpose. Other than going out to an 81 year old

man,” said Georges Benjamin, executive director of the American Public
Health Association.

Benjamin has been among the health advocates pushing for an
independent commission modeled on the 9/11 Commission to be formed to
examine the pandemic response.

“It should be designed to actually get to the right answers. Until
they do that, you know, they’re going to continue to politicize it,”
Benjamin said.

Fauci is a career government official who has become a political
lightning rod and a villain in the eyes of many on the right.
Conservative media has painted him as a scapegoat for many of the
nation’s missteps over the pandemic.

Paul, a libertarian ophthalmologist, has repeatedly antagonized the
nation’s top infectious diseases doctor over the benefits of masks,
vaccinations and the origins of COVID-19.

In March, Paul tried to attach to the pandemic relief bill a proposal
eliminating Fauci’s job and dividing it into three positions.

In the House, Rep. Jim Jordan (R-Ohio), who is in line to chair the
House Judiciary Committee if Republicans win the majority, told The
Hill that he sees no limits to what he wants to investigate about

Fauci and the pandemic.

Like Paul, Jordan has pressed Fauci to answer questions about whether
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his agency, the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases,
funded “gain of function” research in China.

Jordan and Paul have long pushed the idea that COVID-19 escaped from a
lab in Wuhan, China, either because of an accident or because it was
deliberately released, and that U.S.-funded research helped

supercharge it into a much more dangerous and deadly version of the
coronavirus.

Speaking to right-wing news outlet Just The News earlier this year,
Jordan said he envisions that the investigation would aim to untangle
“all the lies [and] the misinformation, the disinformation” allegedly
spread by Fauci.

“That is because they knew from the get-go [coronavirus] came from the
lab, likely came from a lab, gain-of-function likely done, and our tax
dollars were used,” Jordan said.

The U.S. intelligence community has ruled out the possibility that
COVID-19 was a bioweapon developed by China, but beyond that the
origins of the virus are unclear.

Some scientists have said the idea that it escaped from a lab needs
further investigation but acknowledge that won’t happen without
China’s help. Many others think that it spilled into the human
population from animals sold in a Wuhan market.

Still, there is little evidence to suggest it was created in a lab or
with funding help from the National Institutes of Health or Fauci.

Moody’s: Schumer-Manchin deal will ‘nudge’ economy, inflation ‘in the
right direction’Hawley vows to vote ‘no’ on adding Sweden and Finland
to NATO

Rupali Limaye, a health communication scholar at the Johns Hopkins
Bloomberg School of Public Health, said a nakedly partisan
investigation of Fauci would do even more damage to the fraying public
trust in public health officials.

“I do think that public officials should be held responsible, you
should be able to question and think critically about the
recommendations that they have made, but it’s also a slippery slope,”
Limaye said.

“Going down this slippery slope of continuing to have investigation
after investigation after investigation is not in the best interest
for anyone,” Limaye said.

TAGS ANTHONY FAUCI ANTHONY FAUCI COVID-19 COVID-19 PANDEMIC JIM JORDAN

JIM JORDAN NIH RAND PAUL RAND PAUL RICHARD BURR

The Hill has removed its comment section, as there are many other
forums for readers to participate in the conversation. We invite you
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to join the discussion on Facebook and Twitter.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel.: { b6

Website:

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecohealthalliance.org%2F
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08dbB8a0{5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=0Yg0660vsPITXq%2F1ejLFCyPdkiSdST8s33k202CZyp8%3D &reserved=0

Twitter: @PeterDaszak
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EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszaki b6

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:22 PM

To: 'Hotez, Peter Jay'! b6 i>; 'David Morens'

b6 i>: 'Keusch, Gerald T': b6 i>: 'Roberts,
Rich'i b6 i>; 'Jeff Sturchio b6

b6 P>

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura' b6 >

Subject: Now Fox News on Rand Paul's GoF hearing '

...and here’s Fox News...of course:

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A %2F%2Fwww.foxnews.com%2Fpolitics%2Frand-

paul-vows-get-answers-covid-19-origins-gain-function-hearing

&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d0429f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=0Q0%2FoJZqAU3DroALQoiPPecWOm3qH79AvHudIrG6Y3s%3D  &reserved=0

COVID-19 origins in gain-of-function hearing

Paul argues there is significant evidence that the COVID-19 pandemic
originated in a Wuhan, China, lab

By Michael Lee | Fox News
BeyondWords

Sen. Rand Paul, R-Ky., announced the first ever hearing on
gain-of-function research, which will be aimed at pinning down the
origins of the COVID-19 pandemic.

"Throughout this pandemic, Dr. Rand Paul has led the effort to hold
government officials accountable on the status of efforts being made

to combat COVID-19, and the origins of this virus that has killed over

6 million people worldwide," a spokesperson for Paul told Fox News
Digital. "This has been over a year-long process of getting

Congressional Democrats to finally agree to a hearing, which will also

be the first Congressional hearing on gain-of-function research. Dr.

Paul looks forward to working with Subcommittee Chairwoman Hassan and
hearing from expert witnesses during this critically important hearing

that should’ve happened long ago."

The hearing, which is scheduled for Wednesday, comes a week after the
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Kentucky senator attempted to pass an amendment to the CHIPS-Plus Act

that would have banned U.S. funding of gain-of-function research in
China, with Democrats objecting to the amendment despite it passing
unanimously in an earlier version of the bill last year.

In remarks on the floor of the Senate last week, Paul argued that
there was significant evidence that the origins of the COVID-19
pandemic could be traced to a lab in Wuhan, China.

RAND PAUL SENDS MESSAGE TO FAUCI: YOU'LL HAVE TO TESTIFY UNDER OATH IF GOP

WINS

Sen. Rand Paul speaks during a COVID-19 federal response hearing on
Capitol Hill. (Joe Raedle/Getty Images)

"Gain-of-function research enhances the severity or transmissibility

of existing viruses that may infect humans," Paul said. "The dangers
are so acute that from 2014-2017, the National Institutes of Health
suspended funding for all gain-of-function projects... the emergence of
COVID serves as a reminder that dangerous research conducted in a
secretive and totalitarian country is simply too risky to fund."

Paul also sent a letter to the acting director of the National

Institutes of Health, Lawrence A. Tabak, last week to demand the
agency be more transparent on the origins of COVID-19, arguing that
NIH has "repeatedly disregarded its responsibilities” under the
Freedom of Information Act.

"Of particular concern is NIH's recent admission in Court that the
agency is withholding portions of emails between employees because
they ‘could be used out of context and serve to amplify the already
prevalent misinformation regarding the origins of the coronavirus
pandemic," Paul said in the letter. "This suggests NIH is censoring
the information it releases to the public about the origins of the
pandemic."

Paul has had several clashes with public health officials throughout

the pandemic, including several confrontations with Dr. Anthony Fauci,
who currently serves as the director of the National Institute of

Allergy and Infectious Diseases and the chief medical adviser to
President Biden.

Dr. Anthony Fauci responds to questions from Sen. Rand Paul ata
Senate Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Committee hearing on
Capitol Hill. (Greg Nash-Pool/Getty Images)

Most recently, Paul told Fox News that Fauci would be forced to
testify under oath regarding the pandemic if the Republican Party
takes control of Congress after the midterm elections.

"If he's in public employment, we will subpoena him," Paul said. "He

will have to appear and testify under oath. If Republicans take charge
of the House or the Senate or both, he will have to testify under oath
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because a million Americans died. And we want to know about was there
a cover-up in trying to suppress any link to the lab in China?"

Michael Lee is a writer at Fox News. Follow him on Twitter @UAMichaelLee

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

From: Peter Daszak i b6 >

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:15 PM

To: 'Hotez, Peter Jay' ! b6 i>; 'David Morens'

b6 i>: 'Keusch, Gerald T': b6 i>: 'Roberts,
Rich'i b6 i>; 'Jeff Sturchio b6

b6 P>

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura' b6 >

Subject: Washington Examiner piece on Rand Paul's GoF hearing

The Washington Examiner is a pretty hard right-wing journal. Here’s
their story on the hearing on Wednesday, based on a press release from
Rand Paul’s office. Note that “Rand Paul will once again try to
determine the origins of COVID-19”....I thought that was the job of
scientific research?

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A %2F%2Fwww.washingtonexaminer.com%2Fopinion%2F
paul-to-lead-first-congressional- hearing-on-gain-of-function-research%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR3 V-

HXpVFZQ8M5Y73_kEQ9ful2gilqWgpSwUL86sFyb1VO1EpWI27N9TA

&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042{9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=xRvVMbYFEL5VhRvFhmng5LKigSyGFKgvPQpu9WAGoUg%3D &reserved=0

I agree with your point Rich — someone from the scientific community
should be pushing back against all this - hearings about scientific
research of any type should include people who actually have done that
research, or can point to its proposed or actual value.

When I gave my keynote last week in front of a room of virologists, I
pointed out to them that it’s no good watching EcoHealth be attacked
in the press about gain-of-function, and thinking ‘glad that’s not us’
— you guys in the room are the ones actually doing viral research and
they’re coming for your funding next!

All this, of course, is done to undermine Fauci, undermine Biden, and
try to win funding and votes — none of it is actually done to get to
the bottom of COVID-19 origins, or protect people in any way...
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OPINION

Rand Paul to lead first congressional hearing on gain-of-function research

by Christopher Tremoglie, Commentary Fellow

| July 29, 2022 04:35 PM

On Aug. 3, Sen. Rand Paul (R-KY) will once again try to determine the
origins of COVID-19. Paul, ranking member of the subcommittee on
emerging threats and spending oversight, will lead the first
congressional hearing on gain-of-function research. This is an
important matter that many Democratic politicians have largely ignored
given the significance of the COVID-19 pandemic. Paul’s office
announced the hearing in a press release earlier this week.

“Gain-of-function research has historically been supported by tax
dollars both domestically and internationally; as such, this hearing

lies at the intersection of the subcommittee’s two primary
jurisdictional responsibilities — monitoring emerging threats and
conducting oversight of federal spending," the press release states.
"The dangers of this research are so acute that under President Barack
Obama, the National Institutes of Health suspended funding for all
gain-of-function projects until a risk assessment protocol could be
developed for them. Gain-of-function research resumed in 2017, after a
special committee review process was established to help manage these
risks. However, serious questions remain about whether that protocol
is sufficient to protect the U.S. and the world from the potential
negative consequences of this research. Moreover, the debate over what
gain-of-function research is and what it is not, is not settled.”

Gain-of-function research has been hotly debated. In previous hearings
regarding the pandemic, Paul and Dr. Anthony Fauci, director of the
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, have had
contentious exchanges. In May 2021, the two verbally sparred over
whether the National Institutes of Health funded gain-of-function
experiments at the Wuhan Institute of Virology. Paul claimed that
“superviruses” were created. Fauci denied this and said such reports
were “entirely and completely incorrect.”

“The purpose of this hearing is to examine issues involving
gain-of-function research, which attempts to enhance the severity and
transmissibility of existing viruses that may infect humans or other
mammals. Witnesses include Dr. Richard H. Ebright, Ph.D., Laboratory
Director of Waksman Institute of Microbiology, Dr. Steven Quay, M.D.,
Ph.D., Chief Executive Officer at Atossa Therapeutics, Inc., and Dr.
Kevin M. Esvelt, Ph.D., Assistant Professor of Media Arts & Sciences
of MIT Media Lab,” the press release says.
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Much of the skepticism regarding NIH’s role in the COVID-19 pandemic
stems from a letter sent to Congress by Lawrence A. Tabak, a top NIH
official. Tabak claimed that Fauci authorized NIH to fund EcoHealth
Alliance to research the relationship between humans and bat-specific
pathogens. In the letter, Tabak claimed that NIH failed to report

results that revealed an increase in viral growth.

“These medical and scientific professionals will inform and educate
lawmakers and the public on the myriad issues involving the risky,
virus-enhancing research that is funded by taxpayer money,” the press
release says.

If proven true, it would be a black eye for NIH, Fauci, and federal
government stewardship of taxpayer money.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel.: ! b6 !

Website:

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecohealthalliance.org%2F
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&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C

&sdata=0Yg0660vsPJTXq%2FIejLFCyPdkiSdST8s33k202CZyp8%3D &reserved=0

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak i b6 ;

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:47 AM

To: 'Hotez, Peter Jay'! b6 i>: 'David Morens'

b6 i>: 'Keusch, Gerald T'i b6 i>: 'Roberts,
Rich'i b6 i>; Jeff Sturchio; b6

b6 > '

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura' < b6 i>

Subject: update...

....and I apologize David — I’ve just noticed that the last email chain
also had your (!) NIH email address on it...

I’m catching up on emails this week, having been out of the office,
giving a keynote at a conference in Colorado — first in-person
conference for me since March 2020.

It’s been great to see the two papers published in Science, which by
the way use data that the ‘Joint WHO-China Study of the Animal Origins
of COVID-19’ first published in our report in March 2021. Despite the
rhetoric since our WHO Wuhan work, these data were new, and were
freely proffered by the China team. These data point clearly to the
industrial-scale trade in farmed and wild-caught wildlife in China as
the origins, something which China first publicly stated in Jan 2020,
then announcing its goal of closing the wildlife farming industry, and
the 14 million jobs it involved. The point here is that, while the lab
leak accusers point to China as covering up so they don’t get blamed
for the pandemic, they had already done the opposite with the wildlife
trade.

On other news — we are now trying to stave off efforts to defund us by
working with a bi-partisan request from the Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations, Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental
Affairs. We first heard from last Fall, and the letter came from the
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Democrats, Sen. Ossoff’s staff, saying they were a bi-partisan group.
However, it’s clearly being led by the Republicans (Senator Ron
Johnson’s staff), and they’re pushing us to hand over emails and
documents back to 2010 relating to any communications w/ federal
agencies on a bunch of COVID and lab leak topics. Right now we’re
trying to slow down their efforts, and narrow their search, but

they’re harbingers of what we will likely see in November if the
Republicans win the House — a bunch of requests to preserve documents,
followed by Subpoenas in January/Feb, unless this topic becomes ‘old
hat’.

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

From: Peter Daszak bé >

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:20 AM

To: 'Hotez, Peter Jay' i b6 i>; 'Morens, David (NIH/NIAID)
[E]"] b6

Cc: 'David Morens' b6 i>; 'Keusch, Gerald T'

; b6 i Aleksei Chmura § b6 N
'Roberts, Rich'! b6 >

Subject: Upcoming hearing from a Senate Subcommittee on gain of
function research

Dear all (David — 1 didn’t cc Jeff Taubenberger because you’ve all
been using his NIH address which would be subject to Congressional
requests and to FolA),

I just spotted this upcoming HSGAC Subcommittee on Emerging Threats
and Spending Oversight hearing on Wednesday, on one of the lab
leaker’s social media feeds.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hsgac.senate.gov%2Fsubcommittees%2Fe
gain-of-function-research-what-the-pandemic-taught-us-and-where-do-we-go-from-here
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08dbBa0{5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=n9%2BVg1LqqpbBJGuhQn9z6EN8TSDhnkX0jm%2FDB2G4gbY%3D &reserved=0

The three speakers are all non-virologists, and have been attacking
all research that tries to get to the bottom of COVID origins, unless
it’s pushing a China lab leak agenda.

Richard Ebright has been attacking EcoHealth’s work ever since the
pandemic as part of his long term criticism of recombinant virus
technology. He was part of the Cambridge Group that ended up pausing
recombinant viral research in the past, and is extremely vocal (and
quite offensively) about our work, which he uses to try to leverage
attacks against Dr. Fauci, NIAID, NIH in general.

Stephen Quay is pretty much on the edge of being a quack at this point
having made many public statements about HIV inserts in the virus etc.
Kevin Esvelt is calling for research identifying viruses in wildlife

as a way to get ahead of pandemics to be closed down, following his
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criticisms of CRISPR etc.

It looks like this is another effort by Rand Paul to drum up some
public interest from his base, perhaps?

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel.: § b6

Website:

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecohealthalliance.org%2F
&data=05%7C01%7Cdmorens%40niaid.nih.gov%7C8c37f13453d042f9f3bf08db8a0f5904%7C14b77578977342d585C
&sdata=0Y g0660vsPJTXq%2F1ejLFCyPdkiSAST8s33k202CZyp8%3D &reserved=0

Twitter:
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.
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Date: Sat, 20 Aug 2022 10:27.29 AM -0400

Sent: Sat, 20 Aug 2022 10:26:44 AM -0400

Subject: RE: Continued NIH action - already leaked to the press

From: Peter Daszak 1 b6

To: David Morens | b6 _ i Gerald T Keusch | b6 i Jeff Sturchio
{ b6 i Roberts, Rich{ b6 iHotez, Peter Jay | b6

CC: Aleksei Chmurai b6 i>;

Attachments: image001.jpg; Lauer letterto b8

I found a copy on Twitter of Lauer’s letter to Rep Comer yesterday — word doc attached, recreated using screenshot jpegs, so
hope it works.

It’s good that they're publicly stating we’ve cooperated with NIH — this is related to their continued series of letters about our
other grants — making us jump through all sorts of hoops just to continue our work. At the same time, they’re clearly trying to
show the aggressive Republicans in Congress that NIH is going to crack down on miscreants such as us. Apparently, for at least
the next 3 years we’ll have to double up our reporting requirements, have no automatic carry over of unspent funds, and have to
conduct 6 monthly onsite assessments of subcontractees. We’ve not been told all that yet by NIH, but no doubt there’ll be
another letter from Lauer on its way soon.

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

From: Peter Daszak b6 i

Sent: Saturday, August 20,2022 10:06 AM e )

To: 'David Morens'; b6 >: 'Gerald T Keusch' 4 b6 & 'Jeff Sturchio’ { b6
‘Roberts, Rich'{ b6 & "Hotez, Peter Jay': b6 B

Cc: Aleksei Chmura b6 >

Subject: Continued NIH action - already leaked to the .press
Importance: High

Here’s the latest from NIH — as usual we received a Friday afternoon pdf letter from Michael Lauer that’s full of legalistic
language (attached). And as also ‘usual’, Lauer only sent this the same day he informed Republicans on an oversight committee,
and either him or the Republicans then instantly made it public. There’s already an article in the Washington Examiner about it
(below)

They’re basically terminating our subcontract to WIV because we were unable to get the lab notebooks they demanded (no
surprise there, given the politics). They're also offering us the chance to renegatiate the grant. Sounds great, but by now of course
the chances of any institution in China wanting to work with an organization targeted in this way are pretty slim. There’s also the
buried proviso that we have to arrange for 6-monthly inspections of our subcontractee’s labs.
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If we don’t want to renegotiate, we have to bilaterally terminate.

After 2 and a half years of pressure from NIH, we’re now back to where we were in April of 2020, when NIH informed us to
suspend all work with WIV, but that we could carry on with the grant. This was then followed a few days later with full
termination, then suspension with conditions, then more conditions, now this. Pretty depressing, awful, and utterly unnecessary.

Not sure what we’ll do, but my gut feeling is we should continue and try to find a way forwards with other groups in China. It’ll
be a hard path, considering WIV are the premier bat virus group in China and our preferred partners, and the politics has made all
of this completely toxic. Butit's the honorable path, as a scientist, and I think we should at least try.

Here’s the Washington Examiner article: hitps://www.washingtonexaminer.com/policy/healthcare/nih- ends-subaward-wuhan-

WUHAN LAB

NIH ends subaward to Wuhan lab after
continued stonewalling

by Jerry Dunleavy, Justice Departiment Reporter |

August 19, 2022 08:21 PM
Ad ends in 9s

The National Institutes of Health announced it was finally cutting off a subaward to the Wuhan Institute of
Virology after it continued to refuse to hand over key information about the coronavirus research it conducted
with U.S. tax dollars.

NIH Deputy Director Michael Lauer made the revelation in a letter Friday to House Oversight Committee
Republicans, in which he said the Wuhan lab had refused to turn over lab notebooks and electronic files
connected to its research funded through an NIH subaward given to it by the U.S.-based EcoHealth Alliance.
But Lauer indicated the NIH may continue funding EcoHealth’s controversial bat coronavirus research
despite the group’s documented noncompliance issues, its close links to the Wuhan virology institute,
and its history of funneling hundreds of thousands of U.S. tax dollars to the Chinese lab.

“NIH ... identified one non-compliance under the ... award that cannot be remedied with specific award

NIH the laboratory notebooks and original electronic files from the research conducted at the WIV [Wuhan
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Institute of Virology]. To date, WIV has not provided these records.”

Lauer added: “Today, NIH informed EHA that since WIV is unable to fulfill its duties for the subaward grant
under RO1AI110964, the WIV subaward is terminated for failure to meet award terms and conditions requiring
provision of records to NIH upon request.”

FBI! INVESTIGATED NiH AWARD TO ECOHEALTH AND WUHAN b6 3

The Office of the Director of National Intelligence released an assessment in 2021 stating that one U.S.
intelligence agency assessed with “moderate confidence” that COV|D-19 most likely emerged from the
Chinese government lab in Wuhan, while four U.S. spy agencies and the National Intelligence Council
believe with ‘low conficlence COVID-19 most likely has a nalura] origin.

been led by Dr. Anthony Fauci for decades, “will begin to engage with EHA to renegotiate the 5pec1f1c aims
and objectives of the RO1 grant without the involvement of WIV ... in light of the cooperation from EHA and
the substantial subsequent improvements in administrative processes that EHA demonstrated.”

Rep. James Comer (R-KY), the ranking member on House Oversight, hammered the NIH over this.
“Terminating EcoHealth Alliance’s partnership with the Wuhan Lab is the bare minimum,” Comer said Friday.
“It’s unacceptable that the NIH continues to allow EcoHealth Alliance to receive taxpayer dollars even though
it is confirmed EcoHealth violated the terms of its grant contract. EcoHealth conducted gain of function
research on bat coronaviruses in Wuhan, knew about the Chinese Communist Party’s coverup, and failed to
inform the U.S. government.”

Comer added: “EcoHealth’s dangerous experiments in Wuhan and possible efforts to cover up any evidence
may have started the pandemic. EcoHealth should not receive a penny of American taxpayer dollars for their
gross mismanagement of Americans’ hard-earned money.”

The NIH had awarded EcoHealth with a grant dubbed “R0O1AI1110964” years ago, and EcoHealth then doled
out three research subawards, including one to the Wuhan lab.

“The research approved under this grant sought to understand how bat coronaviruses evolve naturally in the
environment to become more transmissible to the human population,” the NIH said Friday in defending the
award. “This type of research is a critical part of pandemic preparedness.”

The grant to EcoHealth was suspended by the NIH in June 2020 due to “grant administrative non-compliance
concerns.” EcoHealth was reprimanded by the NIH in October when the agency found that the organization
delayed revealing that a U.S.-funded experiment conducted with the Wuhan lab determined that mice with
implanted human cells became sicker with an engineered version of bat coronavirus. The NIH found more
EcoHealth violations in January.

Republicans say the findings showed EcoHealth was fundinq riSk\/ gain-of-function researuh in China.

thousands of dollars in NIH funding to the Chinese lab and was also a key World Health Organization- China
joint study team member in early 2021.

Daszak dismissed the lab leak hypothesis in March 2021 when he admitted he took Wuhan lab workers at
their word. Meeting minutes from discussions between lab scientists in Wuhan and the WHO-China COVID-19
origins joint study team reveal lab leak concerns were referred to as "myths” and “conspiracy theories.”

An advisory group assembled by the WHO said in June that the lab leak hypothesis needed further study.
The NIH said Friday that the prior problems it had identified with EcoHealth’s handling of its coronavirus
grant included “inadequate oversight in monitoring the activities of its subawardees, failure to report subawards
to the General Services Administration’s Federal Subaward Reporting System, and errors in indirect rate
charges.”

But Lauer nevertheless said EcoHealth might again soon start receiving U.S. tax funding for its bat coronavirus
experiments — just without the Wuhan lab’s continued involvement.

The NIH had been run until recently by Dr. Francis Collins, while Fauci still leads NIAILD.

Scientists consulting with the U.S. government early in the pandemic believed COVID-19 originating from a
lab in Wuhan was possible or even likely, but emails show Fauci and Collins worked behind the scenes to
shut the hypothesis down.
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www. ccchultlmlhgu)w org
Twitter: @PcterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: David Morens < b6 &

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Peter Daszak | b6 > )

Cc: Roberts, Rich b6 i>; Hotez, Peter Jay i i b6 »: Aleksei Chmura *; b6
>; Gerald T Keusch b6 'Jeff Sturchlo. b6 ;

Subject Re: EcoHealth Alliance paper published tomorrow (Tuesday) showi mg very high rate of SARS-related CoV spillovers
in Southeast Asia

Peter, canishare the proofs with Tony, confidentially of course? If not i will at least give him a heads up if that's ok
Also, correct me ifi am wrong, but the 66k number is significantly higher than your previous estimate, right?

d

Sent from my iPhone

David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Aug 9, 2022, at 01:12, Peter Daszak 1 b6 > wrote:

Some good news..

Just letting you all know that our paper in Nature Communications will go live tomorrow at 11am: Sanchez et al. “A
strateqy to assess spillover risk of bat SARS-related coronaviruses in Southeast Asia”. We used distribution data from
bats known to host SARSr-CoVs, human population data, and serological testing results to estimate that amedian of
~66,000 people are infected by bat-origin SARSr-CoVs in South and Southeast Asia each year. Obviously, this suggests
spillovers are a daily occurrence in the region and would make any possibility of a lab leak pale into insignificance, given
that 1) only a few dozen people work in labs or in the field on these viruses, 2) they all wear PPE as opposed to villagers
hunting bats etc.

Note that the analysis doesn’t take into account people working in the wildlife trade because data are so patchy, but we do
know that 14 million people worked in the wildlife trade in China alone before the outbreak, so that means human
infections are probably even more common.

I’ve attached the proofs here, and a press release, as well as an editorial I’ve published in our journal EcoHealth published
by Springer. We also know that a story will appear in orrow about this. tomorrow about this.
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tl F e

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak < b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, August 9,2022 12:54 AM

To: 'Roberts, Rich'i b6 ¢ 'Hotez, Peter }ay‘i b6 F: Aleksei Chmura <

i b6 {>; 'David Morens'{.__. b6 t ‘Gerald T Keusch' b6 i Jeff

Sturchi b6
Subject: RE: Reporter request for comment

Bizarre indeed, but this is how they do it— tangential links from you to your former postdoc to Zhengli to me, followed by
accusations that you're linked to research which they (wrongly) claim is GoF, all used to try to undermine your
appropriate pushback against all these other attacks.

It’s exactly what the Union of Concerned Scientists called the ‘disinformation playbook’ that was used by big tobacco and
anti-climate change activists (successfully I might add). https://www.ucsusa.org/resources/disinformation- playbook

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200

New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel oo o

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
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EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Roberts, Rich 1 b6 ;

Sent: Monday, August 8,2022 4:16 PM

To: Hotez, Peter Jay < b6 t: Peter Daszak ! b6 i>; Aleksei Chmura <
: b6 b David Morens 1 b6 i» David Morens 4 b6 b
Gerald T Keuschi b6 ;

Subject: RE: Reponer request for comment

Peter:

Maybe you should suggest she talk to your lawyer (at her expense).
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel: b6 it b6 _ 3

s B 3

Fax:i b6 -
emmk b6 :

From: Hotez, Peter Jay { b6 i

Sent: Monday, August 8,2022 4:02 PM

To' Peter Daszak b6 b: Aleksei Chmura b6 i>: David Morens
b6 +: David Morensi b6 +; Gerald T Keusch! b6 i Roberts,

RlCh b6 ?

Subject: Fwd: Reporter request for comment

This is crazy. How would I even do that? Idon’t work in those areas?

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

E-mail:} b6
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype:™bg ]

Linkedin Paiér Hotez

Amazon Author Center: https:/www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/BO01HPI1C48
Daily Beast Contributor https://www.thedailybeast.com/author/peter- j-hotez
Like us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: I b6 |
L'""" - ""'.:'.-::'..'..Z:',.::Z:Eg'.:',.::'..'..:-' e -;
Phone: b6

Fax: 713-798-2299

iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Emily Kopp <emily@usrtk.org>

Date: August 8,2022 at 2:51:45 PM CDT

To: "Hotez, Peter Jay" 4 [ i
Subject: Re: Reporter request for comment

#k*CAUTION:*** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are safe.

I'll also report that the paper you cofunded with EcoHealth Alliance dealt with rtwIV1-SHCO014S, a chimeric virus
shown to be very dangerous to mice with human airway cells, which biosafety experts consider to be gain of
function, and which is already under GOP congressional investigators' microscope. Were you aware of this?
Should you have disclosed this to your followers on Twitter and The Lancet Commission?

Please clarify if this is incorrect.

Thank you,
Emily
On Mon, Aug 8, 2022 at 12:31 PM Emily Kopp <emilv@usrtk.org> wrote:

Putting this back at the top of your inbox. Since you've been tweeting about this issue, do you plan on replying?

On Sun, Aug 7, 2022 at 2:32 PM Emily Kopp <emily@usrtk.org > wrote:
Dr. Hotez,

Ireceived an anonymous tip regarding an apparent conflict ol interest relevant to your criticism of the GOP
investigation into the possibility that a lab accident sparked the pandemic.
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The tipster pointed out that your grant to develop a SARS vaccine was in part motivated by the possibility

that a lab accident or bioterrorist attack could result in a SARS outbreak,
Questions:

1. Could you please clarify why you believe the lab origin theory of SARS-CoV-2 is ridiculous
pseudoscience, even though you did research under the presumption that a SARS-like virus escaping from a
laboratory was possible? Taxpayers devoted $1.6 million in funding toward that project - was itunder
pseudoscientific pretenses?

2. Could you clarifly your involvement in this research project underwritten by both your grant and EcoHealth
Alliance's controversial "understanding the risk of bat coronavirus emergence" grant? Do you have a personal
or professional relationship with Shi Zhengli? What about Peter Daszak? Have you ever funded or co-funded

research at the Wuhan Institute of Virology?

Thank you,

Emily Kopp
Reporter
U.S. Right to Know

T
[
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i Aleksei Chmura

bé

Date: Tue, 7 May 2024 11:10:51 PM -0400

Sent: Tue, 7 May 2024 11:10:42 PM -0400

Subject: New line of investigation from the SSCP

From: Peter Daszak b6

To: Hotez, Peter Jay b6 i
Jeffrey Sturchioi b6 : Roberts, Richi b6

CC: B oo b6 i>; Gerald Keusch bé iKeith Martin
David Morens b6 i

Attachments: 2024.05.07-SSCP-Letter-to-State-Department.pdf

The SSCP Republicans are now stating that there is “pertinent information in highly credible documents” from the State Dept,
but these are classified and were redacted. They’re claiming that they asked for a hearing with the State Dept before mine, but

State Dept did not agree.

https://oversight.house.gov/wp- content/uploads/2024/05/2024.05.07- SSCP-Letter-to-State-Department.pdi

It’s clear that this ‘intel” could not possibly contain anything of any particular note, because if it did, the IC would have to change
its conclusion that only 2 of the intelligence agencies believe COVID came from a lab, and with only low ormoderate
confidence, whereas 4 agencies had low confidence that it came from the wildlife markets, the other agencies failing to reach a

conclusion.

The concerning thing of course is that they are trying to insinuate I'm linked to intelligence agencies in some way, both by asking
multiple questions about this to me live in front of the public, and by putting my name and our organization’s name in this letter.
It’s very damaging, because as our staff travels around the world there are conspiracies about the CIA and scientists, and this

amplifies them.

Me and three others on our staff are already banned by the Russian Federation from entering Russia. My concern is that this
could end up with me or one of our staff off to solitary confinement in one of the 40 countries we work with.

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
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From: Hotez, Peter Jay, b6
Sent: Tuesday, May 7,2024 2:25 PM

To: Peter Daszak [ b6 P>
Cc: Jeffrey Sturchio i-r.-crarcrs e smernmesns-4; Roberts, Richi b6 iAleksei Chmura <
b6 Gerald Keusch: b6 i; Keith Martin b6 t; David Morens <

Subject: Re: More upsetting news for us at EcoHealth Alliance

The only person i have access to these days is Paul Friedrichs the White House pandemic coordinator. I’m
wondering maybe you should contact Chuck Schumer?

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, DSc (hon), FASTMH, FAAP

Texas Children’s Hospital : Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics | Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital
Center for Vaccine Development | Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine Development

Baylor College of Medicine: Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine | Professor, Departments of
Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology | Health Policy Scholar

Baylor University , University Professor

Rice University, Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty

Texas A&M University, Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study & Scowcroft Institute of Intl
Affairs

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skype:; b6 |

Amazon Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executlve Support: Douglas Soriano
: b6 { |Phone: b 77| Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

1Phone

On May 7, 2024, at 1:22 PM, Peter Daszak : b6 Hwrote:

Yes — it would need to be from high up in USDA to say that ‘hold on, these guys aren’t debarred, and this is a political
action, so please carry on the process of funding them’

The specific unit in USDA that’s in charge of the funding process is NIFA (https:/www.nifa.usda.gov/ ) which is the unit
that oversees USDA research grants.

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: {7778 T
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Hotez, Peter Jay * b6
Sent: Tuesday, May 7,2024 2:16 PM
To: Peter Daszak 1 b6 i
Cc: Jeffrey Sturchio < b6 : Roberts, Rich < b6 i Aleksei Chmura <
b 6 ?; Gerald Keusch; b6 iKeith Martin b6 1 David Morens

Subject: Re: More upsetting news for us at EcoHealth Alliance

This is truly awful Peter, I’'m so sorry. If there was to be an effective intervention who would do that?
Would it be the White House with the Agrigulture Secretary?

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, DSc (hon), FASTMH, FAAP

Texas Children’s Hospital : Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics | Co-Director, lexas Children’s
Hospital Center for Vaccine Development | Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine Development

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

Texas A&M University, Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study & Scowcroft Institute
of Intl Affairs

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skype:: b6 i

Amazon Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support: Douglas Soriano

| b6 i| Phone: {”""""b6 i| Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

iPhone

NIH 57707 - 007771

MORENS_NIH_044968
REL0000480169



On May 7, 2024, at 10:25 AM, Peter Daszak ! bé > wrote:

Just heard today that a 5 year $2.5 million award to analyze disease dynamics in wildlife farms in Southeast Asia
we were in the process of finalizing with USDA via the NSF/NIH Ecology and Evolution of Infectious Diseases
program is now “impossible” for them to fund. We received a very high score on review, were told it was highly
competitive, received notice from USDA that it was ‘recommended for funding’, and over the past few weeks met
repeatedly with the program staff at USDA to finalize all the forms. They were communicating positively with us
requesting further paper work as recently as last week, now suddenly we’ve been told the following:

“Good morning. I must bring you some unfortunate news. Due to unforeseen circumstances, it has
become impossible for USDA NIFA to provide support for the project that we discussed. I have
had to retract my recommendation. 1 apologize for the inconvenience this will have caused you.”

We’re trying to setup calls to find out more information, but it’s well known that you don’t have funding from an
agency until the notice of award and that they can pull out for reasons like budget shortfalls etc. I doubt there’s
anything we can do. This is similar to an issue we had last year with an joint-PI NIH grant to Colorado State
University with us having a substantial role and funding. The program officer spoke with the CSU PI and said they
should reduce our budget because if we get ‘debarred’ NIH will lose its budget. We fought back, CSU scientists
pushed back, and we got our Notice of Award.

It’s just outrageous that the Republicans can de facto de-fund and organization on a whim. We are not debarred,
and we’re looking into the rules for debarment and this is normally for issues like fraud, criminal convictions
related to grant management, tax evasion etc. I strongly doubt that we would be debarred over a late report that we
have substantial evidence we tried to submit.

What worries me is that we are now going to have a multi-year impact on our organization, whether or not we are
debarred, and whether or not we actually did anything wrong. I’m also devastated at the impact this will have on
my reputation (already in tatters at this point) and my career.

Extremely upsetting and disappointing!

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-hased solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation
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From: Hotez, Peter Jay b6
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Jeffrey Sturchios 2] - ' :

Cc: Peter Daszak { be i>; Roberts, Richt-...... bG et Aleksei Chmura <

b6 Gerald Keuschi b6 i Keith Martin 4 b6 i: David
"MIGTENs? b6

Subject: e Post by Prof Péter Hotez MD PhD on X

As far as I can tell, this hearing has received zero national attention. No one beyond our small
circle is talking about this

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, DSc (hon), FASTMH, FAAP

Texas Children’s Hospital : Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics | Co-Director, Texas
Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development | Donate to our COVID-19 Vaccine

Development

Baylor College of Medicine: Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine | Professor,
Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology | Health Policy Scholar

Baylor University, University Professor

Rice University , Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty

Texas A&M University , Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study & Scowcroft
Institute of Intl Affairs

Amazon Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support: Douglas Soriano
b6 {|Phone:! b6 | Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

1Phone
On May 3, 2024, at 1:52 PM, Jeffrey Sturchio 1 b6 i wrote:
***CAUTION:*** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are
safe.
All:

This is just Wenstrup and the Rs spiking the ball after a hearing in which
they refused to let Peter answer the questions posed to him. All of the
alleged “evidence” of EHA's supposed transgressions is based on
misrepresentation and selective citation of the documentary evidence and
false assumptions about the science involved (e.g., since when does a
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Republican Congresswoman with an MBA and no scientific training get to
decide what the definition of gain-of-function research should be?). The
only people showing contempt for the American people on Wednesday
were the members of Congress and staff who used this hearing as a
vehicle to propagate a malicious political narrative that falsely and unfairly
blamed Peter Daszak and EHA for research that never happened and
outcomes that are chimerical figments of their imagination.

As ever,
Jeff

From: Peter Daszak b6

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Roberts, Rich 4 b6

Cc: Hotez, Peter Jay b6 i Aleksei Chmura! b6 Jeffrey
Sturchio < b6 i Gerald Keusch 4 b6 i Keith Martin § b6 !
David Morens| b6 i
Subject: Re: Post by Prof Peter Hotez MD PhD on X

This is the most awful piece I've seen yet - they say:

“ The Select Subcommittee will take further steps to address Dr. Daszak’s contempt for the American
people.”

<image001.png>

Hearing Wrap Up: EcoHealth Alliance Should be
Criminally Investigated, Formally Debarred -
United States House Committee on Oversight and
Accountability

I am very worried for my future and the future of EcoHealth alliance right now. At best this
will drive continued hate and death threats... at worst. ..

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President
EcoHealth Alliance
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520 8th Avenue, New York, NY10018-6507, USA

www.EcoHealthAlliance.org

On May 2, 2024, at 10:00 AM, Roberts, Rich | b6 | wrote:

Excellent article!

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs

240 County Road

Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel:i b6 |
Fax: (978) 4129910
email; b6 ;

Executive Assistant: Erin Vamey

el

Fax: (978) 4129910

email:| b6

From: Hotez, Peter Jay} b6 ;

Sent: Thursday, May 2,2024 6:59 AM

To: Peter Daszak | b6 o> Aleksei Chmura <
pas T s 1; Jeffrey Sturchio 4 b6 >: Raberts, Rich <

b6 i Gerald Keuschi b6 i Keith Martin { b6 : David
Morens: b6 :

Subject: Post by Prof Peter Hotez MD PhD on X

3 Prof Peter Hotez MD PhD L]
@PeterHotez)

3

Important article on yesterday's disgusting Stalinist show trial
in the House of Representatives: The politicization of the
pandemic continues - great writing as always from (@ hiltzikm(
[@latimes] latimes.com/business/story...

512124, 5:50 AM

Pcfer Hotez, MD, PhD, DSc (hon), FASTMH, FAAP

Texas Children’s Hospital: Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics | Co-Director,
Texas Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development | Donate to our COVID-
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19 Vaccine Development

Baylor College of Medicine: Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine |
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology | Health
Policy Scholar

Baylor University, University Professor

Rice University , Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty

Texas A&M University , Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study &
Scowcroft Institute of Intl Affairs

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skype : be,

Amazon_Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support: Douglas Soriano
‘ . — }| Phone: L% | Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

iPhone
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Date: Sat, 1 Jun 2024 3:29:27 PM -0400
Sent: Sat, 1 Jun 2024 3:29:17 PM -0400
RE: email from the National Academies to “discuss my service to NASEM” in light of the

Suliject; recent HHS decision
From: Roberts, Rich ! b6 i
Peter Daszak i b6 i>; Gerald Jerry Keusch ! b6 i>
To: Jeffrey Sturchio | b6 i>: Peter Jay Hotez ! b6 i>: David Morens
’ bé i i>: Keith Martin ; b6 i>; Aleksei Chmura

Attachments: image001.png
Peter:

I would tell them to go to hell. Let them wait until you have had a chance to respond. At this point, they are trying to cover their
asses instead of supporting one of their most stalwart members.

Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel: {"ha 108 ]

Fax:(978) 4129910
email: b6 i

Execuuve Assxs(dm Erin Varney

.........................

Fax (978) 412 9910
email: i b6 ;

From: Peter Daszak i b6 >

Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Roberts, Rich b6 i>; Gerald Jerry Keuschi™ " """be >; Jeffrey Sturchio b6

Peter Jay Hotez i b6 i Davnd Morens i b6 i>; Keith Martin b6 i>; Aleksei
Chmura b6 i>

Subject: Fwd: email from the National Academies to “discuss my service to NASEM” in light of the recent HHS decision

Dear all,

As expected, rather than the academies coming to our rescue, they now wanta “quiet chat”... no doubt I'll be urged to quietly
step down from my current duties as chair of the NASEM Forum on Microbial Threats & member of the NASEM Standing
Committee on Emerging Infectious Diseases and 21st Century Health Threats.

If this isn’t McCarthyism, whatis it?

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak

President
EcoHealth Alliance

520 8th Avenue, New York, NY10018-6507, USA

www.EcoHealthAlliance.ore
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Symmes, Gregory"t u b
Date: May 31, 2024 at 3:57:55 PM EDT

To: "Daszak, Peter"{ b6 g>
Cc: "Wood, Tasha" b6 i

Subject: meeting réquest
Dear Dr. Daszak,

My name is Greg Symmes and I’m the Chief Program Officer of the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and
Medicine. You may remember meeting me years ago during your service on the Committee to Advise the US Global
Change Research Program, when I was executive director of the Academies’ Division on Earth and Life Studies.

I’m reaching out to schedule a zoom call with you to discuss potential impact of the recent HHS decision on your service
to the National Academies.

My executive assistant Tasha Wood will be in touch with your office to arrange a time for us to meet. Please let me know
if there is someone in your office Tasha should work with to help with your schedule.

Ilook forward to meeting with you.

Best,
Greg Symmes

Gregory H. Symmes, Ph.D.
Chief Program Officer
Acting Chief Operating Officer

b6

NATIONAL s

Engineering

ACAD EMI ES Medicine

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the
individual or individuals named above on behalf of the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine.
The information herein is privileged to the National Academies. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, retention, or capying of this communication and its attachments is prohibited.
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Date: Thu, 14 Mar 2024 5:55:09 PM -0400
Sent: Thu, 14 Mar 2024 5:54:50 PM -0400
Subject: Re:Russian federation sanctions list

From: Hotez, Peter Jay | b6
To: Peter Daszak: b6 H
Alison Andre i b6 i>: Jeffrey Sturchio b6 iKeusch, Gerald T
cc: § bé i Roberts, Rich{ b6 i b6 i Keith Martin
: b6 i Soriano Osejo, Douglas! b6 i>; Kathy Chase-Gaudreau
b6 i >; Aleksei Chmura bé e

I guess you’ll need to reconsider your summer vacation plans in Crimea. Seriously this is awful, I’'m so sorry,
Peter, Peter

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
; b6 | |Phone:i b6 | Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

'iPhone

On Mar 14, 2024, at 4:46 PM, Peter Daszak i b6 i > wrote:

***CAUTION:*** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are safe.

More on the sanctions list— apparently I'll be joining dignitaries who are already sanctioned by the Russian Federation
like Obama, Sean Penn, Alexander Vindman, USAID Administrator Samantha Powers, and even some of the politicians
who’ve been harassing EcoHealth Alliance, like Joni Ernst!

Rich—1know you’re a Nobel Laureate, but have you yet been sanctioned by an authoritarian regime? Obviously itdoesn’t
come with any actual benefits, and you do have to watch out for people with umbrellas, and hotel doors curiously
unlocked etc.....
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twilter; @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak 1 bé i
Sent: Thursday, March 14,2024 4:23 PM
To: 'Alison Andre' < b6 i 'Hotez, Peter Jay' b6 effrey Sturchiol<.._...
b6 >; 'Keusch, Gerald T'} b6 . Roberts, Rich': b6 :> v'b_s___:
: 'Keith Martin' { b6 i
Cc: 'Soriano Osejo, Douglas' 4 b6 i'Kathy Chase-Gaudreau' <
b6 i Aleksei Chmura b6

Subject: Re. our next meeting.
Importance: High

I’m looking forward to this call - I have some information re. the political attacks on EcoHealth Alliance and myself that
I’dlike to talk about also and get your advice on - it’ll take about 20 minutes, so if we set aside an hour that would be
great.

Asateaser, and just to show you how bizarre things are these days, I found out (from the horrible lab leakers on Twitter)
that the Russian Federation has today named me as one of the people on their latest “Sanctioned Individuals” list. We
think it’s related to the Ukraine Biolabs conspiracy that they’ve been promoting because 3 other EcoHealth staff are listed
along with some former collaborators who actually worked with DTRA on Ukraine lab capacity.

Here’s the link: https:/www.mid.ru/ru/foreign _policy/news/1938555/

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President
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EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200

New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

13 T

Webhsite: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Alison Andre! b6 -
Sent: Wednesday, March 13,2024 2:59 PM
To: Hotez, Peter Jay bg }; Jeffrey Sturchio: b6 i Keusch, Gerald T' b6 i
>: Roberts, Rich: b6 H b6 -y Keith Martin 4 b6 i
Cc: Soriano Osejo, Douglas 1 b6 , Kathy Chase-Gaudreau <
b6 gAleksei Chmura} b6 & Peter Daszak <

Subject: Re: Scheduling Coalition Catch Up Meeting
Dear All,
Thank you to those who filled out the meeting poll and sorry to send out a new one so soon. Next week

wasn't the best for most of the group so I'm including a new poll for the week of March 25. Could you
please take a moment to fill out this poll?

b6

Thank you,
Alison

On Tue, Mar 12, 2024 at 12:02 PM Alison Andre; b6 §wrote:
Dear All,

I'm hoping to schedule a meeting with the group sometime next week to share any recent updates since
the last meeting. Could you please take a moment to fill in your availability below?

b6

Thank you,
Alison

Alison Andre

Executive Assistant to the President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Ave, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018

1.212.380.4465 (fax)
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wwaweconcalthallunce.org

EcoHealth Affiance develops science-based solutions o prevent pandemics and promoie conservation.

Alison Andre

Executive Assistant o the President

EccHealth Alliance

520Eighth Ave, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018

EcaHeaith Alllance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics ond promete conservation.
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Date: Wed, 15 May 2024 4.56:51 PM -0400
Subject: Fwd: Wash Examiner: HHS suspends funding from organization that funded Wuhan virus research
From: David Morens b6 i

Peter Daszak b6 { Keusch, Gerald T b6 i Jeffrey Sturchio
To: i b6 i Roberts, Rich b6 i peter hotez | b6 i Aleksei Chmura
i bé 1>

From the cell phone of David Morens

-------—- Forwarded message -----—--

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [C] ! b6
Date: Wed, May 15, 2024, 16:54

Subject: Wash Examiner: HHS suspends funding from organization that funded Wuhan virus research
To:

HHS suspends funding from organization that
funded Wuhan virus research

By Gabrielle M. Etzel

May 15, 2024 12:52 pm

The Department of Health and Human Services on Wednesday suspended all federal funding for the nonprofit
research organization EcoHealth Alliance for misleading government agencies about their taxpayer-funded
research project.

The announcement follows a long-term House investigation into EcoHealth’s potential involvement in the
origin of SARS-CoV-2. The organization came under intense scrutiny during the early days of the COVID-19
pandemic for its coronavirus research projects conducted in Wuhan, China, funded by the National Institutes of
Health.

HHS’s Suspension and Debarment Official, Henrietta Brisbon, wrote to EcoHealth President Peter Daszak that
the immediate suspension of funding for his organization is “necessary to protect the public interest and due to
a cause of so serious or compelling nature that it affects [EcoHealth’s] present responsibility.”

Republicans on the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic issued a report earlier this month
calling for the president of EcoHealth, Peter Daszak, to be stripped of his medical license and criminally
investigated for allegedly misleading the federal government.

NIH 57707 - 007783
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“EcoHealth Alliance and Dr. Peter Daszak should never again receive a single penny from the U.S. taxpayer,”
said Subcommittee Chairman Brad Wenstrup (R-OH). “Only two weeks after the Select Subcommittee
released an extensive report detailing EcoHealth’s wrongdoing and recommending the formal debarment of
EcoHealth and its president, HHS has begun efforts to cut off all U.S. funding to this corrupt organization.”

The Republican report and HHS documents outline that EcoHealth received National Institutes of Health
funding in 2014 to conduct bat coronavirus research at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, with the intention of
creating chimeric coronaviruses to better understand natural emergence of viruses with pandemic potential.

Subcommittee evidence published this month found that EcoHealth submitted its Year 5 Report for National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases review two years late and violated grant terms by failing to report
potentially dangerous research from the WIV to NIAID.

“These actions are wholly abhorrent, indefensible, and must be addressed with swift action. EcoHealth’s
immediate funding suspension and future debarment is not only a victory for the U.S. taxpayer, but also for
American national security and the safety of citizens worldwide,” said Wenstrup.

Suspension and debarment, which is the long-term prohibition of receiving of federal funds, is a primary public
mechanism that “protects the federal government from fraud waste and abuse by using a number of tools to
avoid doing business with non-responsible actors,” according to the U.S. General Services Administration
definition.

Although the suspension is immediate, a debarment period is established after a formal hearing process and is
usually only three years in length depending on aggravating circumstances.

EcoHealth has been a major recipient of federal funds for global research projects for decades. Last month, the
watchdog group White Coat Waste Project found that EcoHealth had been awarded $60 million in taxpayer
funding since the start of the COVID-19.

The Washington Examiner asked EcoHealth for comment.

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal use under fair use provisions of U.S. copyright
law, without further verification of its accuracy/veracity. It does not necessarily represent my views nor those of NIAID, NIH,
HHS, or the U.S. government.
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Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2023 1:04:18 PM -0400
Subject: Fwd: Sachs and Relman quoted again today
From: David Morens | b6 i

To: David Morens b6 !

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

--------- Forwarded message -------—

From: Peter Daszak: b6

Date: Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 9:36 AM

Subject: Sachs and Relman quoted again today

To: Roberts, Rich i b6 i>, Hotez, Peter Jay ! b6 =
Cc: Gerald T Keusch ! b6 1> Aleksei Chmura

b6 i >, David Morens i b6 1>,
Jeffrey Sturchio i b6 >

We’ve been fielding questions all week from a reporter at US Right to
Know because they’ve FolA’d another batch of emails. Here’s an article
today claiming that Ian Lipkin should have reported working with EHA
as a ‘Conflict of Interest” for his Nature Medicine paper with

Kristian Andersen et al. back in Feb 2020.

Here’s the link:
https://usrtk.org/biohazards- blog/anti-lab-leak-virologist-ecohealth-alliance- partner/

You’ll be irritated to see quotes from Jeff Sachs and David Relman.
Everyone seems happy with the idea that sumehow collaborating with
EcoHealth Alliance means you have a conflict of interest in this world
of fake COVID origin stories.

The article is also utterly disingenuous in pretending it took a FolA
lawsuit to find out that Ian Lipkin collaborated with us. All it would

MORENS_SUBPOENA_006228
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have taken is a 5 second Google Search.

Note also US Right to Know’s motto: “Pursuing truth and transparency
for public health”.

PURSUING TRUTH AND TRANSPARENCY FOR PUBLIC HEALTH

Virologist who tried to discredit the lab leak theory was once a
‘partner’ to EcoHealth Alliance

PrintEmailShareTweet
Posted on July 1, 2022 by Emily Kopp

Columbia University virologist Ian Lipkin has coauthored several
articles with EcoHealth Alliance since 2011. (Photo credit: kris kriig)

A virologist who coauthored a paper marginalizing the lab leak theory
did not disclose his ties to the research group at the center of it.

Director of Columbia University’s Center for Infection and Immunity
Ian Lipkin has often worked with EcoHealth Alliance, a U.S.-based
collaborator of the Wuhan Institute of Virology, the group confirmed
in an email.

EcoHealth Alliance listed Lipkin as a “partner” from 2012 to 2014, an
archived version of the group’s website shows. Lipkin has coauthored
at least ten scientific papers with EcoHealth researchers from 2011 to
2021, EcoHealth Alliance President Peter Daszak said in an email.

These publications include a paper about novel coronaviruses EcoHealth

and its partners sampled around the world.

EcoHealth Alliance hunts for novel viruses in wildlife and funds
research at the Wuhan Institute of Virology.

Lipkin did not disclose his partnership with EcoHealth in “The
proximal origin of SARS-CoV-2,” a highly influential paper that states
that COVID-19 arose from nature.

A central premise of that paper: COVID-19 is too dissimilar from

viruses commonly employed in experiments to have spilled out of a lab.

“It is improbable that SARS-CoV-2 emerged through laboratory
manipulation of a related SARS-CoV-like coronavirus,” the paper
states. “The genetic data irrefutably show that SARS-CoV-2 is not
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derived from any previously used virus backbone.”

But Lipkin did not disclose his connection to a nonprofit that
uncovers new and novel viruses. Some of those viruses were likely
studied at its partnering lab in Wuhan, which housed one of the
world’s largest collection of bat coronaviruses.

Lipkin did not return several requests for comment.

At 5.7 million views, the Nature Medicine article may be one of the
most widely read scientific papers in history — though the piece is
formally a “correspondence.”

David Relman, a Stanford University microbiologist and emerging
infectious diseases expert for the National Academies, said conflicts
of interest are especially troublesome when writing on high profile
issues.

“For any major, controversial issue, I believe that all of us have an
even greater responsibility to reveal those conflicts upfront—and let
others have an opportunity to judge what effect those conflicts might
have had,” said Relman.

Relman also called into question the logic of the paper’s premise. The
Wuhan Institute of Virology may have simply been experimenting with
unfamiliar viruses. The disappearance of the lab’s coronavirus

sequence database in 2019 and the lab’s history of gain-of-function
experiments also weaken the claims of Lipkin and his coauthors, Relman
said.

“The Proximal Origins paper is flawed in its assumptions, logic and
the soundness of its conclusions. I was very surprised that it passed
review at Nature Medicine,” he said.

Columbia University Center for Sustainable Development Director
Jelfrey Sachs — chair of The Lancet COVID-19 Commission — said the
citation the authors used to prop up the paper’s premise deserves more
scrutiny.

“The Proximal Origins paper has no credibility,” Sachs wrote in an
email. “The paper’s central claim — that SARS-CoV-2 is not related to
viruses previously reported in laboratory research — offers as proof a
footnote to a 2014 paper!”

“It ludicrously claims to debunk a 2019 lab emergence using a 2014
paper,” he continued. “The paper offers no real evidence whatsoever
against the possible lab origin of the virus, even though it claimed

to do so.”

Lipkin himself has since acknowledged the possibility that the Wuhan

Institute of Virology was experimenting with unknown viruses,
contradicting the popular paper he coauthored.
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“If they’ve got hundreds of bat samples that are coming in, and some
of them aren’t characterized, how would they know whether this virus
was or wasn’t in this lab? They wouldn’t,” Lipkin said in an interview
with the Washington Post last vear.

But Lipkin has not disclosed his work with EcoHealth to reporters.

Nature Medicine, the journal that published the paper, defines a
“competing interest” requiring disclosure as including “personal or
professional relations with organizations and individuals” — paid or
unpaid. A spokesperson for parent company Springer Nature did not
respond to a request for comment by press time.

Lipkin’s connection to a group at the center of lab leak suspicions is
the latest revelation to cast doubt on the correspondence.

Significant questions remain. It’s still unclear how the authors
dispelled their own private concerns that the virus had been
engineered within a couple of days.

For example, Lipkin privately voiced concerns to his coauthors about a
“nightmare of circumstantial evidence” pointing to the Wuhan Institute
of Virology, Vanity Fair reported.

It’s also unknown to what extent leaders of the National Institutes of
Health, which funded the EcoHealth Alliance, may have shaped the

paper.

Grant reports that led a reporter to the defunct link showing Lipkin’s

partnership with EcoHealth Alliance were obtained through a Freedom of

Information Act request to the U.S. Agency for International
Development.

Biohazards, Biohazards Blog Anthony Fauci, David Relman, EcoHealth
Alliance, lan Lipkin, Jeff Sachs, Kristian Andersen, Peter Daszak,
proximal origin, Robert Garry, The Lancet’s COVID Commission,
Virologist, Wuhan Institute of Virology
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel.: § b6 |

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Roberts, Rich i b6 i>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Hotez, Peter Jay | b6 i Peter Daszak

i b6 1>

Cc: Gerald T Keusch ¢ b6 i>: Aleksei Chmura

b6 i >; David Morens i b6 P>
Jeffrey Sturchio | b6 >

Subject: RE: Jeff Sachs' comments RE: COVID-19 Commission: Need
approval of minor edits after first peer review
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What a joke — he should be locked up

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Te]:i b6

Fax: (978) 412 9910

email: | b6

From: Hotez, Peter Jay i b6 >

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Peter Daszak i b6 1>

Cc: Gerald T Keusch { b6 i>: Aleksei Chmura

b6 i >; David Morens i b6 1
Jeffrey Sturchio ! b6 i>; Roberts, Rich ! b6 i>

Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs' comments RE: COVID-19 Commission: Need
approval of minor edits after first peer review

EXTERNAL SENDER

Looks like Joe Rogan has gone full down the rabbit hole
https://twitter.com/skmorefield/status/1542497337171496961?s=21 &t=6w48UFQHdjizswS_RXhHfQ

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

E-mail: i b6
Twitter: @peterhotez

................

Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/B001HPIC48
Daily Beast Contributor https://www.thedailybeast.com/author/peter- j-hotez

Like us on Facebook
https://www.facebook.com/BCMNational SchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: Douglas Soriano

b6

Phone: b8

Fax: 713-798-2299

iPhone
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On Jun 28, 2022, at 10:54 AM, Peter Daszak b6 wrote:

Richard Horton already made a false statement about me to the House of
Commons - saying that it took him a year to get me to fully disclose

my conflicts of interests for the Lancet ‘Statement of support” we

wrote in Feb 2020. He referred to me as “that individual”.
De-humanizing and dishonest. So I doubt he’ll intervene, but worth a
shot.

By the way — here’s today’s gloating article by the “White Coat Waste”
celebrating Republican congressional member Reschenthaler (PA) who has
been doggedly pursuing our defunding for the last 2 years. The
amendments do not actually make any iota of difference of course — No
funds from DoD ever went to Wuhan either directly or through

EcoHealth. But it does the job of painting us as an organization that

should be attacked. Just as Sachs’ Lancet Commission report will now

do.

https://blog.whitecoatwaste.org/2022/06/24/progress- congress-defunds-wuhan-animal-lab-ecohealth-alliance/

PROGRESS! CONGRESS DEFUNDS WUHAN ANIMAL LAB, ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

POSTED BY AMANDA NIEVES

24 JUNE 2022 | BLOG

Ever since White Coat Waste Project (WCW) [irst exposed that dangerous
coronavirus experiments on animals at the Wuhan Institute of Virology
(WIV) were funded by U.S. taxpayers, the idea that the coronavirus
accidentally leaked from the lab and caused the COVID pandemic has
gained international traction. Even the World Health Organization
(WHO) — which once dismissed the theory — now says that the lab leak
hypothesis deserves “further investigation.”

Congress recognizes the threat posed by funding risky animal

experiments at the notorious Wuhan lab, too. On Wednesday, June 22,

the powerful House Appropriations Committee, which sets the budget for
federal agencies, approved a White Coat Waste Project-endorsed
amendment from Rep. Guy Reschenthaler (R-PA), banning any Department
of Defense (DOD) funds from being spent at the Wuhan Institute of
Virology. The DOD, along with the National Institutes of Health (NIH)

and State Department, funded dangerous animal experiments at the Wuhan
lab.
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The committee also approved a second WCW-backed amendment from Rep.

Reschenthaler, barring the DOD, for the second year in a row, from
funding any work in China performed by the white coats at shady
nonprofit EcoHealth Alliance, which funneled tax dollars to the Wuhan
lab. A majority of Americans, as well as the FBI and other experts,
believe their gain-of-function experiments on animals could have
caused the pandemic.

Rep. Reschenthaler, a Waste Warrior, has been a long-time ally of WCW,
recently penning a joint op-ed in Newsweek with our founder and
president Anthony Bellotti about our work together to investigate the

lab leak hypothesis and hold government bureaucrats accountable.

The bill will soon head to the House for a vote, then the Senate. As

it progresses, we will keep you posted; in the meantime, thank you to

Rep. Reschenthaler, and other members of the Appropriations Committee,
for protecting taxpayers, animals and public health!

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200

New York, NY 10018-6507
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USA

Tel.: | b6

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Hotez, Peter Jay ! bé >

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Peter Daszak ! b6 :

Cc: Gerald T Keusch { b6 i>: Aleksei Chmura

b6 i >; David Morens | b6 [
Jeffrey Sturchio { b6 i>: Rich Roberts i b6 i>

Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs' comments RE: COVID-19 Commission: Need
approval of minor edits after first peer review

It’s beyond disgusting, hopefully Richard Horton intervenes

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

Skype:[ b6 |

P

Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center:
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Date: Thu, 19 Jan 2023 2:59:37 PM -0500
Sent: Thu, 19 Jan 2023 2:59:26 PM -0500

Sakiiect: Re: Can we have a call to discuss how to build momentum to push back against the Republican's anti-science
ject: 'investigation' agenda?

From: Alison Andre ! b6 i>
To: Peter Daszak| b6
Hotez, Peter Jay | b6 iDavid Morens | b6 iRich Roberts | b6
CC: >, Gerald Keusch{ b6 i Aleksei Chmura i b6 i Jeff Sturchio
i b6 i b6 ]
Dear All,

Please take a moment to fill out your availability in the doodle poll below or feel free to reply to me with your
availability.

b6

Thank you,

Alison

On Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 12:48 PM Peter Daszak b6 wvTote:

Adding Peter’s assistant Douglas Soriano.

[ also just heard from the FBI that yet another death list has been circulated with my name and EcoHealth’s on
it.

Peter — you might also be interested in this effort from Texas State lawmaker Briscoe Cain: https:/www.based-
politics.com/2023/01/19/texas- calls-on-the-federal-government-to-investigate- covid/

Cheers,
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Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel.: | bé i

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak ! b6 i~

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:43 AM ; ,

To: 'Hotez, Peter Jay'! b6 i>: 'David Morens | b6 '

Rich Roberts| b8 i Gerald Keusch! b6

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmural .5 D) b6 i >; Jeff Sturchio (
‘Alison Andre | b6 I'<

i b6 o >

Subject: Can we have a call to discuss how to build momentum to push back against the Republican's anti-
science 'investigation' agenda?

Importance: High

Happy new year everyone!

It’s been a while since we all connected, and after a hectic build up to the holidays (I was on 3, multi-week trips
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to Southeast Asia between Sept and Dec), I wanted to get back in touch with you and let you know what’s
happening. As you know, we received a letter from Reps. Comer and Jordan mid-December demanding
documents and on-the-record interviews as part of their ‘investigations’ they’re planning into COVID origins.
The White House received similar letters demanding docs and interviews with the HHS Secretary, multiple
people from NIH (incl. David Morens) and others. They pushed back because the Republicans weren’t even in
power, and we’ve now heard from the staffers that they’re getting ready to send new letters over to us all. None
of us are sure how actively or rapidly they’ll get to their COVID investigation, or if this will involve public
hearings. They’ve got a lot of other issues, and a priority to target Hunter Biden’s laptop, as well as new issues
like the debt ceiling and classified documents. However, we do expect that they will get to it eventually, and
that the Republicans in the House will be aggressively targeting EcoHealth Alliance (and probably other
organizations) with efforts to defund us.

This all adds to a growing anti-science movement that Peter Hotez has been highlighting in articles and online
recently around COVID origins, the mask mandates, vaccine mandates and other anti-vaxx and ‘anti-expert’
type attacks. The Republicans will want to turn up the heat to keep all of this in the press so it helps them in
their attacks on Biden, Fauci etc. It’s pure politics, but has a real threat of damage to us, and to the research we
all value. At the very least, we expect to see substantial efforts to legislate against so-called gain-of-function
work, and as of yet, zero pushback from the scientific community writ large — the societies, academies,
universities. The media are jumping in. Everyone wants to write an article about COVID origin and given the
aggression on social media, these are being amplified rapidly and getting into the public eye. Just in the last
couple of days:

® Along-winded whiny article from The Intercept about FolA’d emails that basically show how scientists
discussed the lab hypothesis early on, but David Relman (at the end of the article) claims shows they were
rushing to judgement: https:/theintercept.com/2023/01/19/covid- origin-nih-emails/

@® Article from Washington Post that links Boston Univ’s NEIDL’s ‘risky research’ to Wuhan’s ‘risky
research’ and to the origin of COVID https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/01/18/lab- leak-theory-

virologist/

@® A report from the GAO yesterday that mildly criticizes NIH’s oversight of Gain of Function review:
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao- 23-105455.pdf

@ Three days ago a paper from North Carolina from a Republican perspective that criticizes Ralph Baric’s
lab.. https://www.carolinajournal.com/opinion/nc- can-be-a-leader-in-safe-biotech-research/

The problem I see is that the Republicans are getting what they want — keeping the lab leak hypothesis and anti-
science sentiments in the mainstream press and setting the stage for the McCarthy-style witch hunts that Peter
Hotez has been talking about. We are actively reaching out to Democrats in Senate and Congress to try to build
up their energy to defend against this, but we are just one small organization, and I’'m worried about how
successful we can be. I've been talking with Jeff Sturchio about renewing our efforts to try and build a
coalition to counter this, involving the societies, activist groups like Research! America, university coalitions
like the Consortium of Universities for Global Health (CUGH), ASTMH, APHA, NL Campaigns, The
pandemic Action coalition, etc.

Will you all be willing to have a one hour call in the next week or two to do some initial brainstorming of this,
namely:
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® Who toinvolve
@® How to go about setting up a ‘coalition’

@® What the goals should be, e.g. a position paper laying out reasons why research on pandemic prevention
and preparedness is necessary, Op Eds, briefing notes, a website, visiting staffers on the Hill etc.

@® How to do this without drawing political pressure

I’m cc’ing Alison Andre, who can work with your schedules to make this happen, and am really looking
forward to talking with you all again.

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

Executive Assistunt o the President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Ave, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018

i “i(direct)
1.212.380.4465(fax)

www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation.
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Date: Sat, 27 Apr 2024 8:09:22 AM -0400
Subject: Re: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the LA Times

From: b6 i
To: Peter Daszak i b6 ' Keusch, Gerald T'! b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay
h f b6 i
cc: b6 i Jeff Sturchio {__. b6 Roberts, Rich{ b6 1
' b6 i Aleksei Chmura { b6 i b6 ;

Hi all, 1Just had a good call with Michael Hiltzik, mainly off the record, butI gave him some quotes at the end along the lines of
“It seems that NIH’s actions are continuing the de facto blocking of our funding via administrative overreach..” or something less
eloquent. He will allow me to check quotes. I also gave him the go ahead to excerpts from the emails and even publish the whole
emails that detail the onerous oversight that NIH have been using to block our work, should he wish to. These have already been
FolA’d and are likely to be public very soon in any case.

He told me he will probably wait until after the hearing to see what happens there that can add to his story, but It does seem that he
will be doing a story that directly critiques NIH’s actions against EcoHealth, and that he believes are part of them trying to
rationalize their initial termination under Collins, which I reminded him, our legal team contend was an illegal move. He asked
for comment from Tabak and Lauer, and they responded with a single line along the lines “because this is the subject of ongoing
compliance oversight, we cannot comment” or similar.

I spoke to Michael Hiltzik about what seems to be a sortof Troika at NIH - Francis Collins, Lawrence Tabak and Michael Lauer.
Collins and then Tabak clearly have given the go-ahead on a number of issues to Lauer to do what he can with EcoHealth in a way
that benefits NIH and avoids harassment from congress. This seems to mirror what Lauer has done with some Chinese American
scientists who were accused of illicit financial activities, never shown to have committed any, but lost their jobs or privileges
once Lauer called their Deans (see story in Science https://www.science.org/content/article/pall- suspicion-nihs-secretive-china-
initiative-destroyed-scores-academic-careers).

He mentioned he had a good conversation with you also Jerry...

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

From: Peler Daszak 1 b6 i

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 11:37 AM

To: 'Keusch, Gerald'! b6 i 'Hotez, Peter Jay'+ b6 L

Ce: b6 i'Jeff Sturchio'i” b6 ‘'Roberts, Rich'] b6 i
: b6 2>; Aleksei Chmura | b6 iJohn Feigelson <

Subject: RE: Security concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing
Thanks for the kind words Jerry.
Talking with Michael Hiltzik at 1pm and will be ready to fill him in on some of this, and point him to the Troika at the top of NIH

(Collins, Tabak, Lauer) who’s weak-willed kow-towing to the former president began all this with the termination of my grant 4

I’ll avoid the phrase “four more years” at this point, because I really think we do have another 4 years of crap to wade through...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel: s
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org

EcoHeualth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Keusch, Gerald: b6

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 11:10 AM

To: Hotez, Peter Jay ! b6 i c ,
Cc: Peter Daszak ! bé | b6 &: Jeff Sturchio : b6 '
Roberts, Rich! b6 > b6 iAleksei Chmuras b6 +; John Feigelson <
i b6 i >

Subject: Re: Security concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing
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Itis absolutely awful Peter. But I expect your bravery in the face of adversity, and your insistence on clarity and
truth, as David and Tony will echo it as well, will remain strong and in the end be the authentic and true of the
fictional story they are trying to manufacture.

Jerry
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2024, at 8:04 AM, Hotez, Peter Jay: b6 1> wrote:

As they indicated on official twitter they want to “sell popcorn”

Texas Children’s Hospital : Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics | Co-Director, Texas Children’s
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

Texas A&M University, Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study & Scowcroft [nstitute
of Intl Affairs

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skype:i b6

M im s 3

Amazon Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support: Douglas Soriano

| b6 { | Phone: | b6 i | Fax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

iPhone

On Apr 26, 2024, at 9:47 AM, Peter Daszak | b6 iwrote:

I agree with that — the media are otherwise occupied.

‘That said, we’re now hearing that the SSCP are considering sending us a subpoena today. We’ve spent the last few
days turning over emails and documents, but they still want to get their ‘angry letter/subpoena’ story, so looks like
more garbage coming our way.

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

From: Hotez, Peter Jay. b6

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 10:37 AM

To: Peter Daszak i b6 :

Cci b6 i Keusch, Gerald T b6 i Jeff Sturchio 1 b6 i

>; Roberts, Rich
John Feigelson < b6
Subject: Re: Security concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing

Aleksei Chmura | be i

It’s just awful Peter, I’m so sorry, but if it’s any consolation the press is busy with Trump hearings
and the culture wars playing out on college campuses so there’s a good chance that it won’t be
highlighted much in the mainstream media

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
b6 | Phone: {6 " 1| Fax: 713-798-2299
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Media Inquiries:

b6

iPhone
On Apr 26, 2024, at 9:25 AM, Peter Daszak | b6 fwrote:
*#**CAUTION:*** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are
safe.
Dear all,

Just letting you know some of the damage that these political attacks on science have. As soon asthe SSCP
announced my hearing a few weeks ago, I noticed a significant increase in online death threats, both the
number and severity of the threats. On Tuesday this week I received a death threat by mail at my house, and
while I was in DC yesterday fora mock hearing, the local police received a notice that someone had killed a
scientist and had his wife tied up in the basementat my house. It was a fake call but we ended up with 4
police cars, and detectives searching the house, and staying for the afternoon. We’re expecting more of this
and are tightening up security for the next couple of weeks at my house and in the office. We also have
security lined up in DC where there is a real chance forharassment because they know I have to enter the
building that morning. It’s also a public building and people will be in the corridors as I enter the room.

In the meantime the SSCP seem happy to gin up their base with a Twitter ‘countdown’ to my hearing date,
just like the buildup to the next season of “Game of Thrones” (helow). This time they didn’t use the popcorn
icon — meaning ‘bring your popcorn for this fun show’ — as they did on previous countdowns to testimony. I
wander if that’s because Peter Hotez called them out repeatedly?

Anyway — itlooks like we’re in for a rough couple of weeks. Sometime today or over the weekend, the
SSCP tells us they’ll release a (no doubt damning) report about EcoHealth Alliance, as well as the
transcripion from my 9.5 hours interview 1did with them in November. That will keep the Right wing press
busy and get their supporters frothing at the mouth up o Wednesday..

Post
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v COVID-19 origins

v Gain-of-function research

v Wuhan Institute of Virology
v Dr. Anthony Fauci

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-bused solutions to prevent pandemics and promole conservation

From: Peter Daszak { b6 >

Sent: Thursday, April 25,2024 11:34 PM

Tos b6 Keusch, Gerald T'+ b6 i'Jeff Sturchio' <
b6 i 'Roberts, Rich'i b6 i 'Hotez, Peter Jay'{ b6 4
b6 i

Cc: Aleksei Chmurai b6 i John Feigelson <
f b6 i

. Subject: Details and a link to my upcoming Public Hearing
Importance: High

Dear colleagues,
Sadly we’re getting close to my upcoming public hearing with the SSCP. There are some details and a link
below that you canuse to watch itlive on the day:

https://uspolitics.einnews.com/pr_news/706672646/hearing- advisorv-ecohealth-alliance-president-dr-
peter-daszak-to-testify-on-may-1

Hearing Advisory: EcoHealth
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Alliance President Dr. Peter
Daszak to Testify on May 1

WASHINGTON — OnMay 1, 2024 at 10:00am ET, the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus
Pandemic will hold a hearing titled, “A Hearing with the President of EcoHealth Alliance, Dr. Peter
Daszak.” This hearing will examine EcoHealth Alliance’s (EcoHealth) use of U.S. taxpayer dollars to fund
dangerous gain-of-function research at the Wuhan Institute of Virology as well as hold Dr. Daszak
publicly accountable for any and all discrepancies between his closed-door transcribed interview and
available evidence. Prior to Dr. Daszak’s public testimony, the Select Subcommittee will release the full
transcript from Dr. Daszak’s transcribed interview and publish a detailed report about EcoHealth’s impact
onthe origins of COVID-19.

Read more about Dr. Daszak's upcoming hearing here.

WHAT: Hearing titled “A Hearing with the President of EcoHealth Alliance, Dr. Peter Daszak”
DATE: Wednesday, May 1, 2024

TIME: 10:00AM ET

LOCATION: 2154 Rayburn House Office Building

WITNESS:

Dr. Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

WATCH : The hearing will be open to the public and press and will be livestreamed online at
https.//oversight.house.gov/hearing/a- hearing-with-the-president-of-ecohealth-alliance-dr-peter-daszak/.

RSVP: Media must be congressionally credentialed and RSVP by Tuesday, May 1 at 5:00 PM ET.

Hith

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

EcoHeaith Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From:.5 b6 :

Sent: Wednesday, April 24,2024 6:37 PM .

To: Peter Daszak : b6 &>: Keusch, Gerald T b6 tJeff Sturchio <
b6 >; Roberts, Richi b6 Hotez, Peter Jay | bé i

Cc: Aleksei Chmura | b8

Subject: Re: Now public that Tony Fauci will testify in front of SSCP on June 3rd

I do not It have a date yet. My lawyer is ne
motivating with sscp

In the meantime, my law.yers have initiated a professional deep dive into my Gmail and
Proton mail,and will turn that over to sscp. This will take some time. I doubt there is
anything to find but of course. they will look for crumbs to blow up into mountains. d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

------- Original Message --------
On 4/24/24 17:33, Peter Daszak wrote:

I've attached a pdf of the story in the Washington Post (it’s behind a paywall) — also here:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2024/04/24/fauci- congress-testimony-pandemic/.

David — have your lawyers managed to get a date for you to testify yet?

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance
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520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: 2T Tee TR
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote
conservation

From: Peter Daszak | be :
Sent: Friday, April 19,2024 9:15 PM
To: | b6 i 'Keusch, Gerald T' i b6 i Jeff Sturchio' <

b6 iRoberts, Rich' 5 b6 i 'Hotez, Peter Jay' f b6 .
b6 | |
Cc: "Aleksei Chmura'} b6 i"John Feigelson' <

! b6 ¥

Subject: RE: Today's news...

By the way — Allegations that me sending information to David Morens is somehow corrupt are
outrageous. Tony Fauci was busy working with the White House COVID taskforce at the time,
trying to halt the worse pandemic since the 1918 influenza outbreak. I would have happy emailed
him directly, but pretty sure he wasn’t checking each of his 50,000 emails a day!

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

From: Peter Daszak! b6
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Sent: Friday, April 19,2024 8:10 PM

To: b6 i; 'Keusch, Gerald T b6 i'Jeff Sturchio’ <
b6 i 'Roberts, Rich b6 ! 'Hotez, Peter Jay'! b6
b6 '

Cc: Aleksei Chmura; b6 &: John Feigelson <

i b8 >

Subject: Today's news...
Had a very successful EcoHealth Alliance benefit last night - sorry some of you couldn’t be there.

Michael Mann was our main honoree, and he was great! We raised well above our expectation — all
critical to keeping us afloat given the increased pressure we’re under right now.

Speaking of which— here’s the latest attempt from the SSCP to smear David Morens, EcoHealth
Alliance and others as being involved in a ‘cover up’

https:/mypost.com/2024/04/19/us- news/ex-fauci-adviser-shared-confidential-nih-info-with-
ecoheallh-about-covid-biosafeiy-levels-docs/

Basically, they’ve found an email from me to David, Jerry others when the allegations that
EcoHealth expts were conducted at an insufficient BSL level first came out. Tony Fauci was
interviewed and said that he would look into it. I sent David M. a review I'd done of the BSL rules
for Bat CoVs in various countries, which clearly show that we were operating at the correct biosafety
levels.

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

From: b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 17,2024 7:16 AM

To: Peter Daszak | b6 iKeusch, Gerald T! be i Jeff
Sturchio b6 i>: Roberts, Richg b6 ,, Hotez, Peter Jay <
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' bé i
Cc: Aleksei Chmural b6 i
Subject: Re: Testimony from Science Editor, Holden Thorp in front of the SSCP today

Peter, my thought is that it could have been worse, and he does blame Collins as
well.... d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

-=—----- Original Message --------
On 4/16/24 20:59, Peter Daszak wrote:

Unpleasant to see him criticize me and EcoHealth today, in a pretty shoddy attempt to curry
favor with the SSCP:

https://x.com/COVIDSelect/status/1780332154620092505

Here’s the text of the tweet:

e e

<image001.png >
<image001.png >
<i 1 >

DScienceMaocazing

<image001.png >
<image001.png>

You can see the video of him criticizing our work here:

https://youtu.be/Oru0-fYGeJU

The relevant section starts at Lhour, 31 minutes and 30 seconds into the video

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

From: Peter Daszak £ 56 i

Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2024 3:22 PM '

To:! bé b 'Keusch, Gerald T ! b6 i ‘Jeff Sturchio’
: bé +: 'Roberts, Rich' b6 : 'Hotez, Peter Jay' <

D o —ree

Cc: Aleksei Chmura § b6 I John Feigelson <
b6

Subject: COVID Select Subcommittee subpoena to David Morens for correspondence etc.
Importance: High

Here is today’s subpoena & a cover letter to David Morens from the SSCP forall
correspondence with the following people, related to WIV, EcoHealth or COVID origins or
“regarding orreferencing the following people”. He has to produce this by April 30"

No direct demand for public hearing has been made public yet.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tl sl
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

Fromi b6 |

Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 8:39 PM .

To: Peter Daszak 1 b6 'Keusch, Gerald Tt b6

Jeff Sturchio! b6 i Roberts, Richi b6 r; Hotez, Peter Jay
| b6

Cc: Aleksei Chmura | 56 i

Subject: Re: COVID select subcommittee is now threatening to call David in for a public
hearing

Guys,my lawyer called and i am to be subpoenaed to testify in public hearing on
camera. They want me b4 Tony but after Peter. The Dems reached out to my
lawyer and asked WTF is going on. Not sure why they don't know. d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

------- Original Message -----—-
On 4/12/24 16:12, Peter Daszak wrote:

Here’s the COVID committee (SSCP) threatening to call David in for a public hearing
based on the emails they claim show that we all used gmail inappropriately (based on
a Washington Examiner report today)...

‘Tweet here: https:/x.com/COV IDSelect/status/1778859503796056214

Washington Examiner BS article here:
hutps:/fwww.washingtonexaminer.comvpolicy/healthcare/2964227/ecohealth-
alliance-email-release-confirms-fauci-aide-used-private-account-discuss-covid/

Full text of tweet:
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: o Tw8 T3
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and
promote conservation

From:! b6
Sent: Friday, April 12,2024 1:37 PM
To: Peter Daszak i b6 +: Keusch, Gerald T <
b6 i Jeff Sturchiof b6 : Roberts, Rich <
i b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay i b6
Cc: Aleksei Chmurai b6
b6 |

Subject: Re: My email to Michael Hiltzik with an EcoHealth Statement and Email
release today

Again. this is excellent. We need more of these stand-up-to-bullies
fusillades. d

Sent from Proton Mail Android
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-—----- Original Message -----—-
On 4/12/24 11:20, Peter Daszak wrote:

Please read the email I just sent to Michael Hiltzik. It has links to a statement
from EcoHealth and the release of the full text (slight redactions) of emails that
involve David and Jerry, and were reported in the NY Post and other Right
wing outlets yesterday, amplified by Republicans on the COVID
Committeee...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: T2 be__ .}
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

Ecollealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics
and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak b6
Sent: Friday, April 12,2024 11:19 AM

To: 'Michael Hiltzik'; b6

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura b6 g)<
i b6 i

Subject: EcoHealth Statement and Email release today has relevance to NIH
and Michael Lauer issues
Importance: High

Good to talk with you yesterday Michael. We got more negative press
yesterday, this time related to emails that allegedly show coverups and
inappropriate behavior among scientists. The Republicans released only the
subject line and addresses etc. (https://oversight.house.gov/relcase/wenstrup-
reveals-emails- from-whistleblower-alleging-additional-attempts-by-fauci-
advisor-to-subvert-transparency-about-covid-19-origins/), leading to BS
stories in the usual right wing press. We released the full text of the emails
today:
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https://www.ecchealthalliance.org/2024/04/ecohealth- alliance-releases-
emails-that-are-the-subject-of-false-allegations-in-the-press

These are all from me to senior NIAID staffmember David Morens and former
NIH Center Director Jerry Keusch, trying to make sense of the termination of
our grant by Trump, and to find a way to get itreinstated. In the end NIH did
reinstate the grant (May 2023). One of the chains shows emails that refer to the
pressure from Michael Lauer, and the fact NIH instructed me not to talk with
our program officer (Erik Stemmy) and direct all communications to Grants
Management (Emily Linde). That was another highly unusual move from NIH
and is part of the pattern that I was talking with you about.

Here is that particular set of emails: https://www.ecohealthalliance.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/04/Emails- 01.pdf

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
UsA

EcoHealth Alliance deveiops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics
and promote conservation

From: Michael Hiltzik! b6 i
Sent: Tuesday, April 9,2024 6:01 PM
To: Peter Daszak! bé

Subject: Re: Call tomorrow?
Absolutely. That time is good...I can call then...

MH

On Tue, Apr 9, 2024 at 2:59 PM Peter Daszak <
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b6

> wrote:

Hi Michael - just following up on this — are you available tomorrow at
5:30pm my time, 2:30pm West Coast time?

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: | b6 i

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak:

b6

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 9:34 AM

To: 'Michael Hiltzik'

b6

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura

i b6

;; 'Alison Andre (

56

Subject: RE: Confidential - NIH still hampering EcoHealth's ability to
conduct work 4 years since the termination of our grant

Importance: High

[ have good answers for you on all of those —it’s ugly and political. There
are also others who are well-placed who you can talk with.

I can do Wednesday at 5:30pm my time if that works for you (2:30pm West
Coast). I have other times as well... cc’ing Alison who will make sure we

find atime that works.
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Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: o=
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Michael Hiltziki b6
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 6:50 PM
To: Peter Daszak : b6

Subject: Re: Confldennal NIH still hampering EcoHealth s ability to
conduct work 4 years since the termination of our grant

Peter,

Let's set up a time to talk next week (Wednesday or later best for
me). On first glance, it strikes me that I'm glad I'm not in the
grants-application business, because the bureaucratic behavior
here seems incomprehensible, at least to a layman.

What's the overarching theme in their relations with you? Is it
pressure from the lab-leak crowd, the FOIAing from Tobias,
which as far as I can tell has yielded nothing of any substance? A
spillover from the Trump era?

I read the Science piece, which was thorough in detailing what
was done to the Chinese researchers but silent on what provoked
it....what was the question I was left with--Why did NIH do all
this?

MH

On Sat, Apr 6, 2024 at 12:03 PM Peter Daszak <
b6 i > wrote:

Hi Michael, I’m just contacting you off the record in case you
or others are interested in reporting on what’s going on at NIH
with respect to EHA’s grants. We were trying to deal with this
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privately, without it becoming public, but we found out last
week that some of our recent correspondence with Emily
Erbelding asking for her help is in a batch of FolA’s emails that
will be released to Jimmy Tobias in the next couple of weeks.
Tobias is in the habit of simply dumping these on the internet,
so we wanted to get these to a bona fide reporter before that
happens.

As you probably know, our organization has been funded by
NIAID for around 20 years, conducting successful research on
emerging diseases, and working closely with communities,
scientists and governments in emerging disease hotspot
countries to try to reduce the risk of disease emergence. Prior to
the termination of our RO1 grant in April 2020 that would have
had the Wuhan Institute of Virology as a subrecipient, we had
never had any issues with NIH or NIAID, and had been lauded
by program officers for our cutting edge research into viral
emergence, and the many papers in Science, Nature, NEJM and
others based on NIH funding.

After the termination of our grant, the HHS OIG was called in
to audit our work and NIH’s oversight. They reported back after
an 18 month audit with recommendations for both us, and for
NIH, most of which were minor and easily addressed. We
rapidly complied and NIH’s DFAS group confirmed that all
audit findings were resolved. However, we continued to receive
further actions from the Office of the Director (Michael Lauer,
who Science wrote about re. NIH’s actions on grantees with
China connections

https://www.science.org/content/article/pall- suspicion-nihs-
secretive-china-initiative-destroyed-scores-academic-careers),
and the NIH group that manages oversight (OPERA) directly
under Michael Lauer. In April 2023, Michelle Bulls from
Opera and Emily Linde from NIAID placed 4 Specific Award
Conditions (SACs) on our grants. At the time, Michael Lauer
had contacted Tufts University who oversaw our IACUC
approvals to conduct wildlife sampling because EHA doesn’t
have an animal facility. This led to Tufts canceling our
interinstitutional agreement. The only way for us to proceed
was to request an Animal Welfare Assurance from OLAW
(based at NIH), but this was denied because of these SACs. One
of the SACs stated that all of our subcontracts must be reviewed
and revised by NIH reviews. We worked extremely hard to
rapidly respond (often within days) to every single request,
despite many of them being contradictory or having no material
impact on the contracts. In the original letter NIH set a deadline
of September 2023 to resolve the SACs, which due to repeated
delays by NIH grants management staff in responding to us,
continued further requests and shifting of the goalposts means
we still do not have resolution. Furthermore, grants
management are now suggesting that we are bevond the period
of work and our subcontractees won’t be able to be reimbursed.
Additionally, during the past 12 months, NIH has only
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reimbursed EcoHealth for around $50K of the now nearly $2
million we are expecting and have expended.

As you can imagine, this puts us in a very difficult position,
with institutions like UNC and Uniformed Services University
likely to be outraged that their funding is threatened, and with
us unable to do our work fully — work that has been reviewed,
scared well, and is critical to pandemic prevention. We’ve tried
every possible avenue to get a fair and reasonable rapid
resolution. We’ve informed Emily Erbelding of these issues
(hence the FolA’d email), and Program staff at NIAID remain
supportive of our work, but we still have no resolution. Every
time we try to seek a meeting or resolution, we get a hard
response from NIH that we’re out of compliance and they set
further deadlines and further minor issues for us to fix. Right
now I believe we’re probably in greater compliance with NIH
rules and just about any other institution in the US, given the
level of scrutiny we’ve gone through. I’ve attached some of the
many recent letters between NIH OPERA, NIAID Grants
managements and EcoHealth Alliance to give you an indication
of the levels of detailed work that we’ve gone through to try and
resolve these issues.

We don’t know the reasons why this is happening — all our
subcontracts prior to April 2023 covered every single
requirement in NIH’s grants management guidance,
subrecipients had to sign that they would adhere to these. The
stonewalling, and shifting of goalposts by NIH is linked to
emails that they send us stating that we’re ‘delinquent’ or ‘out
of compliance’, or that they're ‘concerned’ etc. and seem to us
designed ready to be FolA’d (which they are being) or to be
used when NIH has to show Congressional Republicans that
EcoHealth is being treated in the way they are calling for.
Meanwhile, important findings can’t be reported, including a
novel SARS-CoV-2 related virus able to bind well to human
ACE2 that we have found in one of our country sites, but are
now unable to publish because our subrecipient is concerned
they don’t yet have an approved contract. This is hurting our
ability to conduct pandemic prevention work, and the US’s
ability to be informed about public health threats that could
emerge and threaten our citizens.

If you want to report on this, I’'m happy to talk on-the-record on
some issues, and there are others who are aware of these
problems that I can put you in touch with, including at NIH and
senior people from outside.

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: | b6 ;
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: (@PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to
prevent pandemics and promote conservation
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Date: Wed, 3 Aug 2022 6:09:32 PM -0400

Sent: Wed, 3 Aug 2022 6:09:25 PM -0400

Subject: RE: Jeff Sachs is at it again!

From: "Roberts, Rich" i b6 ;

To: Peter Daszak | b6 - Hotez, Peter Jayi b6 1>, Keusch,
' Gerald T} b6 >

i David Morens | b6 i>; Aleksei Chmura | b6 ,
’ Jeff Sturchio | b6 >

Attachments: image001.png
Hi:

The mental health issues pertain to matters other than this. I have a good friend here at NEB, who knows Sonia very well. I will
talk to her about a possible course of action to persuade Sonia to at least address the issue if she herself detects a decline.

1did speak to Ian Lipkin and he basically confirmed he didn’t feel he could help other than to continue to sign on to his stated

belief in the natural origin rather than the lab-leak theory.
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel} b6
Fax: (978) 4129910
email:f b6 i

From: Peter Daszak b6 j
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Hotez, Peter Jay ! b6 ' Keusch, Gerald T b6

Cc: David Morensi b6 i>; Roberts, Richi b6

> Aleksei Chmura

H b6 1, Jeff Sturchio b6 1>

Subject: RE: Jeff Sachs is at itagain!

I have to agree that Jeff doesn’t come across to me as someone in decline, more that he’s just bought into the conspiracy hook,
line and sinker - I’ve seen this with other intelligent scientists or lay people. The lab leak story is beguiling in that it merges
elements of China’s authoritarian govt, people’s lack of understanding of what’s involved in cutting edge virology, and has a
narrative that’s been 2.5 years in development and fueled by hundreds of FoIA requests, and hundreds of nefarious stories.

Jeff is an economist, and therefore more comfortable with geopolitics than lab details orecology. I doubt he’s been in a Southeast
Asian wildlife farm, wet market or bat cave. That’s where the real gain of function is happening, and it’s coughed up right into

your face by the furry animals involved!

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

From: Hotez, Peter Jay 1 b6 ;

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Keusch, Gerald T b6 i

Cc: David Morens 4 b6 : Roberts, Rich%; b6 EPeter Daszak <

i b6  Aleksei Chmura ¢ b6 7>; Jeff Sturchio < b6 i

Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs is at itagain!

Unless she herself raises the issue about the state of his mental health, I think that gets really tricky. We know
Jeff is being unreasonable in his position, and it’s distressing to watch him hold onto it, but in my conversations
with him he sounds otherwise fairly lucid. So while it certainly may be cognitive decline I would be hard
pressed to say that’s the basis from my conversations with him. Being a jerk can be a sign of dementia, but there
may be other factors. Tough call

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

E-mail: | b6
Twitter: @peterhotez
Skype: ™™ "b6

Amazon Author Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/BO01HPIC48
Daily Beast Contributor https://www.thedailybeast.com/author/peter- j-hotez
Like us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOf TropicalMedicine/

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: Douglas Soriano
i b6 i

Fax: 713-798-2299

iPhone

On Aug 3, 2022, at 3:23 PM, Keusch, Gerald T + b6 > wrote:

#***CAUTION: *** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are safe.

Hi Peter H,

The issue with Sonia is not Jeff's positions but his mental health and perhaps failing cognitive capacity. If
there are early warning signs that she needs to recognize and then discuss with his primary care doc it
may help to get the family involved in helping Jeff to acknowledge that something is not right and begin
further assessments and maybe even interventions. No easy task for an ego like his - this would be an
even worse blow than seeing his contemporary Joe Stiglitz and his junior Michael Kremer both receive a
Nobel in economics - his Nobel.

That's separate for pushing back on his dogged attempt to push one perspective in an increasingly
concrete and poorly supported by actual evidence manner.

Jerry

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2022, at 2:50 PM, Hotez, Peter Jay 1 b6 i wrote:

A good reminder: never to go into battle with lan, ridiculous. | doubt appealing to Sonia will
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do much good, and I'm not sure any of the Columbia faculty see this as their fight? | think
refuting Jeff point by point in a white paper is the way to go, perhaps one that could wind
up in SCIENCE, unless you think it's already covered in your article Jerry. If not, Angela
Rasmussen is probably the best qualified, | would be happy to work with her, if she were to
take the lead. Just some thoughts, best, Peter

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

Donate toour COVID-19 Vaccine Development

Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center: https:/www.amazon.com/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/BOO1 HPIC48
Daily Beast Contributor hitps://www.thedailybeast.com/author/peter- j-hotez
[.ike uson Facebook hitps:/www.facebook.com/BCM NationalSchool Qf TropicalMedicine/

Senior Coordinator / Executive Support: Douglas Soriano
i bé i

o ot BAY LOR

From: Keusch, Gerald T 4.~ 56 }
Sent: Wednesday, August 3,2022 1:38 PM
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To: David Morens! b6 i Roberts, Rich i b ;

Cc: Peter Daszal§ b6 iHotez, Peter Jay P8 eet; Aleksei Chmura <
¢ b6 b; Jeff Sturchio; b6 i
Subject: RE: Jeff Sachs is at it again!

Rich and I have already spoken about my call with Ian. He feels there is nothing he can do. His concerns are the
following, some of which he has made abundantly clear in various articles and interviews.

1. The viability of the lab-leak hypothesis is a self-imposed injury by scientists, pointing to the conversation
between Jeremy Farrar, Francis Collins, Christian Andersen et al in February 2020, and the denial and then the
FOIA.

2. Peter is conflicted (appearance, not necessarily reality) and should not have accepted appointment to the Lancet
Commission, the WHO team etc. He (Ian) would not have if he had been asked.

3. There is no way to get Sachs to "stand down".
4. The two science papers by Worobey et al are "crap epidemiology".

There is no viable way for me to push any further with lan. On the issue of the reputation of Columbia University 1
am thinking about contacting Waafa EI-Sadr, Vince Racaniello, and the Nobel laureate economist Joe Stiglitz, all
of whom I know well enough to contact. The secondary issue is Sachs' cognitive health, as he becomes ever more
focused, concrete in his thinking, and unable to take in and evaluate new information. He is a broken record, for
sure, very possibly because he is a record in the process of breaking. Are others concerned? Concerned enough to
be in touch with and supportive of his wife and family be expressing concern for his public face, reputation, and
legacy?

I'm thinking it over before doing anything more. Thoughts?

Jerry

---—-0Original Message--—-

From: DavidMorend.......D¢ P

Sent: Wednesday, August.3.2022 11:50 AM

To: Roberts, Rich __b_s_____}_‘_
_Cc: Keusch, Gerald T 4 b6 t Peter Daszak 4. b6 b Hotez, Peter Jay <
i b6 t: Aleksei Chmura < b6 : Jeff Sturchio <j b6 i

' Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs isat itagain!

Also at Columbia is Steve Morse, who has been studying pandemic viruses since his days with Josh Ledeberg in
the late 1980s.....

David M. Morens, MD

b6

b bB

prmrmdem. e — |
b6 i

IMPORTANT: My gmail frequently sends incoming messages to Trash, which is apparently not correctable. If
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you don't hear from me in a reasonable time, please try again, call, or use my NIH email address

IMPORTANT: For US Government-related email, please also reply to my NIAID address

On Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 11:42 AM Roberts, Rich i b6 iwrote:
> i H

> Jerry:
>

=
>

> cantry lan Lipkin too. He may be concerned about the general damage to science and to Jeff himself. One of
Jeff’s very good friends tells me that a lot of people who know him closely think he is going off the rails.

> Richard J. Roberts
>

> New England Biolabs
=

> 240 County Road

>

> Ipswich, MA 01938-2723

=

>USA

>Fax: (978) 4129910
5

> email: bs

~

>

> From: Keusch, Gerald T+ b8

> Sent: Wednesday, August 3,2022 11:37 AM

> To: Roberts, Richi b6 i Peter Dasza.k
3 b6 ; Hotez, Peter Jay | bé

> Cc: David Morens 4, be P} Aleksei Chmura

’ b6 iJeff Sturchio | b6
= Subject: RE: Jeff Sachs is at it again!

S

=
>

>EXTERNAL SENDER
=

>
g

> You are right, but I doubt Columbia can do anything to stop a faculty member speaking on his own behalf from
saying stupid things. What needs to happen is that the faculty at Columbia with the expertise also speak out against
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his stupidity.
>
>
>

> For what it is worth I will follow up with Ian Lipkin (who probably won’t be sympathetic) and Wafaa El-Sadr

(who will be).

> From: Roberts, Rich { b6
> Sent: Wednesday, Aflglist 3,202211:24 AM
>To: Peter Daszak 4 bé

o b6 ; Hotez, Peter Jay i |
> Cc: David Morens | b6 i Aleksei Chimura

iKeusch, Gerald T
b6 i

N b6 i Jeff Sturchio ! b6

> Subject: RE: Jetf Sachs is at it again!
>

>

>

> Peter:

v

v

“Inaccuracies” is a very mild word for the statements he makes.

vV vV vV vV

>

> This just gets more disturbing by the day. [ wonder how the administration at Columbia view this? Are they

aware of the damage he is doing?

> Richard J. Roberts
>

> New England Biolabs
>
> 240 County Road

> Ipswich, MA 01938-2723

> Fax: (978) 412 9910

NIH 57707 - 007828
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=

> email: b6

>

>

=

> From: Peter Daszak b6 :

> Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:05 AM

>To: Keusch, Gerald T | bé i Roberts, Rich q' b6 -
> Hotez, Peter Jay i b6 i '

> Cc; David Morens 4 bs +- Aleksei Chmura
> b6 #; Jeff Sturchio { b8
> Subject: Jeff Sachs is at it again!

> Importance: High

>

>

>

>EXTERNAL SENDER

>

>
o>
> 1 justsaw this in Current Affairs. At least this is not a major daily broadsheet, but it’s filled with inaccuracies

again (some of them highlighted in the text below, in order of appearance).
=

e

>

> He responds to the two papers in Science this week by dismissing the scientists (all 20+ of them) as having
already stated their opinions prior to the paper, so what they’re doing is simply creating a narrative.

=

> He states that the work in our rejected DARPA proposal was underway and being promoted very actively —
again simply not true as I’ve stated publicly - the grant was not funded and the work not done.

>

> He goes into details of our unfortunate conversations as he tried to remove me from the Lancet Commission. He
implies L didn’t share the details of my work in China with him prior to joining. This is not true - it’s why he
invited me to lead the taskforce.

=

> He accuses me of ‘misdirection’ re. the work I"ve done in China. Not sure how publishing itin dozens of papers
and speaking about itdaily at the beginning of the pandemic is somehow misdirecting.

=

> He follows a common theme from the lab leakers that we had 180 viral *strains’ in the lab. Not true —we had
hundreds of short RARp sequences (few hundred base pairs) PCR’d from bat samples — only 3 viral strains in
culture. All of this publicly released, all of itrepeatedly stated.

=

> He makes a demand for ‘lab notebooks” again. This amplifies the aggressive FolAs and congressional attacks
against us. | already told him EHA doesn’t have a lab and doesn’t keep ‘lab notebooks’. Good luck asking for these
from China with this aggressive narrative.

> He outright accuses scientists arguing that the virus did not come from a lab as ‘lying’.

>

> He follows another lab leak narrative of dismissing EcoHealth’s work as simply being a ‘marriage-maker’
between US and China labs to shunt NIH money to China. I’m very proud of the fact that EHA’s work over the last
two decades has led to multiple papers in Nature, Science, and all other leading journals. You just don’t end up
being senior author on these papers by acting as a ‘marriage maker’, but dismissing our scientific status is part of
the lab leak agenda to undermine science.
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>

> He accuses me of ‘not telling the truth’. No details of course!

>

> Accuses all the other Task Force members of hiding some alleged

> conflict of interest - that they are ‘part of this thing’, whatever

> that is

=

> Accuses the task force of trying to avoid looking into the lab leak even though he knew full well we had
interviewed people like Relman, Ebright, Quay as part of our work and had stated publicly that we would look at
all hypotheses re. COVID origins.

>

> He dodges the question on my alleged ‘hiding pretty serious conflicts

> of interest” by saying he asked for my research proposals and 1

>wouldn’t hand them over on legal advice. What he failed to mention is

> the reason I gave him for this in an email — NIH had refused to make

> those proposals public under FolA and had then been sued. If I then

> went against their direction I would run the risk of further grant

> terminations. That’s what my lawyers advised and [ have an

> organization to run, rather than undermine our funding base just

> because Jeft Sachs is inquisitive...

>

> Damagingly, he states that our rationale for hiding the truth is because we don’t want to be guilty for millions of
deaths. That is exactly the comment I get when people send me death threats (more every week now that these
stories are in the news). It’s a pretty straightforward incitement to violence for these people.

>

> He states that he doesn’t trust scientists because we hide our work, when in fact we've published it in papers, and
our proposals (even those that are not funded) are now public.

>

> He equates this work with nuclear weapons research

>

> He criticizes NIH for redacting 290 pages of attachments. Anyone who's bothered to look at that will see that
NIH was circulating a DRAFT version of their COVID-19 research strategy that was released a few days later
having been corrected and edited. It was simply an attachment to an email. There’s no way that a govt agency
should be circulating uncorrected versions of a strategic plan — that’s just commonsense.

NN N A

>

> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url2u=https- 3A__ www.currentaffairs.org 2022 08 why- 2Dthe-
2Dchair-2Dof-2Dthe-2Dlancets-2Dco&d=DwlGaQ &c=7ZQs-KZ8oxEw0p81sqgiaRA
&r=5LfYK490lilsJzSnooAjOg

&m=hPFWMEkIFem5H54i TvYTZzCXGWKMPBxI03XCQ9TggM6ARK 1vT3edqNgSCrud5F2CS
&s=hC16xyJYpKXkpxydEKvaynlBUG6TOPtpVcl- ZhW5pZl&e=

> vid-19-commission-thinks-the-us-government-is-preventing-a-real-invest

> igation-into-the-pandemic

>

>

>

>

>

> Why the Chair of the Lancet’s COVID-19 Commission Thinks The US

> Government Is Preventing a Real Investigation Into the Pandemic
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>

> Prof. Jeffrey Sachs says he is “pretty convinced [COVID-19] came out of US lab biotechnology” and warns that
there is dangerous virus research taking place without public oversight.

>

> Current Affairs

>

> filed 02 August 2022 in THE VIRUS

>

> Prof. Jeffrey Sachs is the Director of the Center for Sustainable Development at Columbia University and the
President of the UN Sustainable Development Solutions Network. He has also served as the chair of the COVID-
19 commission for leading medical journal the Lancet. Through his investigations as the head of the COVID-19
commission, Prof. Sachs has come to the conclusion that there is extremely dangerous biotechnology research
being kept from public view, that the United States was supporting much of this research, and that it is very
possible that SARS-CoV-2, the virus responsible for COVID-19, originated through dangerous virus research
gone awry.

B2

> Prof. Sachs recently co-authored a paper in the Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences calling for an
independent inquiry into the virus’s origins. He believes that there is clear proof that the National Institutes of
Health and many members of the scientific community have been impeding a serious investigation of the origins of
COVID-19 and deflecting attention away from the hypothesis that risky U.S.-supported research may have led to
millions of deaths. If that hypothesis is true, the implications would be earth-shaking, because it might mean that
esteemed members of the scientific community bore responsibility for a global calamity. In this interview, Prof.
Sachs explains how he, as the head of the COVID-19 commission for a leading medical journal, came to the
conclusion that powerful actors were preventing areal investigation from taking place. He also explains why itis
so important to get to the bottom of the origins of COVID: because, he savs, there is extremely dangerous research
taking place with little accountability, and the public has a right to know since we are the ones whose lives are
being put at risk without our consent.

>

> NATHAN ROBINSON:

>

> want to quote something that you said recently:

>

> “I chaired the commission for the Lancet for two years on COVID. I'm pretty convinced it came out of U.S. lab
biotechnology, not out of nature, just to mention. After two years of intensive work on this. So it’s a blunder in my
view of biotech, not an accident of a natural spillover. We don’t know for sure, [ should be absolutely clear. But
there’s enough evidence that it should be looked into. And it’s not being investigated, not in the United States, not
anywhere. And I think for real reasons that they don’t want to look underneath the rug, the statement.”

>

> The statement that you made there is a controversial one. Just to read a couple of quotes from the New York
Times in the last year:

>

> “In areview of recent studies and comparisons to other outbreaks, a group of virologists contends that there is
more evidence to support a natural spillover from animals to humans.”

>

> “Scientists released a pair of extensive studies over the weekend that point to a large food and live animal market
in Wuhan, China, as the origin of the coronavirus pandemic.”

>

>So [ want to start by asking you just to tell us a little bit about the investigation that you were part of and what led
you to think that what I just quoted is a misleading statement of the state of the evidence.

>

> JEFFREY SACHS:

>

> Well, the funny thing is those scientists who are saying that said the same thing on February 4, 2020, before they
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had done any research at all. And they published the same statement in March 2020, before they had any facts at all.
So they’re creating a narrative. And they’re denying the alternative hypothesis without looking closely at it. That’s
the basic point.

>

> Now, what is the alternative hypothesis? The alternative hypothesis is quite straightforward. And that is that
there was a lot of research underway in the United States and China on taking SARS-like viruses, manipulating
them in the laboratory, and creating potentially far more dangerous viruses. And the particular virus that causes
COVID-19, called SARS-Cov-2, is notable because it has a piece of its genetic makeup that makes the virus more
dangerous. And that piece of the genome is called the “furin cleavage site.” Now, what’s interesting, and
concerning if I may say so, is that the research that was underway very actively and being promoted, was to insert
furin cleavage sites into SARS-like viruses to see what would happen. Oops!

=

> Well, that is what may have happened. And what has been true from the start is that that very real possibility,
which a lot of scientists know, has not been looked at closely, even though it’s absolutely clear that it could have
happened that way. Thev’re not looking. They just keep telling us, “Look at the market, look at the market, look at
the market!” But they don’t address this alternative. They don’t even look at the data. They don’t even ask
questions. And the truth is from the beginning, they haven’t asked the real questions.

>

> But not quite the beginning. Because at the beginning, which we could date from the first phone call of the
National Institutes of Health (NTH) with a group of virologists on February 1, 2020, the virologists said “Oh my
god, that is strange, that could well be a laboratory creation. What is that furin cleavage site doing in there?”
Because scientists knew that was part of an active ongoing research program. And yet, by February 3, the same
group is saying “No, no, it’s natural, it’s natural.” By February 4, they start to draft the papers that are telling the
public, “Don’t worry, it’s natural.” By March, they write a paper—totally spurious, in my view—called the
proximal origins paper that is the most cited bio paper in 2020. It said: it is absolutely natural. [Note: the paper’s
conclusion is “we do not believe that any type of laboratory-based scenario is plausible.”] But they didn’t have any
of the data that you read about in the New York Times. They didn’t have any of this. They just said the labs weren’t
working on this alternative. But you know what, they don’t know what the labs were working on, because they
never asked, and NIH hasn’t told us.

>

>ROBINSON:

>

> Let me ask you if we can distinguish between what we know for certain and what is speculative because we just
haven’t got the data. So we do know that there was—correct me if I'm wrong—research proposed that would have
dealt with this category of viruses and would have modified them in ways that would have made them potentially
more lethal. Do we know whether that kind of research was in fact actually ongoing somewhere?

>SACHS:

>

> We have enormous reason to believe that it was. And clearly, we haven’t even asked that question. But we have a
lot of reason to believe that it was, because the scientists that were doing that research loved that research. And
they explained to us publicly why it’s so important. And they wrote editorials about why this research must
continue. And they made grant proposals saying that it should continue. And for those of us in the business of
writing grant proposals, the fact that a particular grant proposal that’s deeply troubling was turned down doesn’t
mean that it wasn’t carried out afterwards. But where is NIH saying, “Yeah, that’s an interesting question. Why
don’t we get the evidence?” Itdoesn’t even ask that question.

>

> And the scientists like those that talk about the Huanan market, they don’t even discuss that research that was
underway. That is just misdirection, to my mind. I’s like sleight of hand art. Don’t look over there. Look over
here. But we know that there was a tremendous amount of this research underway. We have interviews by the lead
scientists. We have these research proposals. I know the intention of doing this research from discussions. I’ve read
so many studies of the importance of this research claimed by the scientists. And yet I see NIH with its head in the
ground. “Oh, no, nothing here to look at.” And then I see the scientists. “Oh, nothing here to look at. We know it’s
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the market. Did we find an animal? No. Do we have an explanation of where that furin cleavage site came in? No.
We don’t have an explanation of the timing, which doesn’t quite look right. Oh, but don’t look over there, because
there’s nothing there, they keep telling us. Well, that’s alitde silly.

>

> So my point is, there is a huge amount of reason to believe that that research was underway. Because there are
published papers on this. There are interviews on this. There are research proposals. But NIH isn’t talking. It’s not
asking. And these scientists have never asked either. From the very first day, they have kept hidden from view the
alternative. And when they discuss the alternative, they don’t discuss the research program. They discuss complete
straw men about the lab, not the actual kind of research that was underway, which was to stick furin cleavage sites
into SARS-like viruses in a way that could have created SARS-Cov-2.

>

> What I’'m calling for is not the conclusion. I'm calling for the investigation. Finally, after two and a half years of
this, it’s time to fess up that it might have come out of a lab and here’s the data that we need to know to find out
whether itdid.

>

> ROBINSON:

=

> One of the things that struck me that I didn’t know when I started writing about this and actually doing some
some research is realizing that in the years leading up to the pandemic, there was a huge controversy about whether
it was wise to modify viruses in the course of research in ways that could make a virus more infectious or more
lethal. And some people were arguing that this kind of research was insane. And some people were warning that in
the case of a lab accident—an accident, mind you, not as an intentional “bioweapon”—a simple human error could
cause a real catastrophe.

e

>SACHS:

=

> That is exactly right. There were several kinds of experiments of manipulation of the genes of dangerous viruses.
And this raised a lot of alarm. And there was actually a moratorium in 2014. But the champions of this kind of
research pushed on, they applied for waivers, which they got, and finally the moratorium came off in 2017. And
they said how important it is to do this dangerous kind of research, because they claimed, “Well, there are lots of
viruses out there. And we don’t know when they’re going to become highly pathogenic, and we need to develop
drugs and vaccines against a wide spectrum of them. So we have to test all these viruses that we can find, to see
whether they have high spillover potential.” But they weren’t actually aiming to just test viruses that they were
collecting in nature. They were aiming to modify those viruses. Because the scientists knew that a SARS-like virus
without a furin cleavage site wouldn’t be that dangerous. But they wanted to test their drugs and vaccines and
theories against dangerous viruses. Their proposal was to take hundreds, by the way—or least they talked about in
one proposal more than 180 previously unreported strains—and test them for their so-called “spillover potential.”
How effective would they be? And to look: do they have a furin cleavage site, or technically what’s called a
proteolytic cleavage site? And if not, put them in. For heaven’s sake. My God! Are you kidding?

>

> Okay, but we didn’t even ask the question from the first day: did you guys do that? Tell us what you did. Could
you give us your lab notebooks? We're kind of curious. Instead, these people who are writing these New York
Times articles right now and publishing these pieces about the market, from the first day—without asking about
the experiments—they said, “Nope, it’s natural.” That’s why I don’t trust them. Because they’ve never looked at
the alternative hypothesis. And their hypothesis has so many gaps, so many holes in it. But they don’t even try to

look at the alternative hypothesis.
p-2

> ROBINSON:

-

> [ think it’s very important to make clear that the “alternative hypothesis” is mainly a hypothesis about an
accident, and scientific hubris. It’s important to distinguish the kooky theories from the incredibly plausible

theories. Because what you're talking about is people who did not appreciate the dangers of what they were doing.
>
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> SACHS:

>

> Infact, it’s very interesting. The alternative that is the right one to look at is part of a very extensive research
program that was underway from 2015 onward, funded by the NIH, by Tony Fauci, in particular NIAID [National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases], and it was to examine the spillover potential of SARS-like viruses.
The champions of this research explained in detail their proposals. But after the event, we’d never asked them, “So
what were you actually doing? What experiments did you do? What do you know?” We somehow never asked. It
was better just to sweep itunder the rug, which is what Fauci and the NIH have done up until this point. Maybe they
could tell us, “Oh, full exoneration,” but they haven’t told us that at all. They haven’t shown us anything,.

>

> So there’s nothing “kooky” about it, because it’s precisely what the scientists were doing. And then you can
listen to the scientists on tape describing why they think the research program is so important, because they say
these are dangerous viruses, and therefore we have to prepare broad spectrum vaccines and drugs. They explain
it’s not good enough to test one or two viruses. We have to test all of them. And then they came to realize, as | said
earlier, that justhaving a SARS-like virus, if it doesn’t have this piece of the gene, it’s almost surely not going to be
that effective. So they got around to the idea. “Well, let’s put these in,” if you can imagine that. To my mind, it’s
mind-boggling.

>

>

=

> But they were proud of this, because it’s actually genius at a technological level. Can you imagine: you can take a
sequence of letters, which defines the genome, you can recreate the virus just from the letters. You don’t even have
to have the biological virus in hand, you just need the sequence. Then you cansay “I’'m going to add these four
letters RRAR, the furin cleavage site, or maybe it’s eight, RRARSVAS, this is a sequence of eight amino
acids—I"'m going to stick itin there right at the S1 S2 junction of the spike protein, because [ know from my
research program that will make it more pathogenic, that is more disease-causing. And then I can see whether my
drug candidates like remdesivir, or some other candidate works against it. That is their idea. There’s nothing kooky
about our claim: Hey, what were you doing? Because they told us that they wanted to do these projects. And they
told us that they were wanting to do these projects in the months leading up to this outbreak. And then what is
absolutely strange is that even though scientists knew right from the start, that is very weird to have that RRAR
furin cleavage site in there—never saw that before in a SARS-like virus, and that that could well have come from a
lab—hush, hush. Don’t talk about it. Don’t even discuss it. Just say right from the beginning: This is natural. Of
course, it’s natural. Everything else is kooky.

>

> S0 you saw a narrative being created. And the scientists are not acting like scientists. Because when you’re acting
like a scientist, you’re pursuing alternative hypotheses. And the scientists just wrote recently an op-ed saying the
only evidence that this came out of a lab that’s been put forward is that it came in a city, Wuhan, where an institute
was located. Well, that’s a lie. That is not the only coincidence that leads to this theory. What leads to this
alternative hypothesis is the detailed research program the NIH funded that was underway in the years leading up
to the outbreak. So I see the scientists absolutely trying to create a narrative and take our eyes off of another issue.
B

> Now, again, let me emphasize, we don’t have definitive evidence of either hypothesis. But what we do have is
definitive evidence that officialdom has tried to keep our eyes away from the lab creation hypothesis.

N

> ROBINSON:

=

> You mentioned the lab in Wuhan. It’s not just that there was a lab in Wuhan doing research on viruses. But there
were ties between the lab and those pursuing this program. What do we know about the research that was actually
occurring there?

>

>SACHS:

>

> We know that at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, the scientists there had been trained by American scientists to
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use advanced bioengineering methodologies. And in particular, we have scientists in North Carolina, Texas, and
so forth who do this kind of research, believe in it, argue for it, and say that they don’t want any regulations on it
and so on. And they were in close contact with Wuhan Institute of Virology, and they were part of a joint research
group that was stitched together by something called EcoHealth Alliance. And EcoHealth Alliance was the kind of
marriage maker between the American scientists and the Chinese scientists. That was the vehicle for funding from
the U.S. government, especially from the National Institutes of Health, and especially from Tony Fauci’s unit, the
NIAID. There were years of grants, there were grant proposals. We don’t know exactly what was done. But we
have enough reason to know that we should be asking exactly what was done. And we know definitively that from
the beginning, NIH has been running from telling us what has been done. They're not telling us the truth, that they
had reason to fear from the start that this came out of a lab. And that to this day, they have reason to suspect it, but
they’re not talking.

=

> ROBINSON:

>

> A shocking thing to me was that the head of the EcoHealth Alliance was on the World Health Organization team
that actually investigated the origins of COVID and concluded that it wasn’t the lab.

>

> SACHS:

>

> Well, more than that: Tappointed him-—this was Peter Daszak—I appointed him to chair the task force of the
pandemic commission that [ was running for the Lancet. And he headed a task force on the origins. I thought,
naively at the beginning, “Well, here’s a guy who is so connected, he would know.” And then I realized he was not
telling me the truth. And it took me some months, but the more Isaw it, the more I resented it.

>

> And so I told him, “Look, you have to leave.” And then the other scientists in that task force attacked me for
being anti-scientific. And Iasked them: “What are your connections with all of this?” They didn’t tell me. Then
when the Freedom of Information Act released some of these documents that NIH had been hiding from the public,
I saw that people that were attacking me were also part of this thing. So I disbanded that whole task force. So my
own experience was to witness close up how they’re not talking. And they’re trying to keep our eyes on something
else. And away from even asking the questions that we’re talking about. We don’t have the answers. But we have
good reasons to ask. And we have good reasons to know that NIH is not doing its job properly right now.

>

>ROBINSON:

>

> So you’re saying that Daszak and others did not disclose to you pretty serious conflicts of interest? Since, on the
hypothesis that it had something to do with this kind of research, that would have implicated Daszak himself in the
origins of the crisis?

>

>SACHS:

>

> Well, he could have explained to me right from the beginning that there was a big research program and that they
were manipulating the viruses, and here’s how. He could have given me the research proposals. And when I asked
him for one of the research proposals, he said, “No, my lawyer says I can’t give it to you.” I said, “What? You’re
heading a commission. We're a transparent commission. You’re telling me your lawyer says you can’t give me
your project proposal.” Isaid, “Well, then you can’t be on this commission. This is not even a close call.”

=

> But there were so many other things. He was just filled with misdirection. I don’t know whether he understands
or not, maybe he doesn’t understand. But the things he said just were absolutely not right.

=

> ROBINSON:
>

> When people hear you say, “They’re sweeping it under the rug, they don’t want to look,” one question that may
come to their minds is “Well, why? Why would people not be interested in getting to the truth?” But the alternate
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hypothesis from the natural spillover that you’re talking about could have serious repercussions. It would implicate
alot of people in potentially millions of deaths. So there’s a lot at stake here for the scientific community. Which
explains why there would be an interest in directing people away from this possibility.

>

>SACHS:

>

> There are at least two reasons why they might be doing what they’re doing. One is, as you say, the implications
are huge. Imagine if this came out of a lab. And we have, by some estimates, about 18 million dead worldwide
from this. That’s not the official count. But that’s the estimated excess mortality from COVID. Well, the
implications of that—the ethical, the moral, the geopolitical—everything is enormous.

>

> But there’s a second matter that is really important, too. One thing that is rather clear to me is that there is so
much dangerous research underway right now under the umbrella of biodefense or other things that we don’t know
about, that is not being properly controlled. This is for sure. And that’s happening around the world. And
governments say “don’t poke your nose into that.” That’s our business, not your business. But it’s actually our
business. It’s our business to understand what is going on with this. This is not to be kept secret. We don’t trust
youl.

>

> Let me put it this way: I don’t trust them right now. I want to know. Because even what we know of the dangerous
research is enough to raise a lot of questions of responsibility for the future. And to pose the question: “Hey, what
other viruses are you guys working on? What should we know?” Because no matter what the truth is on SARS-
Cov-2, what is pretty clear is we’ve got so much technological capacity to engineer dangerous pathogens right
now. And a lot of that is being done. And it’s classified. It’s secret, and we don’t know what itis. And I don’t like
that feeling at all. I don’t recommend it for us and for the world.

>

>ROBINSON:

=

> Well, you’ve rather answered the question of why it’s important to get to the bottom of this. Because one of the
excuses you hear is, “Well, who really cares? Does it matter? It was an animal, it was a lab, whatever itis, it’s
here.” But what you’re saying is, “No, we actually need to know where this started.” Because this isn’t going to be
the only one, whatever the origins are. And we don’t want people to die from future viruses. This is critically
important. If we’re going to save millions of lives, we have to find out the answer.

>

>SACHS:

-3

> I can tell you one thing that I’ve learned from talking to a lot of scientists in the last couple of years: the
technological capacity to do dangerous things using this biotechnology is extraordinary right now. So [ want to
know what’s being done. I want to know what other governments are doing, too, not just ours. I want some global
control over this stuff.

>

>We’ve kind of understood the nuclear risk—even that, of course, is in a lot of ways hidden from view. But this is
aclear and present risk. And there’s reason to believe we’re actually in the midst of it, not just hypothetically. So
come on: it’s time to open the books everywhere. It’s time to find out. Maybe it was the marketplace. Maybe it
wasn’t a lab. But we need to get real answers, now. Not the kind of misdirection that’s been going in since
February 2020. Enough nonsense! Enough New York Times stories saying, “Oh, it’s this, it’s that,” without
looking closely at the very plausible laboratory hypothesis.

>

>ROBINSON:

>

> [t seems from what you're saying that as the head of the Lancet’s COVID-19 commission, you didn’t feel you
were able to get satisfactory answers or see the data you wanted. What kind of investigation do we need and who

ought to do it?
>
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>SACHS:

>

> The most interesting things that 1 got as chair of the Lancet commission came from Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) lawsuits and whistleblower leaks from inside the U.S. government. Isn’t that terrible? NIH was actually
asked at one point: give us your research program on SARS-like viruses. And you know what they did? They
released the cover page and redacted 290 pages. They gave us a cover page and 290 blank pages! That’s NIH, for
heaven’s sake. That’s not some corporation, That is the U.S. government charged with keeping us healthy.

-3

> What I found is that we have a lot of data which we’re not finding right now. And I don’t want to have to rely on
FOIA and leaks, though those can be incredibly informative. 1want clear, independent scientific investigation and
transparency. One way to do this would be a bipartisan congressional oversight investigation that had subpoena
power. Give us your lab records, your notebooks, your data files of virus strains, and so forth. There are many
questions that we need independent scientists to define, to tell us exactly the kinds of information. But we know
right now we’re operating in an environment in which the government is working to hide the data that we need to
make areal assessment.

>

> 1f you enjoyed this article, please consider subscribing to our magnificent print edition or making a donation.
Current Affairs is 100% reader-supported.

>

> Current Af

-3

vV V V V VvV

> Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

V V VVVV VYV V V VYV VV VYV VYV VYV

> EcoHealth Alliance

-

> 520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
>

>New York, NY 10018-6507
>

>USA
=
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>Tel.: 4 b6

>

> Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

>

> Twitter: @PeterDaszak

>

=

>

> EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
> pandemics and promote conservation
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Date: Sun, 15 Aug 2021 1:25:58 PM -0400
Sent: Sun, 15 Aug 2021 1:22:49 PM -0400
Subject: RE: Sunday Wash Post editorial

From:  Peter Daszak 1 b6
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] bé i Robert Kessler 4
' Keusch, Gerald T{ b6 :

I don't buy the argument that he simply didn't say anything new. He
knowingly gave space for the lab leakers to latch on to the 'field

scientist' idea, which is never disprovable of course, but exactly as
unlikely as any other lab pathway because 1) they wore PPE, 2) they tested
all the samples and none had SARS-CoV-2, and 3) the bat-farmed
wildlife-Huanan market is far more likely.

He shouldn't have said what he said to the press, and absolutely knew it
would lead to this sort of crap in the US. I think it helps him and WHO look
tougher on the lab leak stuff, and helps remove some political heat in the
long run.

Very irritating considering the papers are linking and EcoHealth into all
this as usual - it's just too easy for them. Sunday Times did another piece
today and it's let to more vitriol on social media directly straight at EHA
and me.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: i b6 i
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and
promote conservation

-----Original Message----
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From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 10:32 AM )

To: Peter Daszak: b6 iRobert Kessler
b8 >

Subject: Sunday Wash Post editorial

Touting Embarek’s supposed recantating. d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

Disclaimer

T'heinformation contained in this communication fromthe sender is confidential. 1tis intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If vou are not the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actioninrelation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inematl security andcyber resilience, Mimecast integrates
emaildefenses with brand protection. security awareness training, websec ,compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and tolead the movement toward building a more resilientworld. To find out more, visit our website.
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Date: Wed, 16 Jun 2021 12:36:26 PM -0400

Sent: Wed, 16 Jun 2021 12:36:23 PM -0400

Subject: FW: We've lost two significant funders this week

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]"{ b6 i>

To: David Morens § b6 P b6 i>:

Attachments: image001.gif; image002.jpg: image003.jpg; image001.¢gif; image002.jpg; image003.jpg

_DA—(A 1A

David M. Morens, M.D.

CAPT, United States Public Health Service

Senior Advisor to the Director

Office of the Director

National Inslitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

3 b6 assistant: Whitney Robinson)

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the redipient(s) named above. It may contain information thatis PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, andior CONFIDENTIAL, and
it should not be dissemi d, distributed, or copied to persons not autherized to receive such information. Allsensitive documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email.

1f you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication inerror, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] ! b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:40 PM

To: Roberts, Rich b6 }

Cc: Peter Daszak be  Keusch, Jerry """ " b6 """ 1>

Subject: Re: We've lost two significant funders this week

Peter, i had some long discussions with the Trop med folks today
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They want me to write something, a follow up to what we did last july.
But they are 14 leaders not on the same page

Isuggested afollo

w up one year later that does NoT emphasize rebutting the crazies but says here is what is needed now, urgently, and includes 5-
10 things such ad 1 international open collegial collaboration

with China and other countries in theregion, wider sampling/sequencing to look at the sarbecovirus universe, phylogenetics,
serosurveys, etc.

Can you and your folks help me compile a list of top research priorities with supporting data?

I would also ask for good msps of Rhinolophus range separated by those species that are and are not enzootic for SARS-like
viruses

ETC::

The focus would be : proactive. This is an emsrgrncy. Science needs to get cracking! What must me do asap? (Funding you,
and then what?). d

Sent frommy iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Jun g, 2021, at 19:54, Roberts, Rich? b6 i wrote:

Peter:
OK —letme know. Before I would write anything it would be good to know exactly what they are proposing.
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel: {Tbe {7786

Fax: (978) 412 9910

email: i b6 i

From: Peter Daszak| b6

Sent: Tuesday, June 8,2021 12:16 PM : :

To: Roberts, Rich { b6 i: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] § b6 k Keusch, Jerry <
i b6 |

'Subject: RETWe'Ve lost two si gnificant funders this week

That’s avery kind offer Rich. I think it might be very helpful with Gates right now.

Let me get more information from Jon Epstein who manages the grant and find out who you could reach out to potentially.

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

From: Roberts, RicH bé i

Sent: Tuesday, June 8,2021 12:08 PM i .
To: Peter Daszak! bé i Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] <i b6 :
Keusch, Jerry b6 !

Subject: RE: We've lost two significant funders this week

Peter:

I would be happy to write to these funders if you think it might help
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Teli b6 i
Fax: (978) 412 9910
email: § b6 :

From: Peter Daszaki b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 8,2021 11:59 AM , :
To: Morens, David (NTH/NTAID) [E] I~ B 1>: Keusch, Jerry 4 b6 : Roberts, Rich <
b6

Subject: We've lost two significant funders this week

Importance: High

Thanks forsharing.

We’re getting mounting damage at EcoHealth. One of our corporate funders has pulled out because of the news (Swiss
Re). They donated $30K per year and I talked with the senior execs about pandemic risk.

We heard today that our brand new 3-year Gates Foundation grant for One Health work in India will now be “re-
assigned”. They’re telling us they’ll still fund us, but I think they’re just being polite. This is a loss of $500K per year.

I’'m extremely worried right now. People’s jobs, careers, reputations are on the line, not just mine — the Gates grant is Jon
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Epstein’s.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

i 0 G S e
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] | b6 ;

Sent: Tuesday, June 8,2021 9:59 AM s
~Toz Peter Daszak b6 1; Keusch, Jerry (;
- b6 = Rich Robertsi b6 : b8 j

Sub]ect FW: Miami Herald [Opinion]: Despite Trump’s new round of bullying, Fauci says COVID likely didn’t leak
from a Chinese lab

DA-M?Q’

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

® b6 i(assistant: Whitney Robinson)

Disdaimer: This isi ded for the exdusive use of the recipient(s) named above. Itmay contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or
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CONFIDENTIAL, and itshould not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documents mustbe properly

labeled before dissemination via email. If vou are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately,

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [Eﬁ b6

Sent: Tuesday, June 8,2021 9:47 AM

Subject: Miami Herald [Opinion]: Despite Trump’s new round of bullying, Fauci says COVID likely didn’t leak from a
Chinese lab

Despite Trump’s new round of bullying, Fauci
says COVID likely didn’t leak from a Chinese
lab | Opinion

BY ANDRES OPPENHEIMER

JUNE 08, 2021 09:13 AM,
UPDATED 19 MINUTES AGO

s : Anthony Fauci, director of the National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases, says the coronavirus likely jumped species, from animal to human. GETTY IMAGES

Former
President
Trump,
perhaps
trying

to

divert
attention
from
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his

own
disastrous
handling
of

the
COVID-
19
pandemic,
is

now
lashing
out
against
Dr.
Anthony
Fauci

for
allegedly
failing

to
seriously
consider
that

the

virus
might
have
originated
from
China’s
Wuhan
lab,
rather
than
from

an
animal’s
transmission
to
humans.

But
judging
from
what
Fauci
told
me
in

a
June
4
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interview,
the

most
respected
U.S.
infectious
diseases
expert
has

not

yet

seen

any
convincing
evidence
that

the

virus
may

have
escaped
from

a

Chinese
lab.

Fauci,
who
heads
the

U.S.
National
Institute
of
Allergy
and
Infectious
Diseases,
and

is

a

top
medical
adviser
to
President
Biden,
said,

“It

is

more
likely”
that

NIH 57707 - 007847
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much
like
SARS,
ebola,
influenza
and

HIV
COVID-
19
“originated
from

an
animal
reservoir
and
jumped
species
to
humans.”
He
added,
“There’s
the
possibility
that

it

came
from

the

lab,

but

I

believe
that
that’s

a

much
less
likely
possibility.”

In the interview, scheduled to be aired Sunday , June 13 n “Oppenheimer Presenta” on CNN en Espaiiol,
Fauci said that it’s “important” to try to find out the exact origin of the pandemic, so that we can prevent
it from happening again.

Biden

has

asked

U.S.
intelligence
agencies
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to
investigate
the
origins
of
COVID-
19

and
come
back
with

a

report
before
the

end

of
August.

Asked how the investigation into the source of the virus should be conducted, Fauci said that the World
Health Organization has indicated that it will go back to China to continue its investigation.

“I
think
it
needs
to

be
done
in

a
collegial
way,
with
the

collaboration

of

the
Chinese
scientists,
because
you’re
going

to

have

to

have
cooperation
and

do

it

in

a
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way

that

you

can

best

get

the
information,’
he

said.

¥

Regarding
his

emails
obtained
by
BuzzFeed
and

the
Washington
Post
through
the
Freedom
Of
Information
Act,

Fauci

told

me

that

his

critics
“cherrypick
things

out

of
context”
when

they
claim

that

he

knew
more

than

he

was
saying
publicly
about

the
possibility
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that

the
virus
came
out

of

a
Chinese
lab.

Stressing
that

he

never
totally
discarded
the

lab
theory
though
he

never
thought

it

was

a

major
possibility
Fauci
added
that,

el |

think
what

has
increased
is

the
interest,
not
necessarily
the
evidence.”

Right-
wing
media
have
had

a

field
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day

with

the
Fauci
emails,
claiming
that

he

was
alerted
about
the

“lab
theory”
early

on

and
allegedly
failed

to

take

it
seriously.
Much

of

their
claims
are
based

on

a

Jan.

31,
2020,
email,

in

which
infectious-
disease
expert
Kristian
Andersen
wrote

to

Fauci
that
some

of

the
virus’
features
“[potentially]
looked
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engineered.”

But what most right-wing media fail to mention is that, a few weeks later, Andersen concluded, upon
further investigation, that the “lab theory” was implausible. So the criticism that Fauci was wrongfully
hiding the “lab theory” from the public does not hold up.

Of
course,
Trump
now

is

trying
to

paint
Fauci

as

the
culprit
for

the

fact

that
America
holds
the
world’s
record
for
COVID-
19
deaths
in
absolute
numbers.
In

a

mass
email
on

June

3,
Trump
claimed
that
“President
Trump
was
right
about
the
China
Virus
coming
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from

the
Wuhan
Lab,”

and
suggested
that

Fauci

was
defending
China.

But,
until

we

see

any

hard
evidence
that
COVID-
19
emerged
from

the
Wuhan
lab,
Trump’s
accusations
should
be

seen

as

just
another
attempt
to
bypass
science
and
divert
public
attention
from

the
COVID-
19
deaths
caused
by

his
failure
to
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tackle
the
pandemic.

Remember,
Trump
knew
early

on

that
COVID
would
be
deadly
he

is

on

tape
telling
author
Bob
Woodward
this

in
February
2020

but
chose

to

lie

to

the
American
people
for

fear

that

it

would
ruin

his

re-
election
chances.
What’s
more,
Trump
consistently
refused
to

wear

NIH 57707 - 007855
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a
mask

or

preach

social

distance,

as

scientists

were
recommending.

As

I
wrote
at

the
time

Trump

main
duty

Lo

protect
the
American
people.

Granted,
investigations
into

the

origins

of
COVID-
19

are
justified
and

should
continue.
And
there’s

no
question
that
China’s
dictatorship
is
responsible
for
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its
delay
in
alerting
the
world
about
the
deadly
virus
as
soon
as

it
started.

But
barring
solid
evidence
that

the

virus
originated
from

a
Chinese
lab,
Trump
remains
the
villain
and
Fauci
the

hero.

Disclaimer

Theinformation contained i this communication from the sender is confidential. It isintended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it If vou are
not the recipient, you are hereby notiflied that any disclosure, copying, distribution or tuking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may

be unlawiul.

I'his email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyber resilience. Mimecast
integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, websecurity, compliance and otheressential capabilities. Mimecast aelps protect large and
small organizations from malicious activity, human errorand technology failure; and tolead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit

ourwebsite,
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Theinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely foruse by the recipient and others authorized to receive it If you are

not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution ortaking action inrelation of ti

contentsof this information is strictly prohibited and may

be unlaw ful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyber resilience. Mimecast
integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast nelps protect large and
small organizations from malicious activity, human errorand technology failure; andto lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit

our website,
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Date: Fri, 26 Apr 2024 3:24:20 PM -0400
Sent: Fri, 26 Apr 2024 3:24:09 PM -0400
Subject: Re: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the LA Times

From: Keusch, Gerald b6 H
To: Peter Daszaki
Roberts, Rich 3 i Hotez, Peter Jay 1 b6 i b6 i Jeff
CC: Sturchio i b6 it b6 i Aleksei Chmura i b6 i>: John
Feigelson { b6 i

I did put him on to Lauer and the Thousand Talents purge, including Lauers glee over the number of US and
Chinese scientists caught in the web. I also notedand the shock Collins and Tabak exhibited when the ACD
members read their statement and how quickly they ended the day one meeting after that. He has now seen the
transcript and asked Lauer and Tabak to comment on it but of course no real response on that either.

I met my former fellow Claire Panosian Donavan for breakfast this morning. She just interviewed Peter Hotez
for ASTMH which will be published soon in the journal. She said Phil Rosenthal would be very positive if
some of us wrote an updated perspectives piece although I know that takes to time to write well and credibly.
Claire suggested we be in touch with Don McNeil who recently left The NY Times due to rather flimsy racist
allegations to talk about the current situation as he might have some ideas about how to get attention to our
perspective. She offered to introduce me if that would be helpful. We should consider it as a group or I could

just do it myself.

I must say I am looking forward to what Michael Hiltzik puts out after the hearing because there may some
really wacky stuff coming out of some of the committee members.

Jerry

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2024, at 11:35 AM, Peter Daszak ! b6 1> wrote:

Really appreciate your email Rich—it’s pretty ugly right now, butI’m so busy dealing with this garbage that in a weird
way you don’t have time to get upset about it.

nd

I’ll probably be crying into my cornflakes on the morning of May 2" after my Salem Witch Trial.

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

From: Roberts, Rich{ b6

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 2:14 PM

To: Peter Daszak 4 b6 i Keusch, Gerald: b6 &; Hotez, Peter Jay <
b6 i

Cc:! b6 #; Jeff Sturchiof b6 i b6 iAleksei Chmura <
b6 i John Feigelson + b6 ;

Subject: RE: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the LA Times
Peter:

I’m glad he is doing this. I feel very upset about what is happening to you and your family. The sooner these Republicans
are voted out of office the better. Itis quite unconscionable what they are doing.

Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

...........................

.........

Fax: (978) 4129910
emaili(p) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)
b

Executive Assistant: Erin Varney

............................

Fax: (978) 4129910

email:{ b6 i
From: Peter Daszak: b6 H
Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 1:56 PM
To: Keusch, Gerald i b6 #: Hotez, Peter Jay ! b6 H
Ce:f o b6 72 Jeff Sturchio i b6 iRoberts, Rich b6
b6 Aleksei Chmura b6 1 John Feigelson <
b6

Subject: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the LA Times

Hi all, I Just had a good call with Michael Hiltzik, mainly off the record, but I gave him some quotes at the end along the
lines of “It seems that NIH’s actions are continuing the de facto blocking of our funding via administrative overreach..” or
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something less eloquent. He will allow me to check quotes. 1also gave him the go ahead to excerpts from the emails and
even publish the whole emails that detail the onerous oversight that NIH have been using to block our work, should he
wish to. These have already been FolA’d and are likely to be public very soonin any case.

He told me he will probably wait until after the hearing to see what happens there that can add to his story, but It does seem
that he will be doing a story that directly critiques NIH’s actions against EcoHealth, and that he believes are part of them
trying to rationalize their initial termination under Collins, which I reminded him, our legal team contend was an illegal
mave. He asked for comment from Tabak and Lauer, and they responded with a single line along the lines “because this is
the subject of ongoing compliance oversight, we cannot comment” or similar.

I'spoke to Michael Hiltzik about what seems to be a sort of Troika at NIH — Francis Collins, Lawrence Tabak and Michael
Lauer. Collins and then Tabak clearly have given the go-ahead on a number of issues to Lauer to do what he can with
EcoHealth in a way that benefits NIH and avoids harassment from congress. This seems to mirror what Lauer has done
with some Chinese American scientists who were accused of illicit financial activities, never shown to have committed
any, but lost their jobs or privileges once Lauer called their Deans (see story in Science
https://www.science.org/content/article/pall- suspicion-nihs-secretive-china-initiative-destroyed-scores-academic-

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

From: Peter Daszak i bé |

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 11:37 AM

To: 'Keusch, Gerald': b6 * 'Hotez, Peter Jay'i b6 i :
Cc:! b6 i'Jeff Sturchio“; b6 #; 'Roberts, Rich"E b6 i
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b6 , Aleksei Chmurai b6 i John Feigelson <

Subject: RE: Security concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing

Thanks for the kind words Jerry.

Talking with Michael Hiltzik at 1pm and will be ready to fill him in on some of this, and point him to the Troika at the top
of NIH (Collins, Tabak, Lauer) who’s weak-willed kow-towing to the former president began all this with the termination

of my grant 4 years and 2 days ago (not that I'm counting!!)...

I'll avoid the phrase “four more years™ at this point, because I really think we do have another 4 years of crap to wade
through...

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

To: Hotez, Peter Jay | b6 :

Cc: Peter Daszak | b6 Pl . bé } Jeff Sturchio <
i b6 hober[s, Rich: b6 iAleksei Chmura <

i 3 i>; John Feigelsoni b6

Subject: Re: Securily concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing

It is absolutely awful Peter. But I expect your bravery in the face of adversity, and your insistence on
clarity and truth, as David and Tony will echo it as well, will remain strong and in the end be the authentic
and true of the fictional story they are trying to manufacture.

Jerry
Sent from my iPhone

NIH 57707 - 007862

MORENS_NIH_047532
REL0000480274



On Apr 26, 2024, at 8:04 AM, Hotez, Peter Jay 1 b6 s wrote:

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

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skype: | b6

Amazon Author Center | Daily Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support: Douglas Soriano
| b6 i| Phone: § b6 tFax: 713-798-2299

Media Inquiries:

b6

iPhone

On Apr 26, 2024, at 9:47 AM, Peter Daszak < b6 o > wrote:

I agree with that — the media are otherwise occupied.
That said, we’re now hearing that the SSCP are considering sending us a subpoena today. We’ve spent the

last few days turning aver emails and documents, but they still want to get their ‘angry letter/subpoena’
story, so looks like more garbage coming our way.

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Website: www. tLl)|Itd|£]ld“1dllLt .01
Twitter: (@PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Hotez, Peter Jay! bé

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 10:37 AM

To: Peter Daszak 1 b6 i

Cc b6 b: Keusch, Gerald l b6 >, Jeff Sturchio <
b6 iRoberts, Rich 4 b6 i Aleksei Chmura <
i b6 ; John Feigelson 4 b6 i

Subject: Re: Security concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing

It’s just awful Peter, I’'m so sorry, but if it’s any consolation the press is busy with Trump
hearings and the culture wars playing out on college campuses so there’s a good chance that
it won’t be highlighted much in the mainstream media

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

Texas A&M University, Faculty-Senior Fellow, Hagler Inst for Advanced Study &
Scowcroft Institute of Intl Affairs

E-mail | Twitter | LinkedIn | Skype: 1

Amazon Author Center | Dailv Beast Contributor

Senior Coordinator & Executive Support DOUQLHS Sorlano
‘3. b6 {| Phone: £__"v6 """} | Fax: 713-798-2299

‘Media Inquiries:

. b6

iPhone
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On Apr 26, 2024, at 9:25 AM, Peter Daszak ! b6 o > wrote:

#x*CAUTION: *** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you
know are safe.

Dear all,

Just letting you know some of the damage that these political attacks on science have. As soon as the
SSCP announced my hearing a few weeks ago, I noticed a significant increase in online death
threats, both the number and severity of the threats. On Tuesday this week [ received a death threat
by mail at my house, and while I was in DC yesterday for a mock hearing, the local police received a
notice that someone had killed a scientist and had his wife tied up in the basement at my house. It was
a fake call but we ended up with 4 police cars, and detectives searching the house, and staying for the
afternoon. We’re expecting more of this and are tightening up security for the next couple of weeks
at my house and in the office. We also have security lined up in DC where there is a real chance for
harassment because they know Ihave to enter the building that morning. It’s also a public building
and people will be in the corridors as I enter the room.

In the meantime the SSCP seem happy to gin up their base with a Twitter ‘countdown’ to my
hearing date, just like the buildup to the next season of “Game of Thrones” (below). This time they
didn’t use the popcorn icon— meaning ‘bring your popcorn for this fun show’ - as they did on
previous countdowns to testimony. I wonder if that’s because Peter Hotez called them out
repeatedly?

Anyway — it looks like we’re in for a rough couple of weeks. Sometime today or over the weekend,
the SSCP tells us they’ll release a (no doubt damning) report about EcoHealth Alliance, as well as
the transcripion from my 9.5 hours interview I did with them in November. That will keep the Right
wing press busy and get their supporters frothing at the mouth up to Wednesday..

i N0l nng >
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v COVID-19 origins

v Gain-of-function research
v Wuhan Institute of Virology
v Dr. Anthony Fauci

lMay 1,2024110:00am F‘T{

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

From: Peter Daszak | bé :

Sent: Thursday, April 25,2024 11:34 PM

To:!i bé i 'Keusch, Gerald T'% b6 14 J eff Sturchio' <

i b6 : 'Roberts, Rich' { b6 : 'Hotez, Peter Jay'i b6
Cc: Aleksei Chmura < b6 i John Feigelson <

i b6 ;

Subject: Details and a link to my upcoming Public Hearing
Importance: High

Dear colleagues,
Sadly we’re getting close to my upcoming public hearing with the SSCP. There are some details and
a link below that you can use to watch itlive on the day:

https://uspolitics.einnews.com/pr_news/706672646/hearing- advisory-ecohealth-alliance-
president-dr-peter-daszak-to-testify-on-may-1

Hearing Advisory: EcoHealth
Alliance President Dr. Peter
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Daszak to Testify on May 1

WASHINGTON — On May 1, 2024 at 10:00am ET, the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus
Pandemic will hold a hearing titled, *A Hearing with the President of EcoHealth Alliance, Dr. Peter
Daszak.” This hearing will examine EcoHealth Alliance’s (EcoHealth) use of U.S. taxpayer dollars
to fund dangerous gain-of-function research at the Wuhan Institute of Virology as well as hold Dr.
Daszak publicly accountable for any and all discrepancies between his closed-door transcribed
interview and available evidence. Prior to Dr. Daszak’s public testimony, the Select Subcommittee
will release the fulltranscript from Dr. Daszak’s transcribed interview and publish a detailed report
about EcoHealth’s impact onthe origins of COVID-19.

Read more about Dr. Daszak's upcoming hearing here.

WHAT: Hearing titled “A Hearing with the President of EcoHealth Alliance, Dr. Peter Daszak”
DATE: Wednesday, May 1, 2024

TIME: 10:00AM ET

LOCATION : 2154 Rayhurn House Office Building

WITNESS:

Dr. Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

WATCH : The hearing will be open to the public and press and will be livestreamed online at
https:/foversight.house.qgov/hearing/a- hearing-with-the-president-of-ecohealth-alliance-dr-peter-
daszak/.

RSVP: Media must be congressionally credentialed and RSVP by Tuesday, May 1 at 5:00 PMET.
HitH

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

From: | b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 24,2024 6:37 P

To: Peter Daszaki b6 i; Keusch, Gerald Ti bé i; Jeff
Sturchio ¢ b6 i Roberts, Rich: b6 r; Hotez, Peter Jay <

: b6 i

Cc: Aleksei Chmura 1 b6

Subject: Re: Now public that Tony Fauci will testify in front of SSCP on June 3rd

[ do not I t have a date yet. My lawyer is ne
motivating with sscp

In the meantime, my law.yers have initiated a professional deep dive into my Gmail
and Proton mail,and will turn that over to sscp. This will take some time. I doubt
there is anything to find but of course. they will look for crumbs to blow up into
mountains. d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

------- Original Message -----—--
On 4/24/24 17:33, Peter Daszak wrote:

I’ve attached a pdf of the story in the Washington Post (it’s behind a paywall) — also here:
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

@PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote
conservation

From: Peter Daszaki b6 i
Sent: Friday, April 19,2024 9:15 PM
To:! b6 i 'Keusch, Gerald T'! b6 i'Jeff Sturchio'
b6 i'Roberts, Rich'] b6 i 'Hotez, Peter Jay' <
66
Cc: 'Aleksei Chimura'y b6 i, John Feigelson' <
i b6 ]

Subject: RE: Today's news...

By the way — Allegations that me sending information to David Morens is somehow corrupt
are outrageous. Tony Fauci was busy working with the White House COVID taskforce at the
time, trying to halt the worse pandemic since the 1918 influenza outbreak. I would have
happy emailed him directly, but pretty sure he wasn’t checking each of his 50,000 emails a
day!

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

From: Peter Daszak | b6 o>
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Sent: Friday, April 19,2024 8:10 PM

To:i b6 'Keusch, Gerald Tt b6 i'Jeff Sturchio'
b6 i'Roberts, Rich' b6 ¢ 'Hotez, Peter Jay' <

i b6 i

Cc: Aleksei Chmura b6 i John Feigelson <
g b6 i

Subject: Today's news...

Had a very successful EcoHealth Alliance benefit last night — sorry some of you couldn’t be
there.

Michael Mann was our main honoree, and he was great! We raised well above our
expectation — all critical to keeping us afloat given the increased pressure we’re under right
now.

Speaking of which — here’s the latest attempt from the SSCP to smear David Morens,
EcoHealth Alliance and others as being involved in a ‘cover up’

hitps:/mypost.com/2024/04/19/us- news/ex-fauci-adviser-shared-confidential-nih-info-with-
ecohealth-about-covid-biosatety-levels-docs/

Basically, they’ve found an email from me to David, Jerry others when the allegations that
EcoHealth expts were conducted at an insufficient BSL level first came out. Tony Fauci was
interviewed and said that he would look into it. I sent David M. a review I’d done of the BSI.
rules for Bat CoVs in various countries, which clearly show that we were operating at the
correct biosafety levels.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel s i 7 S

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHeaith Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote
conservation

From: | ___ bé |
Sent: Wednesday, April 17,2024 7:16 AM
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To: Peter Daszak! b6 i Keusch, Gerald T b6 i
Jeff Sturchio b6 i: Roberts, Richi b6 v Hotez, Peter Jay
i b6 }

Cc: Aleksei Chmura {_______ 58 i

Subject: Re: Testimony from Sciencewlri‘,d»iut})r, Holden Th&p in front of the SSCP today 7

Peter, my thought is that it could have been worse, and he does blame Collins as
well.... d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

------ Original Message -----—-
On 4/16/24 20:59, Peter Daszak wrote:

Unpleasant to see him criticize me and EcoHealth today, in a pretty shoddy attempt to
curry favor with the SSCP:

hips:/x.com/COVIDSelecustatus/1780332154620092505

Here’s the text of the tweet:

R T YR R TR

<image001.png>
<image001.png>

<image0O1.png>
<image0O1l.png>

You can see the videc ofhim criticizing our work here:

https://voutu.be/Oru0-fYGeJU

The relevant section starts at Thour, 31 minutes and 30 seconds into the video

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

T g
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and
promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak! b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:22 PM

Tl bé i: 'Keusch, Gerald 1" { b6 iJeff
Sturchio'; b6 iRaoberts, Rich'{ b6 i 'Hotez, Peter
}ay'é b& ]

Cc: Aleksei Chmura b6 F; John Feigelson <
i b6 ;

Subject: COVID Select Subcommittee subpoena to David Morens for
correspondence etc.
Importance: High

Here is today’s subpoena & a cover letter to David Morens from the SSCP for all
correspondence with the following people, related to WIV, EcoHealth or COVID
origins Oii“regarding or referencing the following people”. He has to produce this by
April 30"

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

From:: b6
Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 8:39 PM
To: Peter Daszak ! b6 iKeusch, Gerald T <
b6 Jeff Sturchio i b6 ! Roberts, Rich < .
; Hotez, Peter Jay i b6 i
Cc: Aleksei Chmura b6
; b6

LSubject: Re: COVID select subcommittee is now threatening to call Davidin fora
public hearing

Guys,my lawyer called and i am to be subpoenaed to testify in public
hearing on camera. They want me b4 Tony but after Peter. The Dems
reached out to my lawyer and asked WTF is going on. Not sure why they
don't know. d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

------ Original Message -----—-
On 4/12/24 16:12, Peter Daszak wrote:

Here’s the COVID committee (SSCP) threatening to call David in for a public
hearing based on the emails they claim show that we all used ginail
inappropriately (based ona Washington Examiner report today)...

Tweet here: hitps:/x.comyCOVIDSelect/status/1778859503796056214

Washington Examiner BS article here:
htips://www.washingtonexaminer.com/policy/healthcare/2964227/ecohealth-
alliance-email-release-confirms-fauci-aide-used-private-account-discuss-
covid/

Full text of tweet:

0S

Conversation
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@EcoHealthNYC

—used Gmail to hide COVID-19 infarmation We are

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: | 06 i
Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

Ecollealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics
and promote conservation

From:i b6 !
Sent: Friday, April 12,2024 1:37 PM
To: Peter Daszak ! b6 Keusch, Gerald T <
‘ b6 t; Jeff Sturchio! 5 i Roberts, Rich <
; b6 Hotez, Peter Jay { b6 i
Cc: Aleksei Chmura § b6 U >;
: b6 i

Subject: Re: My email to Michael Hiltzik with an EcoHealth Statement and
Email release today
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Again. this is excellent. We need more of these stand-up-to-bullies
fusillades. d

Sent from Proton Mail Android

-—----- Original Message -------
On 4/12/24 11:20, Peter Daszak wrote:

Please read the email I just sent to Michael Hiltzik. It has links to a
statement from EcoHealth and the release of the full text (slight
redactions) of emails that involve David and Jerry, and were reported in
the NY Post and other Right wing outlets yesterday, amplified by
Republicans on the COVID Committeee...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

el e
Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak | b6 P>

Sent: Friday, April 12,2024 11:19 AM

To: 'Michael Hiltzik' b6 i

Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura? b6 )<
b6

Subject: EcoHealth Statement and Email release today has relevance
to NIH and Michael Lauer issues
Importance: High

Good to talk with you yesterday Michael. We got more negative press

yesterday, this time related to emails that allegedly show coverups and
inappropriate behavior among scientists. The Republicans released
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only the subject line and addresses etc. (
https://oversight.house.gov/release/wenstrup- reveals-emails-from-
whistleblower-alleging-additional-attempts-by-fauci-advisor-to-
subvert-transparency-about-covid-19-origins/), leading to BS stories in
the usual right wing press. We released the full text of the emails today:

i b6 i alliance-
releases-emails-that-are-the-subject-of-false-allegations-in-the-press

These are all from me to senior NIAID staffmember David Morens and
former NIH Center Director Jerry Keusch, trying to make sense of the
termination of our grant by Trump, and to find a way to get it reinstated.
In the end NIH did reinstate the grant (May 2023). One of the chains
shows emails that refer to the pressure from Michael Lauer, and the fact
NIH instructed me not to talk with our program officer (Erik Stemmy)
and direct all communications to Grants Management (Emily Linde).
That was another highly unusual move from NIH and is part of the
pattern that I was talking with you aboul.

Here is that particular set of emails:
https://www.ecohealthalliance.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/04/Emails- 01.pdf

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Tel.: £ w8~

Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Michael Hiltzik i bé
Sent: Tuesday, April 9,2024 6:01 PM
To: Peter Daszak | b6 ;
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Subject: Re: Call tomorrow?
Absolutely. That time is good...I can call then...

MH

On Tue, Apr 9, 2024 at 2:59 PM Peter Daszak <

b6 rote:

Hi Michael —just following up on this — are you available tomorrow
at 5:30pm my time, 2:30pm West Coast time?

I cansend a zoom link or call my cellphone {7 2 YA i

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

From: Peter Daszak | bé o>
Sent: Sunday, April 7,20249:34 AM
To: 'Michael Hiltzik'
Cc: 'Aleksei Chmura b6 <
b 6 >; 'Alison Andre (
< b6 i

Subject: RE: Confidential - NIH still hampering EcoHealth's ability
to conduct work 4 years since the termination of our grant
Importance: High

I have good answers for you on all of those — it’s ugly and political.
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There are also others who are well-placed who you can talk with.

I cando Wednesday at 5:30pm my time if that works for you (2:30pm
West Coast). I have other times as well... cc’ing Alison who will
make sure we find a time that works.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

. USA

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent
pandemics and promote conservation

From: Michael Hiltzik: b6
Sent: Saturday, April 6,2024 6:50 PM
To: Peter Daszak | b6 :

Subject: Re: Confidential - NIH still hampering EcoHealth's ability
to conduct work 4 years since the termination of our grant

Peter,

Let's set up a time to talk next week (Wednesday or later
best for me). On first glance, it strikes me that I'm glad I'm
not in the grants-application business, because the
bureaucratic behavior here seems incomprehensible, at
least to a layman.

What's the overarching theme in their relations with you? Is
it pressure from the lab-leak crowd, the FOIAing from
Tobias, which as far as I can tell has yielded nothing of any
substance? A spillover from the Trump era?

- I'read the Science piece, which was thorough in detailing
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what was done to the Chinese researchers but silent on what
provoked it....what was the question I was left with--Why
did NIH do all this?

MH

On Sat, Apr 6, 2024 at 12:03 PM Peter Daszak <
b6 wrote:

Hi Michael, I’'m just contacting you off the record in case
you or others are interested in reporting on what’s going
on at NIH with respect to EHA’s grants. We were trying
to deal with this privately, without it becoming public,
but we found out last week that some of our recent
correspondence with Emily Erbelding asking for her help
isin a batch of FolA’s emails that will be released to
Jimmy Tobias in the next couple of weeks. Tobias is in
the habit of simply dumping these on the internet, so we
wanted to get these to a bona fide reporter before that
happens.

As you probably know, our organization has been funded
by NIAID for around 20 years, conducting successful
research on emerging diseases, and working closely with
communities, scientists and governments in emerging
disease hotspot countries to try to reduce the risk of
disease emergence. Prior to the termination of our RO1
grant in April 2020 that would have had the Wuhan
Institute of Virology as a subrecipient, we had never had
any issues with NIH or NIAID, and had been lauded by
program officers for our cutting edge research into viral
emergence, and the many papers in Science, Nature,
NEJM and others based on NIH funding.

After the termination of our grant, the HHS OIG was
called in to audit our work and NIH’s oversight. They
reported back after an 18 month audit with
recommendations for both us, and for NIH, most of
which were minor and easily addressed. We rapidly
complied and NIH’s DFAS group confirmed that all
audit findings were resolved. However, we continued to
receive further actions from the Office of the Director
(Michael Lauer, who Science wrote about re. NIH’s
actions on grantees with China connections
https://www.science.org/content/article/pall- suspicion-
nihs-secretive-china-initiative-destroyved-scores-
academic-careers), and the NIH group that manages
oversight (OPERA) directly under Michael Lauer. In
April 2023, Michelle Bulls from Opera and Emily Linde
from NIAID placed 4 Specific Award Conditions (SACs)
on our grants. At the time, Michael Lauer had contacted
Tufts University who oversaw our IACUC approvals to
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conduct wildlife sampling because EHA doesn’t have an
animal facility. This led to Tufts canceling our
interinstitutional agreement. The only way for us to
proceed was to request an Animal Welfare Assurance
from OLAW (based at NIH), but this was denied because
of these SACs. One of the SACs stated that all of our
subcontracts must be reviewed and revised by NIH
reviews. We worked extremely hard to rapidly respond
(often within days) to every single request, despite many
of them being contradictory or having no material impact
on the contracts. In the original letter NIH set a deadline
of September 2023 to resolve the SACs, which due to
repeated delays by NIH grants management staff in
responding to us, continued further requests and shifting
of the goalposts means we still do not have resolution.
Furthermore, grants management are now suggesting that
we are beyond the period of work and our subcontractees
won’t be able to be reimbursed. Additionally, during the
past 12 months, NIH has only reimbursed EcoHealth for
around $50K of the now nearly $2 million we are
expecting and have expended.

As you can imagine, this puts us in a very difficult
position, with institutions like UNC and Uniformed
Services University likely to be outraged that their
funding is threatened, and with us unable to do our work
fully — work that has been reviewed, scored well, and is
critical to pandemic prevention. We’ve tried every
possible avenue to get a fair and reasonable rapid
resolution. We’ve informed Emily Erbelding of these
issues (hence the FolA’d email), and Program staff at
NIAID remain supportive of our work, but we still have
no resolution. Every time we try to seek a meeting or
resolution, we get a hard response from NIH that we’re
out of compliance and they set further deadlines and
further minor issues for us to fix. Right now I believe
we’re probably in greater compliance with NIH rules and
just about any other institution in the US, given the level
of scrutiny we’ve gone through. I’ve attached some of the
many recent letters between NIH OPERA, NIAID Grants
managements and EcoHealth Alliance to give you an
indication of the levels of detailed work that we’ve gone
through to try and resolve these issues.

We don’t know the reasons why this is happening — all
our subcontracts prior to April 2023 covered every single
requirement in NIH’s grants management guidance,
subrecipients had to sign that they would adhere to these.
The stonewalling, and shifting of goalposts by NIH is
linked to emails that they send us stating that we’re
‘delinquent’ or ‘out of compliance’, or that they’re
‘concerned’ etc. and seem to us designed ready to be
FolA’d (which they are being) or to be used when NIH
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has to show Congressional Republicans that EcoHealth is
being treated in the way they are calling for. Meanwhile,
important findings can’t be reported, including a novel
SARS-CoV-2 related virus able to bind well to human
ACE2 that we have found in one of our country sites, but
are now unable to publish because our subrecipient is
concerned they don’t yet have an approved contract. This
is hurting our ability to conduct pandemic prevention
work, and the US’s ability to be informed about public
health threats that could emerge and threaten our citizens.

If you want to report on this, I’'m happy to talk on-the-
record on some issues, and there are others who are aware
of these problems that I can put you in touch with,
including at NIH and senior people from outside.

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
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Date: Tue, 20 Jul 2021 4:46:45 PM -0400
Sent: Tue, 20 Jul 2021 4:42:02 PM -0400
Subject: Harold Varmus has been spotted in CT!

]

From:  Peter Daszak: :
To: Roberts, Rich b6 i Keusch, Gerald T{ b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay ! b6 i
CC: David Morens i b6 i>; Robert Kessler: b6 i

One of my Board members, Amy Attas, who’s a veterinarian to the pets of people like Mike Bloomberg’s wife, Elton Johnetc.
goes to a monthly lunchtime talk series near her summer home in CT (I think). Harold Varmus spoke there a couple of Sunday’s
ago. Amy asked the first question along the lines “I’m on the Board of an organization working to prevent pandemics..what are
the best strategies to prevent the next COVID?” Hisresponse: “Is that EcoHealth Alliance?” “If so, what they’re doing is
exactly whatshould be done...” He then rolled off a series of key goals to prevent pandemics.

Amy was delighted, and a number of other donors expressed an interest. Please pass on my regards and gratitude to Harold — this
is exactly the sort of word of mouth endorsement we need right now, rather than the other sort we’re getting from Fox News!

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

Ecolealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel s = e aed
Website: www.ccohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Roberts, Rich! bé i

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 1:28 PM

To: Keusch, Gerald T < b6 iPeter Daszak | b6 ©>; Hotez, Peter Jay 4 b6 i
Cc: David Morenst b6 i Robert Kessler { b6

Subject: RE: Tony Fauci's testimony today
Jerry:

I haven’t heard anything from Harold recently.
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs

240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
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Fax: (9/8) 412 9910
email? b6 }

From: Keusch, Gerald Ti b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Roberts, Rich 4 b6 ' Peter Daszak | b6 iHotez, Peter Jay b6
Cc: David Morens 4 b6 i Robert Kessler! b6 :
Subject: RE: Tony Fauci's testimony today

[ totally agree with you that Tony was remarkable. Isent him a one word email, Bravo, and copied
it to Patty Conrad so maybe he will see it as evidence of the support he has from the responsible
scientific community.

Thanks for the response regarding the CNN reporters. I'll keep that in mind when I do talk to them
and consider whether speaking with you might help them distinguish between good science and
crap. Ihave no doubts about your expertise in science and knowing the difference between, well,
good science and crap.

Harold is rather quiet — any sense of what he is up to?

Jerry

From: Roberts, Rlch. b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, July 20.2021.12:50. PM..... ; )
To: Keusch, Gerald T! b6 : Poter Daszak | b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay < b6 i
Cc: David Morens { b6 - Robert Kessler i b6 !

Subject: RE: Tony Fauci's testimony today
Jerry:
Tony was excellent in confronting Paul! It’s high time that these senators are told the truth directly.

As for speaking with the reporters, in general | am always prepared (o do that, but in this particular case 1don’t feel my
credentials are necessarily the best when dealing with specifics. [ have very much been an onlooker and not directly connected to
any of the research itself. Peter Hotez and Peter D. are clearly much better informed and have the appropriate expertise. There
are plenty of authors on the recent Lancet piece that would be good (0 include. Iam happy to speak as an outsider, but would not
want to be considered a knowledgeable expert.

Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel: b 0. b8}

Fax: (978) 4129910
email: ; b6

From: Keusch, Gerald T b6
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Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Peter Daszak | b6 © >; Hotez, Peter Jay ¢ b6

Cc: David Moreng bé iRoberts, Rich; b6 3
[ 8 S -

Subject: RE: Tony Fauci's testimony today

[ had a long talk with two CNN International reporters who are preparing a story essentially on the
politics and the misinformation about the origins controversy. Iwas talking to them off the record
but I decided they were legitimately exploring the issues and would likely be a voice of reason if
they were given the necessary space to build their case and it was eventually shown.

Roberi Kessler <

I mentioned Peter Hotez to them, among some others, and while I mentioned Peter D as well I also
said you were under constant attack and it might well be better to allow others to take up the fight on
your behalf. GOF and the Goffers were part of the chat. T have agreed to be interviewed on the
record and potentially to do a video session as they were potentially interested in using some of that
as part of the report. Rich, 1didn’t specifically mention your name, but if you would be willing to
speak with them I can do that when [ next connect.

Jerry

From: Peter Daszak : b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 12:30 PM
To: Hotez, Peter Jay; b6

Cc: David Morens <

Kessleri b6

Subject: Tony Fauci's testimony today
Importance: High

: Roberts, Richi b6 Keusch, Gerald Tj b6 Robert

I’'mdelighted to see Tony Fauci fighting to let everyone understand clear line between what is gain-of-function (work EcoHealth
does NOT do), and what s not Gain of function (work EcoHealth did do with Wuhan).

It’s a shame it will generate publicity, but he did this so well today thatI’m hoping it might help get rid of the willful
misinformation the Republicans are engaging in...

Here’s a news piece on it https://thehill.convpolicv/healthcare/563874- fauci-paul-doesnt-know-what-hes-talking-about-and-i-
want-to-say-that , and there’s some pretty exciting video to watch. https:/www.youtube.com/watch?v=pFoaBV_cTek

Well done David on your briefing and practice runs!

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

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions 1o prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Hotez, Peter Jay b6 !

Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 1:56 PM

To: Peter Daszak ! b6 i

Cc: David Morens! b6 : Roberts, Richi b6 : Keusch, Gerald T b6

Subject: My AMA podcast on the origins of COVID19

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g4NkcU7JK 14 &feature=youtu.be

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

Texas Children’s Chair of Tropical Pediatrics

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

Foundmg Editor-in- Clnef PLoS Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail: i b6
Twitter: a7 ) g_tg_r_qg tez
Skype:i b6 !

Linkedin Peter Ho[e
Amazon Author Center: https://www.amazon.con/Peter- J.-Hotez/e/BO01HPIC48
Like us on Facebook htips://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOf TropicalMedicine/

Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano
H b6 i

Phone: b6
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 15,2021, at 12:43 PM, Peter Daszak: b6 ¢ wrote:

*¥xCAUTION: *** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open attachments you know are safe.

David — please pass this information on to Tony and Clifford if you possibly can,

The WHO DG, Dr. Tedros setup a 6am Monday morning meeting with the current WHO Origins team — the international
experts who went to Wuhan to work with our China counterparts on COVID origins. He announced they’d be disbanding
the team, setting up a separate structure and moving to a system whereby a new team will be formed to do Phase 2 of the
work in China. The stated goal is to follow member state’s wishes and improve transparency in the way the origins team is
selected. Sadly it will reduce transparency because there will now be a “behind closed doors’ decision from the member
states on who of the nominees are put forward to WHO, then another ‘behind closed doors’ decision from WHO on who is
selected, with, we’ve been told, the DG of WHO having final say.

Frommy point of view it’s a real problem because given the political pressure from the Right wing, it might prevent my
future involvement in this work. This means my 17 years + of collaboration with the very people in China who we need to
work with, will not be part of Phase 2 work — including designing the animal testing protocols that are my key expertise.
Disbanding the current team will also significantly delay the work and this threatens to undermine our capacity to do the
trace-back, as antibodies wane among wildlife farmers in rural China who we’ve proposed should be interviewed and
tested in Phase 2, forexample. The current team has a good working relationship with the China side and has made
significant progress over the last few months, meeting weekly as an international expert group and working with our
Chinese counterparts to update the WHO report, include new dataand get phase 2 Terms of Reference thrashed out. We’d
reached the beginnings of consensus on this.

It will also be seen as an implicitly political move on behalf of WHO, and one that projects a perception of undermining
the hard work we did to produce buckets of new data in the WHO report. The rest of the team are very angry about the way
we’ve beenrepeatedly undermined by politics, and we’re working on a communications strategy right now.

David, I'm not sure who is the US representative for WHO Covid origins negotiations. It was publicly announced that
Tony would represent the US at WHO, but it may be a State Dept or other HHS person. 1 think it’s important that Tony and
perhaps Clifford know what’s happening.

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

From: BOEHME, Catharina Cora 3 b6
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:35 PM
To: Bnagumup Je/xos 4 b6 i Leendertz, Fabiat b6 i; Peter Daszak <
' bs { LeendertzF{ ~—pg " Keith Hamilton b6 i John
Watson § b8 i: DEBBICHE, Hassene [’ '> Thea Kalsen Fischer <
: b6 i>; BAERT, Primaél | b6 i SHEATH, Danny PR A }
Nguyen Hung (ILRI)L,M b6 {STREIJFFERT, Carlos Johan [ »: DRURY, Patrick
Anthony________ B8 """ +: Ken Maeda b6 #; ML.P.G. Koopmang b6 i
ok b6 iHayman, David b6 VANOVIC, Dragana <
i b6 +: Dr. Elmoubasher Abu Baker Abd Farag; b6 i Dominic Dwyer <
i b6 P
“CERYAN, Michisl T, i b6 i Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Mariai b6 r; BEN
EMBAREK, Peter Kar1m< b6 :

Subject: Circular Letter to Member States - Origins ofSARb CoV-2
Dear all,

It was a pleasure to meet you on Monday. Please find attached for your information and on behalf of the DG our
communication to member states, shared with them as a circular letter this evening. Please don’t hesitate to reach out to us
for follow up discussions.

Please keep this confidential during the next days. We will have a member state briefing and discussion on this subject on
Friday.

With my best regards,
Catharina

P.S. Thope I have the correct list of emails addresses.

Disclaimer

Fheinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely foruse by the recipientand others authorized to receive it If you are
not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contentsof this information is strictly prohibited and may

be unlaw ful.

T'his email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyberresilience. Mimecast
integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities, Mimecast qelps protect large and
small organizations from malicious activity, human errorand technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To lind out more, visit

our website,

<C.L.28.2021 (Origins of SARS-CoV-2).pdf>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communpication from the sender is confidential. Itis intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receiveit. If you are not the

recipient, vou are hercby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actionin relation of the contents of this information issurictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
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email defenses with brand protection, security awereness training, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations

from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilientworld. To find out more, visit our website,

Disclaimer

The information contained in this commupication from the sender is confidential. Itis inended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking actioninrelation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been avtomatically archived by Mimecast, a leader inemail security and cyberresilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protectlarge and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology [ailure; and tolead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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Date: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 5:47:03 PM -0400
Sent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 5:46:59 PM -0400
Subject: RE: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

From: "Keusch, Gerald T"! b6 1
To: David Morens b6 i

CC: Peter Daszak i b6 i

Even more than I could have hoped for. That’s great to hear.

Jerry

From: David Morensi b6 >
Sent: Thursday, April 22,2021 4:52 PM

To: Keusch, Gerald T b6 i

Cc: Peter Daszak i b6

Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

Great news, and i think you are probably exactly tight about Tony. Just a bit ago, I got a call from Rich saying he had just talked
to Harold, who went into a bit of a tirade about Francis, I omit the colorful language here, and said he, Harold, would call Tony
next week

Rich also said he would be advising Peter to stay away from the press, as that may be fanning the flames with the nutters. D
Sent from my iPhone

David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 22,2021, at 16:40, Keusch, Gerald T < b6 iwrote:

Thanks for doing this David. [ suspect that deep down Tony is not naive, but that he likes to
keep a calm and in control public persona.

The optimal way to reach him will be through Harold Varmus, and its good Rich agreed to be
in touch with him. I’'m purposely not including Rich on this note because I don’t want to be
seen as pressuring him further. I think he will follow up, he has as good a connection to
Harold as I do, and if necessary I will follow up. Harold has consistently stayed in the
background when I have asked him about doing certain things or writing certain commentaries
etc. but he has not been reluctant to speak rather frankly about Francis and the Lauer affair
when he believed it was necessary or he was directly approached by the reporters at Science,
for example. I did try to get Jon Cohen and Meredith Wadman moving on a new article but as
you know they both declined at this point because it was not news. I think that was a cop out
decision, and depending on what Rich has to day I might just copy Harold on that and see if he
is willing to contact them because they will mostlikely have a different response to him than
to me.

We just have to stay on this, not panic, and not waiver from the ultimate goal. Timing is
always critical. So is the messenger. Lander may be the right person, and Harold has
indicated to me that he has been in contact with Eric on this issue.

Jerry
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From: David Morens | b6
Sent: Thursday, April 22,2021 3:24 PM

¢ Robert Kessler <

To: Keusch, Gerald T 4 b6 i
Cc: Roberts, Richi b6 | Peter Daszak
i bé 5 Aleksei Chmurd

T
i

Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NITH

On Apr 22,2021, at 15:06, David Morens; b6 P wrote:

Hi Jerry and colleagues, just spent 40 minutes on Zoom with Tony and one of two possibilities: either we are all
unnecessarily alarmed, or else he is not taking the threats seriously

He said repeatedly, in a low key jocular way, that no one could mess with him or niaid since we haven’t done
anything wrong, apparently not counting as “messing with us” the fact that we had an important research project
terminated in an unprecedented manner for political reasons.

He also repeated alot of macho comments about how there is always a guy with an AR-15 right outside his door
(true, and sometimes two other armed secret service guys) and everywhere he goes outside the office he has at
least two bodyguards, also true...9

I hope he is right that the wackos won’t gain any further traction, but iam not sosure. For one thing, there was huge
collateral damage a few years back with the H5N1 gain of function mess. Itis true that neither Tony nor other NIH
staff got into any trouble, but thousands of professional hours were wasted over several vears time and, far more
importantly, the research moratorium, which wentin for years, caused labs across the country to close, ormove
into other areas, caused lab people on grants to lose their jobs, and grad students to lose their dissertation work and
postdocs to lose their projects. It was a mess that ought not to be forgotten

If i had to bet, i would guess that beneath Tony's macho I-am-not-worried reaction he really is concerned. And
whalever the case he should be very concerned about what happened to Peter, to our research portfolio in an
extremely important area, and to scientific independence

He did not know about either the Miller Commission or the letter from Rep Rogers which i emailed to him on
gmail later

I also commented that Lauer’s letters to you Peter, and the Rogers letter to you, had alot of overlap and seemed to
reflect input of at least one scientist, whether or not one of our grantees. In other words, i feel that regarding those
letters someone or someones are working in cahoots with the politicians who wish to do harm to NIH He didn’t
seem particularly troubled by that.

In the end he said thanks for filling me in and asked me to call him on his private cell phone (which is what i
normally do anyway) if i hear anything that might be important

So, iam not sure where things stand. Iabsolutely DO feel that it would be a good thing if one of you luminaries
were to approach him and try to make sure he understood what is going on out there, and perhaps discuss what the
larger community of scientists can do to lock arms in unity and push back. ~ David

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
0D, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 21,2021, at 16:24, David Morensi b6 wrote:
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Thanks, Jerry, i will let you know how it goes, although he may not indicate to me his next steps. The way it
works with us is that he tries to never ask me things directly, like ask for my advice on what to do, but rather
does alot of homework ahead of time, figures out what i am likely to say, then HE tells ME what he thinks so
that i can confirm it. Yes, we all have our peculiarities, but aslong as the machine runs smoothly its ok

[ DO know that he has great respect for Harold, and i think also admires Harold’s charge-ahead no-BS style,
which s the opposite of Tony’s extreme caution. So i have little doubt that he would welcome that kind of
help. D

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 21,2021, at 16:09, Keusch, Gerald 471 b6 wrote:

David,

Thanks for the note, and I recognize what you say is what I know about Tony.
He is a remarkable person, but like all of us he isn’t perfect. I think your

strategy to lay out the issues and let him run with it to decide what can be

effectively addressed and with what strategy.

Rich’s suggestion to talk to Harold is on track, and it would be great Rich if
you were to do that. I know that they have a very close and positive history of
working together, that Harold is very strategic in his thinking, he prefers to
work in the background (something I have confirmed multiple times this past
year as I have asked for his advice on things I could take on), and that he will
be really frank in talking to Rich. Harold has very recently told me that he has
worked closely with Rich on a number of issues related to the concerns we all
have.

Let us know how the chat goes tomorrow. 1 think you have the right
perspective heading in to it, and lots of good information at your fingertips.

Jerry

From: Roberts, Rich'! b6 :

Sent: Wednesday, April 21,2021 3:33PM . 1
To: David Morens. b6 m>; Keusch, Gerald T ¢ b6 i
Cc: Peter Daszak | b6 & Robert Kessler <
?: bé iAleksei Chmura 4 b6
Subject: RE: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

Hi:

If Lam to do something 1 would talk to Harold first. I'll see what he has to say as a possible path
forward.

Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
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USA

f 1. boi- SRR ]
Fax: (978) 4129910
email: § b6 i

From: David Morens! b6 i
Sent: Wednesday, April 21,2021 3:30PM

To: Keusch, Gerald T ¢ b6 E

Cc: Peter Daszak b6 i Roberts, Rich: b6 = Robert
Kessler! b8 i>; Aleksei Chmura 1 b6 ]
Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

Jerry, The way it works with Tony, at least at my level, is you can’t suggest he do anything. If you
do, he won’t do iton principle. The trick is to make him think of doing something himself, and then
he will ask you to help him do it

My strategy tomorrow is to tell him that alarming things are at work, to the point that many scientists
(our grantees and others) have become increasingly worried and are looking for the way forward. In
that context i will share with him verbally Peter’s information, and offer to get to him any of the
materials he wants to see, or connect him directly with Peter, who he very much respects

I have not heard that he has engaged Harold, or the National Academies, orthe professional
societies, although i might not know if he did. He is very much a loner about things like this. He
prides himself on being like teflon, but T am worried that he may not be as invulnerable as he may
think

Our Chief of Staff, Greg Folkers (who has Masters degrees in both journalism and PH), is among the
only folks here, partly excepting Cliff Lane, in whom Tony confides when the subject is difficult or
personal, only rarely to me.... and Greg told me today that he thinks Tony is getting worried that the
brown stuff is about to hit the fan, and that he may have become a major target

There is very little i can do to help because i am a mere scientist, not a NL, or member of the NAM, or
head of a prestigious society (the only kinds of people Tony will usually engage with, asheis very
proud).

So it he doesn’t become more proactive, what remains is for scientists and science oigs at the very
highest level to come together forcetully to push back against the craziness

Who would be willing to approach him directly and “talk turkey”? Harold? Rich? You? Victor?
A couple of you?

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 21,2021, at 15:01, Keusch, Gerald T} b6 wrote:

Tony will be well aware of this kind of push back. That’s not the issue
for you tomorrow. Its really how to get the scientific societies engaged
once again in the campaign for clarity and resolution of the breech in
integrity and the grants management beginning a year ago.

Maybe there would be a moment to suggest that he talk to Harold
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Varmus about strategy?

Jerry

From: David Morens b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 21,2021 2:57 PM

To: Keusch, Gerald T <4 b6 i

Cc: Peter Daszak | be #; Rich Robertsi b6 i
Robert Kessler { b & Aleksei Chmura <

i

i b6 i
Subject: Re: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

Jerry, i am traveling without much news access, but this is really depressing. My concern
has grown to alarm and i am afraid to think what comes next

We seem to have arrived at that Orwellian point where all investigations of important matters
have to exclude participation of the subject experts, since being a subject expert is
disqualifying on the grounds that all expertise is inherently biasing.

Before George Orwell, we had Lewis Carroll telling us this. We are in grave danger of going
down-the-rabbit-hole-with-Alice..........

D

Sent from my iPhone

David M Morens

OD, NIAID, NIH

On Apr 21,2021, at 14:36, Keusch, Gerald T} b6 Fwrote:

The COVID Commission Planning Group includes people like
Mike Osterholm. Idon’t put him into the category of Lipsitch, but
am [ missing something here? He was one of the people on the
Biden COVID task force I talked to in December-January about
the shattered integrity at the level of NIH/OD. He didn’t say much
to me, and I didn’t take that as a signal that he was on the darker
side of the divide.

I saw the results of a focus group of Trump supporters reported on
today:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2021/04/20/vaccine-
hesitant-republicans/ A bit of text in this report is about Tony.

“Every participant said they preferred hearing from politicians
over the medical expert, who has been pilloried by conservative
media for months over his coronavirus warnings. The data have
shown that unfortunately Dr. Fauci has been politicized, and we
need different messengers, because even the right messages
coming from the wrong messengers aren’t always helpful,”
Castrucci said, noting his foundation’s polling [de Beaumont
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Foundation] found Americans trust their personal doctors more
than the government’s top infectious-disease doctor”.

This is the fundamental problem we have, as the politicians will
only use this as an echo chamber to amplify their support from
their public supporters and constituents. It does point back to the
scientific societies which have weighed in previously, but no more
impact than we have had as individuals. It doesn’t stop this
approach, its just that we need some deus ex machina to help us. Is
that going to be Eric Lander? What’s happening with his
approval? I haven’t heard much of late.

Jerry

From: Peter Daszak | b6 3>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21,2021 12:41 PM

To: David Morens i b6 i>; Keusch, Gerald T b6 )
Rich Robertst b6 i Robert Kessler b6 i
Aleksei Chmura | b6 >

Subject: RE: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow
Importance: High

Thanks for the email David - comments below. Also please see the attached
word doc with links to some of the political actions that I'm concerned
about. Tell Tony that this is very early days, with most of these coming
from the Right, and many that can be headed off at the pass by positive
outreach to Democrats, which I believe people will be doing.

I've also put in a link to the new " Covid Commission Planning Group (Covid
CPG)" that has no official role from USG, but boldly states as its core
mission "to prepare the way for a National Covid Commission". Members
include David Relman & Marc Lipsitch and I have heard from many on the
conspiracy theory chatter networks online that this will focus partly on
advocating for reduction in biosafety labs, viral work in wildlife, and
gain-of-function.

Please feel free to share any docs that I've sent to you, with Tony.
Hopefully you cando that in a way that avoids FolA, and if not possible,

just show him stuff on screen share on Zoom.

Please also see comments below...

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507

USA

Y] el IR I

Website: www.ecchealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PelerDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and
promme conservation

-----Original Message--—-

From: David Morens ! b6 i
Sent: Wednesday, April 21,2021 10:56 AM
To:PeterDaszak 4. ... ... e we-aiGerald Keusch
f % iRich Roberts! b6 iRobert Kessler
: b6 i>: Aleksei Chmura
bé i

Subject: Zoom meeting with Tony tomorrow

Peter, i am on leave in Florida for my granddaughters graduation from
Florida State

Tomorrow at 130 i will be having a zoom call with Tony to tip him off on
some of the info you sent in your recent email

I want to be sure about what info or docs you would or would not want me to
share
[Peter Daszak:] Any and all

Other than what i see on tv, the jousting with Rand Paul and Jim Jordan, for
example, i do not know how much of this Tony is aware of. To my knowledge
he doesn’t share it with anyone up here

I think issues he will be most concerned about are not your grant, although
iadd iam sure he would do anything he could to restore the funds and get
the hellhounds of your back, but rather 1) the possibility that people like
Rep Rodgers and her committee are about to turn up the heat and put Tony,
personally, in their crosshairs, and 2) the possibility the NIH funded
scientists or other esteemed scientists, are in cahoots with politicians
wanting to attack him or niaid

[Peter Daszak:] agreed

Asbackground, we all went through the original version of this crap about

10 years ago with the original GOF attacks surrounding H5N1. As Tony’s
scientific advisor, i spent much of the year, along with Jeff T, helping

brief him and get him up to speed, which he did. At the time, David Relman,
who had been one of Tony’s favorites, was leading the charge, and we all
wondered why a young guy with so much promise would choose demagoguery over
science. Lipsitch was only a minor player at that time, but relished his

attack role and seem to become more alarmist as time went on. Now these
guys are in the NAM. How did that happen???? Ebright has always been a
crackpot, in the mold of Peter Duseberg, remember him?, and no one took him
seriously except some of the press who didn’t know any better
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[Peter Daszak:] I had the unfortunate issue of voting on Marc Lipsitch's
membership of NAM. He's an accomplished scientist. He's also very
opinionated, arrogant and pushy on whatever issue he believes in. I voted on
his science acumen.

I was unclear from your email on a couple points you might clarify.
Obviously the Rodgers letter asking you to produce all those dox not only
overlaps with the Lauer letter to you, but could not have been written
without the help of a virologist.

[Peter Daszak:] I have iton good authority (Ebright's Twitter account) that
he was involved. They are also getting pressured [rom Jamie Metzl who's
working with the internet conspiracy networks actively to promote their
"Research”

Actually, given that there are a few points in the letter that someone
knowledgable about coronavirus virology would have corrected, my suspicion
is that the letter was put together with the help of a legitimate scientist

who needs to do more homework on coronaviruses.

[Peter Daszak:] you're right..! Metzl isn't a virologist, neither's Ebright.

The internet 'researchers' are led by a banker and some junior scientists,

many from human genetics, mol boil world.

Do you agree, and do you think that person was Ebright? Do you think
Relman, Lipsitch, Imperiale, or ather current or former grantees might have
been involved?

I am not sure we ever funded Ebright, but we did fund the others. I would
like to think that Relman et all are only mouthing off to the press, but do
you think there is more to it than that, eg, that any of them are working

with the politicians?

[Peter Daszak:] David Relman is talking with reporters a lot about this,
including casting aspersions on my motives for speaking out about this virus
emerging via wildlife-to-human spillover (he's quoted as saying my motives
are to protect the research I've been doing and reputations of our
collaborators). Ebright is very actively (and obnoxiously) critical on

social media calling me a 'Grifter' on a weekly basis and promoting
unsubstantiated arguments for a lab leak. I had to look up what 'grifter'
meant at first...

Your earlier comments about this proposed investigative committee, and the
possible role of these folks in it, are alarming. Can you be more specific
about where this stands and what is being done to forward it and to squelch
it?

[Peter Daszak:] Nothing's being done to squelch it, and neither should it

be - there will be other committees that also pop up. My concern is their
bold claim that they're laying the groundwork fora 9/11 type commission
(and havea 9/11 commission person involved). It may be that just by saying
that a lot, and having well known people involved, they end up forming one.
They're clearly politically connected and are advocating for this

politically. Jerry and I also proposed this in our paper published in Health
Affairs, but we assumed this would be led by NAM or some other
well-respected institution.

When ispeak with Tony ido not want to step into the politics of all this,

as that’s not my job and he wouldn’t want me to. If he needs further info
itmight be best to connect you two, in an off the record manner. Would
that be OK? We are getting FOIA’d non stop, so it's most important that
Tony not have anything on the record that could come back to bite

[Peter Daszak:] Totally agree. Tell him I'm happy to speak with him at any

MORENS_SUBPOENA_019458
MORENS_NIH_039022
RELO000480285

NIH 57707 - 007896



time and will do so in a way that's not FolA-ble. One thing I could do is

either on a zoom call or by sending you a document, is lay out responses to

the Mendendez questions so that the arguments are known and well-supported.
For example, everyone's saying that this is a 'gain-of-function’ issue, but
actually that's not the case - we worked on bat viruses, not human

pathogens. The expts produced loss of function, not gain of function, all
appropriate conditions and approvals were demonstrably checked and correctly
answered.

Finally, ididn’t read all of the Menendez bill-in-committee, which is

longer than Les misérables, but what’s the gist? Do you think that in their
zeal to take a hard stance against the PRC, these Democrats are purposely,
oraccidentally, getting sucked into the evil-WIV scenario? Is there real
danger here?

[Peter Daszak:] The Menendez bill is the only one that stands a chance so
far of becoming law because it's bipartisan. The WIV, gain-of-function stuff
is thrown in as a very small part of it. The draft wording only calls fora
report from NIIH after 180 days on these issues, and they are easily
addressed. However, if it does pass and the anti-China mood hardens in the
US, it may end up with calls to testify and the Republicans may use that to
undermine NIH, and in particular Tony, given the rabid GoF myth they’ve been
building.

Anything you think might be helpful, I’d appreciate
TY, david

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

Disclaimer

Theinformation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. Itis intended solely foruse by the
recipient and others authorized to receive i, Il vou are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action inrelation of the contents of this information isstrictly prohibited and may be

unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience, Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness
training, websecurity, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps proect large and simall organizations
from malicious activity, humao errorandtechnology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient

waorld. To find out more, visitour website.
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Date: Sun, 28 Apr 2024 2:07:52 PM -0400

Subject: Fw: Re: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the LA Times
From: : b6 i

To: David Morens i b6 i

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

I must say I am looking forward to what Michael Hilwzik puts out after the hearing because there may some
really wacky stuff coming out of some of the committee members.

Jerry

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2024, at 11:35 AM, Peter Daszak i b6 i > wrote:

Really appreciate your email Rich—it’s pretty ugly right now, butI’m so busy dealing with this garbage that in a weird
way you don’t have time to get upset about it.

I’ll probably be crying into my cornflakes on the morning of May 2" afier my Salem Witch Trial.

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

From: Roberts, Rich! b6 g

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 2:14 PM

To: Peter Daszak b6 i Keusch, Gerald< b6 Hotez, Peter Jay <
i b6

Ccs b6 i Jeff Sturchiof b6 iAleksei Chmura <
{ b8 j John Feigelson | b6 i

Subject: RE: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the A" Tmes
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
emanl‘i b6 '

Executive Assxstant Erin Varney

..........................

Fax: (978) 412 9910
email:! b6

From: Peter Daszak { b6 1>

Sent: Friday, April 26,2024 1:56 PM

To: Keusch, Gerald! b6 i Hotez, Peter Jay b6

Cci b6 i; Jeff Sturchiof b6 Roberts, Rich 4 b6 i
b6 i Aleksei Chmuraf bs 7, John Feigelson <

b6

Subject: Interview with Michael Hiltzik of the LA Times

Hi all, IJust had a good call with Michael Hiltzik, mainly off the record, but I gave him some quotes at the end along the
lines of “It seems that NIH’s actions are continuing the de facto blocking of our funding via administrative overreach..” or
something less eloquent. He will allow me to check quotes. 1also gave him the go ahead to excerpts from the emails and
even publish the whole emails that detail the onerous oversight that NIH have been using to block our work, should he
wish to. These have already been FolA’d and are likely to be public very soon in any case.

He told me he will probably wait until after the hearing to see what happens there that can add to his story, but It does seem
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that he will be doing a story that directly critiques NIH’s actions against EcoHealth, and that he believes are part of them
trying to rationalize their initial termination under Collins, which I reminded him, our legal team contend was an illegal
move. He asked for comment from Tabak and Lauer, and they responded with a single line along the lines “because this is
the subject of ongoing compliance oversight, we cannot comment” or similar.

I spoke to Michael Hiltzik about what seems to be a sort of Troika at NIH — Francis Collins, Lawrence Tabak and Michael
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
careers).

He mentioned he had a good conversation with you also Jerry. ..

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 1200
New York, NY 10018-6507
USA

Tel.: £~

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

To: 'Keusch, Gerald'{ b6 i 'Hotez, Peter Jay'i b6 !

Cci b6 i'Jeff Sturchio' b6 +: 'Roberts, Rich' 4 b6
b6 Aleksei Chmurai bé - John Feigelson <

Subject: RE: Security concerns re. upcoming Public Hearing

Thanks for the kind words Jerry.
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